Hudson Area Joint Library Finance Committee Meeting
Notice and Agenda

January 19, 2016 at 6:00 pm

700 First Street, Hudson, WI

[here Knowledge
Flows Freely

1. Callto Order, Roll Call, Certification of Quorum, Certification of Compliance with Open Meeting Laws and
Public Records Laws, Introduction of Visitors and Staff
2. Approve Agenda
3. Disposition of the prior committee meeting Minutes (November 17, 2015)
4. Set date for next meeting (February 16, 2016 6:00 pm — the 3@ Tuesday of each month)
5 Discussion and possible recommendation financial reports
a. Discussion and possible action on invoices that are not recurring or are not within the 2015 Budget vs.
Actual to Date
b. Discussion and possible action on regularly recurring expenditures that are within the Board
approved 2015 Budget vs. Actual to Date
c. Discussion and possible action 2015 year-to-date revenue and expenditure report
d. Discussion and possible action on 2014 and 2015 budget comparison
e. Discussion and possible action on 2016 operational budget
6. New business
7. Committee comments and items for future agendas
8. Adjourn

Our Hudson Area Library provides a community gathering place where knowledge flows freely, nurturing lifelong learning.
Finance Committee Members: Dave Ostby (LT), Karen Homeier (LT), Joyce Hall (LT).

Emailed Agenda to Committee Members, Joint Municipalities and Board Members: 01/13/2013.
Emailed to Media 01/13/2016

NOTES:

Some Agenda items may be taken up earlier in the meeting, or in a different order than listed. Notice is hereby given that a majority
of the members of the Hudson Area Joint Library Board of Trustees may be present at the foregoing meeting. This may constitute a
meeting of the Library Board of Trustees pursuant to State ex. Rel. Badke v. Greendale Village Board, 174 Wis.2d 553, 494 N.W.2d 408
(1993), although the Board of Trustees will not take any formal action at this meeting. Upon reasonable notice, an interpreter or other
auxiliary aids will be provided at the meeting to accommodate the needs of the public. Please contact the Library Director at 715-386-
3101.




LI BRARY,

Hudson Area Joint Library

UNAPPROVED Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
6:00 PM, November 17, 2015
700 First Street, Hudson, WI

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER BY HOMEIER AT 6:05 PM
2. ROLL CALL
Board members present: Karen Homeier, Joyce Hall Absent: Dave Ostby

Library staff: Tina Norris
3. APPROVE AGENDA: Approved as AMENDED
Homeier requested date be amended from September 15 to October 15 to accurately reflect meeting date.
Amended.
4, DISPOSITION OF THE PRIOR COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES (October 20, 2015)
Motion by Hall, second by Homeier, to approve the meeting minutes. Vote taken. MOTION CARRIED.
5. SET DATE FOR NEXT MEETING
December 15, 2015 at 6:00 PM — THE 3"° TUESDAY OF EACH MONTH
6. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE RECOMMENDATION FINANCIAL REPORTS
a. Discussion and possible action on invoices that are not recurring or are not within the 2015 Budget
vs. Actual to Date NO ACTION TAKEN
b. Discussion and possible action on regularly recurring expenditures that are within the Board
approved 2015 Budget vs. Actual to Date NO ACTION TAKEN
c. Discussion and possible action 2015 year-to-date revenue and expenditure report NO ACTION
TAKEN

d. Discussion and possible action on 2014 and 2015 budget comparison NO ACTION TAKEN
e. Discussion and possible action on 2016 operational budget. NO ACTION TAKEN

Budget pending and waiting for information on salary amounts
7. NEW BUSINESS
A. NONE
8. COMMITTEE COMMENTS AND ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS
None
9. ADJOURN
MOTION by Hall, second by Homeier, to adjourn. Vote taken. All ayes. MOTION CARRIED. Meeting
adjourned at 6:25 PM.

Minutes prepared by Tina Norris



GFS
01/08/ 2016 11:57:09 Bal ance Sheet

Report Sel ection

Cal endar Start Date............. 01/ 01/ 2015
Cal endar End (As O') Date....... 12/ 31/ 2015
Print Zero Bal ance Accounts..... Y

I ncl usi on Ranges:
Fund. ........ . . 240 240

Run Instructions: .
Jobq Banner Copies FormPrinter Hold Space LP
L 01 1 Y S 8

CITY OF HUDSON

GL050S-VO7. 27 COVERPAGE

GL570R

Li nes CP

068

10

CP SP



GFS
1/08/ 2016 11:57:09

- ---FUND- - - - 240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY
ACCCOUNT
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
240. 11100 TREASURER S CASH
240. 11200 CASH - UNDEPOSI TED
240. 11381 | NVESTMENT- LI BRARY DONATI ONS
240. 11382 | NVESTMENT- BUI LDI NG FUNDS
240. 11383 | NVESTMENT- JACOBS TRUST
240. 11384 | N\VESTMENT- BRI DGE THE GAP
240. 11385 I NVESTMENT- Hl STORY ROOM
240. 11386 | N\VESTMENT- LI TERACY
240. 11800 PETTY CASH
240. 11801 CASH - PAYPAL
240. 13100 ACCOUNTS RECEI VABLE - OTHER
240. 14700 DUE FRO OTHER GOVERNVENTS
240. 16220 PREPAI D EXPENSES
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS:
FI XED ASSETS:
240. 18300 LEASEHCOLD | MPROVEMENTS
240. 18390 ACCUM DEPR- LEASEHOLD | MP
240. 18500 MACHI NERY AND EQUI PMENT
240. 18590 ACCUM DEPR- MACH AND EQUI P
240. 18810 COLLECTI ON - BOOKS
240. 18820 COLLECTION - AUDI O/ VIDEO
TOTAL FI XED ASSETS:
TOTAL ASSETS:
LI ABI LI TI ES AND FUND BALANCE
CURRENT LI ABI LI TI ES:
240. 21200 VOUCHERS PAYABLE
240. 21210 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - OTHER
240. 21300 UNCLAI MED FUNDS
240. 21511 FI CA PAYABLE
240. 21512 WH TAXES- FEDERAL
240. 21513 VWH TAXES- STATE
240. 21520 PENSI ON PAYABLE
240. 21530 | NSURANCE PAYBALE
240. 21531 HEALTH | NSURANCE PAYABLE
240. 21532 HEALTH | NS- RETI RED COBRA
240. 21540 PAYROLL DEDUCTI ON- UNI TEDWAY
240. 21541 DEDUCTI ON- CHI LD SUPPORT
240. 21550 UNI ON DUES PAYABLE
240. 21560 DEFERRED LONGEVI TY PAYABLE

Bal ance Sheet
DEC 31, 2015

BEG NNI NG
BALANCE

271, 185.
9, 303.
10, 560.
0

0.

0.
162.

0

0.

1, 815.
168.

0.

3, 744.
296, 939.

523, 386.
91, 245.
179, 401.
78, 715.
406, 023.
65, 017.

1, 003, 867.

1, 300, 807.

4, 460.

=
gl
=o

COOOLLLOOoo

ACTUAL-THI S
MONTH

66, 300.

66, 300.

66, 300.

443.

Soooo00000000

COooLoeo

COOLLOOOOOOoo

GL570R-VO7. 27 PAGE

ACTUAL- THI S

YEAR

49, 137.

4, 016.

=
gl
=o

COOOLLLOOoo

COooLoeo

CITY OF HUDSON

332,098.
13, 539.
0.

0.

0.

163.

0.

0.
0.
0.
0.

275.
346, 077.

523, 386.
91, 245.
179, 401.
78, 715.
406, 023.
65, 017.

1, 003, 867.

1, 349, 944.

443.

COOLOOOOOOOoo

1



GFS
1/08/ 2016 11:57:09

----FUND- - - - 240

240.

240.
240.
240.
240.
240.
240.
240.
240.
240.
240.

TAX SHELTER ANNUI TY DEDUCT
PEBSCO DEFFERED COWP
PRUDENTI AL DEFERRED COWP

| CVA

HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY

AFLAC- PRETAX
AFLAC- AFTERTAX

ACCRUED WAGES PAYABLE
UNUSED VACATI ON TI ME

UNUSED COVP TI ME

OTHER BENEFI T LI ABILITY

SALES TAX PAYABLE
DUE CI TY OF HUDSON

TOTAL CURRENT LI ABI LI TI ES:

LONG TERM LI ABI LI TI ES:

28999

CLEARI NG -

TOTAL LONG TERM LI ABI LI TI ES:

34110
34115
34175
34176
34177
34300
34350
34400
34450
34500

TOTAL LI ABILITIES:
FUND BALANCE:

ENCUVMBRANCES RESERVE

ENCUVBRANCES DEBI T

DESI GNATED/ DONATI ONS
DES| GNATEDY BUI LDI NG FUNDS
DESI GNATED/ UNEXPENDED TRUST

FUND BALANCE

ESTI MATED REVENUES
REVENUE CONTROL
APPRCPRI ATI ONS

EXPENDI TURE CONTROL

TOTAL FUND BALANCE:

TOTAL LI ABI LI TIES AND FUND BALANCE:

TOTAL FUND:

LI BRARY RECPT

Bal ance Sheet
DEC 31, 2015

428.
428.

75, 660.

0.
0.
10, 723.
0.

0.
1, 214, 423.
0

0.
0.

0.
1, 225, 146.
1, 300, 807.
0.

ACTUAL-THI S
MONTH

POUCOOOOO000o

N
w

68, 851.
66, 739.

66, 300.

GL570R-VO7. 27 PAGE

ACTUAL- THI S

YEAR

[iny
(63}

137.
137.

19, 783.

3, 389.
2. 980.
0
0.
2, 980.

0.
802, 237.

0.
733, 317.
68, 920.

49, 137.

, 720.

CITY OF HUDSON

0.
56, 168.
201,

201.

55, 877.

3, 389.

3’ 389.

13’ 703.

0.

0.
1,211,44%
802, 237.

0

733, 317.
1, 294, 066.

1, 349, 944.
0.

2



GFS CI TY OF HUDSON
1/08/ 2016 11:57:09 Bal ance Sheet GL570R- VO7. 27 PAGE 3
DEC 31, 2015

TOTAL NUMBER OF RECORDS PRI NTED 56



Code Budget Year to Date Variance from Prior Yr.
December
2015 2014 $ %

% of 2015
Budget

Revenue

City of Hudson 49210 295,000 $ 300,900 | $ 295,000 $ 5,900 2% 102%
Village of N. Hudson 47310 84,962|$ 82815|% 84963 |% (2,149 97%
Town of Hudson 47310 191,538 $ 197,283 |$ 191537 $ 5,746 3% 103%
Town of St. Joseph 47310 86,783 $ 86,788 | 3% 86,788 | $ - 100%
St. Croix County 47310 81,436|$ 82,125|% 82613 (9% (488) -1% 101%
Other Counties 47310 5,169 $ 5169 | $ 7,082 | $ (1,913) -27% 100%
Copies, Fines, Misc. 46710 40,0001 $ 35554 |$ 39,271 | % (3,717) -9% 89%
Donations - Other 48500 ol $ 2,898 | $ 3,362 | $ (464)

Donation - Literacy Program 48563 1,160 $ 1,185 $ - $ 1,185

Donations - History Collection 48562 0| $ - $ 25 % (25)

Donation - Friends Pledge 48562 ol $ 500 |$ 15,000 [ $ (14,500)

Donation - Bridget the Gap 48564 25,000 $ 3640 ($ 14,395

Total Revenue $ 811,053 |$% 798,856 | $ 820,036 [ $ (10,425) -1% 98%
Full Time Salaries 121 153,571| $ 144597 |$ 161,917 | $ (17,320) -11% 94%
Overtime Salaries 122 200 $ 1464 | $ 274 1 $ 1,190 732%
Part Time Salaries 125 198,078 $ 168,411 |$ 167,082 $ 1,329 1% 85%
FICA 151 26,916|$ 24,673 |3$% 24599 | $ 74 0% 92%
Pension 152 23,926|$ 18,234 |$ 19,198 | S (964) -5% 76%
Health Insurance 154 70,130| $ 56,040 |$ 67,502 |% (11,462) -17% 80%
Life Insurance 155 250| $ - $ -

Staff Compensation Subtotal 473,071| $ 413,419 | $ 440572 |$ (27,153) -6% 87%

General Operating Expenses

Hudson Finance/Personnel Fee 213 14,027 $ 13,752 |$ 13,752 | $ - 0% 98%
IFLS-operating/maintenance 216 33,764 $ 49285|% 67,486 |% (18,201) -27% 146%
IFLS-addl courier/self check 217 2,500| $ 4,607 | $ - $ 4,607 184%
IFLS-catalogging 218 24,726 $ 13,172 | $ - $ 13,172 53%
Telephone 225 3,600 $ 732 (3 740 | $ (8) -1% 20%
Contracted Maint. & Repair 249 600| $ 50 | $ 317 | $ (267) -84% 8%
Programming - Adult 294 2,000 $ 1530 $ 990 | $ 540 55% 77%
Programming - Children 295 2,500| $ 1565 | $ 1,985 | $ (420) 63%
Maintenance Agmt/Leases 298 5,500 $ 3,067 | $ 3,907 | $ (840) -21% 56%
Contract Services 299 5,000 $ 5741 | $ 5111 | $ 630 12% 115%
Postage 311 5,000| $ 1939 ($ 3547 |$  (1,608) -45% 39%
Office Supplies 312 16,160/ $ 7,601 |$ 11,551 |$  (3,950) -34% 47%
Memberships 324 500| $ 205 | $ 198 | $ 7 4% 41%
Advertising 326 1,000| $ - $ 558 | $ (558) 0%
Staff Development 338 1,600| $ 136 | $ 1,079 | $ (943) 9%
Conferences & Travel 339 ol $ 202 1 $ 621 | $ (419)

Maint & Repair Supplies 357 1,000| $ 1,017 | $ 651 | $ 366 56% 102%
Books 395 65,0001 $ 60,171 |$ 65622 (% (5,451) -8% 93%
Technology 396 24,7001 $ 17,413 | $ 5651 |% 11,762 208% 70%
Periodicals 397 7,000( $ 6,091 | $ 6,390 | $ (299) -5% 87%
Audio-Visual 398 18,000 $ 16,923 |$ 16,005 | $ 918 6% 94%
Activity Fund 399 1,500 $ 1,134 | $ 1513 $ (379) -25% 76%
Ins. Workers Comp. 510 1,100| $ 12221 $ 1,033 | $ 189 18% 111%
Ins. Public Liab. 511 1,700 $ 1,491 | $ 1615 $ (124) -8% 88%
Ins. Public Officials 513 2,100| $ 2,253 | $ 1,934 (3 319 16% 107%
Ins. Property Ins. 517 1,700| $ 1632 | % 1614 | $ 18 1% 96%
Bld. Occupancy Exp. 532 135,0001 $ 132,420 |$ 121,385 (% 11,035 9% 98%
General Operating Subtotal 377,277 $ 345352 [ $ 335,255 |$ 10,097 3% 92%
Total Operating Expenses 850,348 $ 758,771 |$ 775827 |$ (17,055) -2% 89%
NET OPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE) -39,295| $ 40,085 |$ 44209 [$ 6,630 | 15%

Insurance Reimbursement 46711 ol $ - $ 38535|% (38,535

Capital Repairs $ (32,695)




Interest 48562 o] $ 2658 | $ 1933 | % 725
Gain/Loss on marketable investments | 48564 0| $ 644 [ $ 7582 |% (6,937) -91%
NET REVENUE (EXPENSE) |$ 43383|$ 595643 (38116)] -64%




January - December 2015

Actual to Amount Percent
Actual vs. Budget Code | Budget | January | February | March April May June July | August |SeptembenOctoberlovembgDecember Date Remaining | Remaining

Revenue
City of Hudson 49210 295,000 150,450 0 0 150,450 300,900 5,900 2%
Village of N. Hudson 47302 | 84,962 0 0| 41,408 41,407 82,815 -2,148 -3%
Town of Hudson 47303 | 191,538 0 98,642 0 98,641 197,283 5,745 3%
Town of St. Joseph 47304 | 86,788 0 0 0 43,394 43,394 86,788 0 0%
St. Croix County 47311 81,436 0 81,690 0 435 82,125 689 1%
Other Counties 47311 5,169 1,819 0 3,350 5,169 0 0%
Copies, Fines, Misc. 46710( 40,000 943 2,012 3,586 3,594 2,451 4,141 3,077 3,530 2,223| 5,625 2,260 2,113 35,554 -4,446 -11%
Interest 48100 0 0 0 0 633 1,115 911 2,658 2,658
Gain/Loss on marketable
investments 48200 0 644 0 0 644 644
Donations - Other 48500 435 250 120 60 110 110f 1,565 76 110 62 2,898 2,898
Donation - Literacy Program 48561 1,160 0 0 685 500 1,185 25
Donations - History Collection | 48562 0 0 0 0 - 0
Donation - Friends Pledge 48563 0 0 0 500 500 500
Donation - Bridge the Gap 48564 25,000 1,495 980 750 390 25 3,640 -21,360 -85%
Total Revenue 811,053| 155,786 183,574 50,399 4,677 45,980 4,751| 5,756 252,697 2,768| 48,005( 45,654 2,113 802,159 -8,894 -1%
Staff Compensation
Full Time Salaries 121| 153,571 12,835 12,628| 12,769| 12,442 12,337 12,270| 14,824 7,788 7,866| 10,180 11,499 17,159 $ 144,597 8,974 6%
Overtime Salaries 122 200 0 17 0 52 552 152 225 243 56 19 149 (0] I 1,464 -1,264 -632%
Part Time Salaries 125( 198,078 10,337 13,605| 13,424| 13,908| 13,871 13,693| 19,512| 13,407 13,116] 11,721| 11,588| 20,230{ $ 168,411 29,667 15%
FICA 151 26,916 2,914 1,948 1,944 1,960 1,987 1,938| 2,588 1,606 1,576| 1,643 1,744 2,826 $ 24,673 2,243 8%
Pension 152 23,926 2,242 1,459 1,463 1,470 1,492 1,471 1,897 1,139 1,115 1,157 1,270 2,058 $ 18,234 5,692 24%
Health Insurance 154 70,130f 12,133 5,095 4910 4,645 4,645 4,662| 5,094 2,965 2,726 3,219 2,965 2,980| $ 56,040 14,090 20%
Life Insurance 155 250 0 0 0 $ - 250 100%

0
Staff Compensation Subtotal 473,071 40,462 34,753 34,509| 34,477 34,885 34,185| 44,139| 27,148 26,455| 27,939 29,215| 45,252|$ 413,419 59,652 13%




January - December 2015

Actual to Amount Percent
Actual vs. Budget Code | Budget | January | February | March April May June July | August |SeptembenOctoberlovembgDecember Date Remaining | Remaining

General Operating Expenses
Hudson Finance/Personnel Feel  213| 14,027 1,146 1,146 1,146 1,146 1,146 1,146| 1,146 1,146 1,146| 1,146 1,146 1,146 13,752 275 2%
IFLS-operating/maintenance 216| 33,764| 35,864 295 0 13,126 49,285 -15,521 -46%
IFLS-addl courier/self check 217 2,500 480 0 4,127 4,607 -2,107 -84%
IFLS-catalogging 218| 24,726 0 0 13,172 13,172 11,554 47%
Telephone 225 3,600 4 96 64 51 59 82 46 68 16 105 59 83 732 2,868 80%
Contracted Maint. & Repair 249 600 0 0 50 0 50 550 92%
Programming - Adult 294 2,000 120 150 0 360 60 840 1,530 470 24%
Programming - Children 295 2,500 0 250 0 1,115 200 0 1,565 935 37%
Maintenance Agmt/Leases 298 5,500 358 124 269 143 314 315 124 333 269 146 333 339 3,067 2,433 44%
Contract Services 299 5,000 215 9 4 2 4 309| 2,198 1 1 2,748 250 5,741 -741 -15%
Postage 311 5,000 709 0 215 224 21 15 252 14 9 225 255 1,939 3,061 61%
Office Supplies 312| 16,160 49 48 520 1,283 267 2,789 197 198 387 69 1,793 7,601 8,559 53%
Memberships 324 500 0 0 0 205 0 205 295 59%
Advertising 326 1,000 0 0 0 0 - 1,000 100%
Staff Development 338 1,600 0 0 0 75 -75 136 136 1,464 92%
Conferences & Travel 339 0 0 0 0 202 0 202 -202
Maint & Repair Supplies 357 1,000 0 39 -19 69 -3 37 57 776 19 42 1,017 -17 -2%
Books 395| 65,000 1,841 1,321 3,163 7,025 5,999| 7,466 1,709 6,719 2,668| 3,821| 8,403| 10,035 60,171 4,829 7%
Technology 396| 24,700 0 0| 13,188 1,090 493 600 803 380 0 860 17,413 7,287 30%
Periodicals 397 7,000 0 0 0 300 5,791 6,091 909 13%
Audio-Visual 398| 18,000 35 70 1,319 1,818 2,316 2,383 497 2,632 453| 1,098 1,059 3,242 16,923 1,077 6%
Activity Supplies 399 1,500 0 0 0 139 104 227 94 310 106 70 83 1,134 366 24%
Ins. Workers Comp 510 1,100 1,222 0 0 1,222 -122
Ins. Public Liab. 511 1,700 1,491 0 0 1,491 209 12%
Ins. Public Officials 513 2,100 2,253 0 0 2,253 -153 -7%
Ins. Property Ins. 517 1,700 1,632 0 0 1,632 68 4%
Bld. Occupancy Exp. 532| 135,000| 11,035 11,035/ 11,035 11,035/ 11,035 11,035| 11,035/ 11,035 11,035] 11,035| 11,035| 11,035 132,420 2,580 2%

General Operating Subtotal 377,277| 58,455 14,582| 30,905| 24,331| 22,289 26,242| 18,330| 36,840 16,019] 19,009| 29,293| 49,056 345,352 31,925 8%
Total Expenses 850,348| 98,917 49,335 65,414 58,808 57,174| 60,427| 62,469 63,989 42,474 46,948 58,508 94,308 758,771 91,577 11%
NET REVENUE (EXPENSE) -39,295| 56,869| 134,239| -15,016| -54,131| -11,194| -55,676|-56,713| 188,709| -39,706| 1,057|-12,854| -92,196 43,388 (82,683)




Less Donation Revenues -435 -250 -805 -60 -110 -610| -1,565 -76 -110 -62 0 0 (4,083) 4,083
Add Donation Expenditures 0 0 0 0 of -1,185 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1,185) 1,185
OPERATING REV. (EXP) -39,295 56,434 133,989 -15,821 -54,191 -11,304 -57,471 -58,278 188,632 -39,816 995 -12,854 -92,196 38,119 -77,414
January - December 2015
Actual to Amount Percent

Capital Expenditures Budget [January [February [March [April May June July August |SeptembelOctobenfNovemb|Decembe Date Remaining | Remaining

Donations Cash Accounts | 11381
Cash Balance - beginnning 10,560 10,995 11,245| 11,365 11,444| 11,554 11,664| 13,229 13,305| 13,448 13,554 13,554 10,560
Donation - Private Org/Ind 48500 435 250 120 60 110 110f 1,565 76 110 62 0 0 2,898
Interest earnings 19 19
Less transfer to Library operating -
Less expenditures from donations -
Cash Balance - end 10,995 11,245] 11,365| 11,444| 11,554 11,664| 13,229| 13,305 13,415 13,510| 13,554| 13,554 13,477

History Collection Account | 11385
Cash Balance - beginnning 163 163 163 163 163 163 163 163 163 163 163 163 163
Donations - History Collection (48562 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
Interest Earned 0 0
Less expenditures from donations -
Cash Balance - end 163 163 163 163 163 163 163 163 163 163 163 163 163

Literary Account 11386

Cash Balance - beginnning 0
Donation - Literacy Program 48561 1,160 0 0 685 0 0 500 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,185
Interest Earned 0 0
Less expenditures from donations -1,185 (1,185)
Cash Balance - end 0 0 685 0 0 -685 0 0 0 0 0 0 0




GFS CI TY OF HUDSON
01/08/ 2016 12:50:31 Revenue GCui del i ne %gggg—zvm. 27 COVERPAGE

Report Sel ection:

"Rund & Accounte.. 248 " bag e
Approval Plan....................... thru

Cal endar Start Date................. 01 01 2015

Cal endar End (As ) Date........... 12 31 2015

Lowest Level to Print............... 4.0

Level to Page Break................. 1.0

MID or QTD Detail (MQ............. M

Print |nactive Accounts Too?........ N

Excl ude Accounts with Zero Dollars.. N
Annual Budget or Year to Date Budget A
Run I nstructions:

Jobq Banner Copies FormPrinter Hold Space LPI Lines CPl CP SP
L 01 1 Y S 8 068 10



GFS CI TY OF HUDSON
1/08/ 2016 12:50:31 Revenue Gui del i ne GL520R- VO7. 27 PAGE 1
LEVEL OF DETAIL 1.0 THRU 4.0 FOR THE PERIOD(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015
. ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  REMAI NI NG
Adopt ed Budget Revi sd Bdgt AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT

240 LI BRARY

70 LI BRARY

43261 FED GRANT- LI BRARY

000 GENERAL DESCRI PTI ON 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0
TOTAL: FED GRANT- LI BRARY 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0

PUBLI C CHARGES FOR SERVI CES
46111 COPIES - TAXABLE

000 COPI ES - TAXABLE 0. 00 0. 00 364. 22 3,487.98 3,487.98- 9999 ---------- et
TOTAL: COPIES - TAXABLE 0. 00 0. 00 364. 22 3,487.98 3,487.98- 9999 ---------- Pt
46119 M SC TAXABLE CHARGES

000 M SC. TAXABLE CHARGES 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0

TOTAL: M SC TAXABLE CHARGES 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0

46710 LI BRARY FI NES

000 LI BRARY FI NES 40, 000. 00 40, 000. 00 1,617.32 30, 334. 81 9, 665. 19 75 -------

TOTAL: LI BRARY FI NES 40, 000. 00 40, 000. 00 1,617. 32 30, 334. 81 9, 665. 19 75 -------

46713 LI BRARY RENTALS

000 LI BRARY RENTALS 0. 00 0. 00 131. 00 , 870. 00 ,870.00- 9999 ---------- et
TOTAL: LI BRARY RENTALS 0. 00 0. 00 131. 00 1 870. 00 1 870.00- 9999 ---------- Pt
TOTAL: PUBLI C CHARGES FOR SERVI CES 40, 000. 00 40, 000. 00 2,112. 54 35,692.79 4,307. 21 89 --------

| NTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES
47105 FEDERAL GRANT- HUD

000 FEDERAL GRANT- HUD 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0

TOTAL: FEDERAL GRANT- HUD 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0

47301 CITY OF HUDSON

000 Cl TY OF HUDSON 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0

TOTAL: CI TY OF HUDSON 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0

47302 VI LLAGE OF NORTH HUDSON

000 VI LLAGE OF NORTH HUDSON 84, 962. 00 84, 962. 00 0. 00 82, 815. 00 2,147.00 97 ---------
TOTAL: VI LLAGE OF NORTH HUDSON 84, 962. 00 84, 962. 00 0. 00 82, 815. 00 2,147.00 97 ---------
47303 TOM OF HUDSON

000 TOMWN OF HUDSON 191, 538. 00 191, 538. 00 0. 00 197, 283. 00 5,745.00- 102 ----------
TOTAL: TOWN OF HUDSON 191, 538. 00 191, 538. 00 0. 00 197, 283. 00 5,745.00- 102 ----------
47304 TOMW OF ST JOSEPH

000 TOMWN OF ST. JOSEPH 86, 788. 00 86, 788. 00 0. 00 86, 788. 00 0. 00 100 ----------
TOTAL: TOWN OF ST JOSEPH 86, 788. 00 86, 788. 00 0. 00 86, 788. 00 0. 00 100 ----------
47310 CENERAL GOVERNMENT REVENUE

000 LOCAL GOVERNVENT- GENERAL 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0

TOTAL: CGENERAL GOVERNMENT REVENUE 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0

47311 COUNTY LI BRARY LEVY



GFS CI TY OF HUDSON
1/08/ 2016 12:50:31 Revenue Gui del i ne GL520R- VO7. 27 PAGE 2
LEVEL OF DETAIL 1.0 THRU 4.0 FOR THE PERIOD(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015
. ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  REMAI NI NG
Adopt ed Budget Revi sd Bdgt AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT

240 LI BRARY

70 LI BRARY
| NTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES
47311 COUNTY LI BRARY LEVY

000 COUNTY LI BRARY LEVY 86, 605. 00 86, 605. 00 0. 00 86, 858. 60 253.60- 100 ----------
TOTAL: COUNTY LI BRARY LEVY 86, 605. 00 86, 605. 00 0. 00 86, 858. 60 253.60- 100 ----------
TOTAL: | NTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES 449, 893. 00 449, 893. 00 0. 00 453, 744. 60 3,851.60- 100 ----------

M SCELLANEQUS REVENUES
48100 | NTEREST
000 | NTEREST 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 2,658. 52 2,658.52- 9999 ---------- et
TOTAL: | NTEREST 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 2,658.52 2,658.52- 9999 ---------- Pt
48120 NET CHANCGE | N MARKET VALUE
000 NET CHANGE | N MARKET VALUE 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 644. 43 644.43- 9999 ---------- et
TOTAL: NET CHANCGE I N MARKET VALUE 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 644. 43 644.43- 9999 ---------- Pt
48400 | NSURANCE REFUND
000 | NSURANCE REFUND 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0
TOTAL: | NSURANCE REFUND 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0
48500 DONATI ONS- PRI VATE ORG | ND
000 DONATI ONS- PRI VATE ORG | ND 0. 00 1, 160. 00 0. 00 2, 898. 28 1,738.28- 249 ---------- et
TOTAL: DONATI ONS- PRI VATE ORG | ND 0. 00 1, 160. 00 0. 00 2,898. 28 1,738.28- 249 ---------- Pt
48560 DONATI ON- SUMVER READ PROGRAM
000 DONATI ON- SUMVER READ PROGRAM 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0
TOTAL: DONATI ON- SUMVER READ PROGRAM 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0
48561 DONATI ON- LI TERACY PROGRAM
000 DONATI ON- LI TERACY PROGRAM 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 1,185. 00 1,185.00- 9999 ---------- et
TOTAL: DONATI ON- LI TERACY PROGRAM 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 1, 185.00 1,185.00- 9999 ---------- Pt
48562 DONATI ONS- H STORY ROOM
000 DONATI ON- HI STORY COLLECTI ON 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0
TOTAL: DONATI ONS- Hl STORY ROOM 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0
48563 FRI ENDS OF LI BRARY PLEDGE
000 FRI ENDS OF LI BRARY PLEDGE 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 500. 00 500.00- 9999 ---------- et
TOTAL: FRI ENDS OF LI BRARY PLEDGE 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 500. 00 500. 00- 9999 ---------- Pt
48564 DONATI ONS- BRI DGE. THE GAP
000 DONATI ON- BRI DGE THE GAP 25, 000. 00 25, 000. 00 0. 00 3, 640. 00 21, 360. 00 14 -
TOTAL: DONATI ONS- BRI DGE THE GAP 25, 000. 00 25, 000. 00 0. 00 3, 640. 00 21, 360. 00 14 -
48600 M SCELLANEQUS REVENUES
000 M SCELLANEQUS REVENUES 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 374.16 374.16- 9999 ---------- et
TOTAL: M SCELLANEQUS REVENUES 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 374.16 374.16- 9999 ---------- Pt
TOTAL: M SCELLANEQUS REVENUES 25, 000. 00 26, 160. 00 0. 00 11, 900. 39 14, 259. 61 45 ----



CGFS
1/08/ 2016 12:50:31

LEVEL

TOTAL:

49220
000

TOTAL:
TOTAL:
TOTAL:

TOTAL:

OF DETAIL 1.0 THRU 4.0

LI BRARY

LI BRARY

OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES
TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND
TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND
TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND

TRANSFER FROM SPEC REV FD
TRANSFER FROM SPEC REV FD
TRANSFER FROM SPEC REV FD
OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES
LI BRARY

LI BRARY

FOR THE PERI OX(S)

Adopt ed Budget

295, 000. 00
295, 000. 00

0. 00
0. 00
295, 000. 00
809, 893. 00

809, 893. 00

Revi sd Bdgt

Revenue Gui del
JAN 01, 2015

ANNUAL ACT
AND

295, 000. 00
295, 000. 00

0.
295, 000. 00
811, 053. 00

811, 053. 00

ne
THROUGH DEC 31, 2015

MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED
I N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS

0. 00 300, 900. 00
0. 00 300, 900. 00
0. 00 0. 00
0. 00 0. 00
0. 00 300, 900. 00
2,112.54 802, 237.78
2,112.54 802, 237.78

REMAI NI NG
BALANCE

5, 900.
5, 900.

0.
5, 900.
8, 815.

8, 815.

CITY OF HUDSON

GL520R- V07. 27
PCT

00- 102 ------

00- 102 ------
.00 0

00 0

00- 102 ------

22 98 ------

22 98 ------

PAGE

3



GFS CI TY OF HUDSON
01/ 08/ 2016 12:50:55 Revenue Quideline with Detail St8§2§§V°7'27 COVERPAGE

Report Sel ection

"Rund & Accounte.. 248 " bag e
Approval Plan....................... thru

Cal endar Start Date................. 01 01 2015

Cal endar End (As ) Date........... 12 31 2015

Level to Page Break................. 1.0

MID or QTD or YTD Detail (MQY).... Y

Print |nactive Accounts Too?........ N

Excl ude Accounts with Zero Dollars.. N
Annual Budget or Year to Date Budget A
Run I nstructions:

Jobq Banner Copies FormPrinter Hold Space LPI Lines CPl CP SP
L 01 1 Y S 8 068 10



CITY OF HUDSON

GFS
1/08/ 2016 12:50:55 Revenue Quideline with Detail GL525R- V07. 27 PAGE 1

FOR THE PERIOX(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015

. ANNUAL ACT MID PCSTED ACT YTD POSTED REMAI NI NG

Adopt ed Budget Revi sd Bdgt AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT
SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE Proj ect AMOUNT DESCRI PTI ON Fl L
240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY
70 LI BRARY
43261 FED GRANT- LI BRARY
000 GENERAL DESCRI PTI ON 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
TOTAL: FED GRANT- LI BRARY 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0

PUBLI C CHARGES FOR SERVI CES

46111 COPIES - TAXABLE
000 COPI ES - TAXABLE 0.00 0.00 364. 22 3, 487.98 3,487.98-9999 ---------- e
X-010115-528 1/ 20/ 15 DEPCSI T 709. 10- DECEMBER COPI ER A
X-010115-784 CORRECT 1/20 DEPCSI T 36.96 SALES TAX DEC FI NES A
R-012015- 574 LI BRARY 048579 672.14 COPIER A
R-021315- 805 LI BRARY COPI ER CO N 048929 215.83 BANKED 2/10/15 A
R- 030515- 999 LI BRARY COPI ER CO N 049198 225.37 COPIER CON A
R-033115-111 LI BRARY COPI ER CO N 049628 235.46 BANKED 3/31/2015 A
R- 050415- 387 LI BRARY COPI ER CO N 050309 359.20 LIBRARY COPIER CO N A
R- 060515- 655 LI BRARY COPI ER CO N 050876 362.90 LIBR COPIER CO N A
R-070915- 852 LI BRARY COPY CO N 051459 358.16 BANKED 7/9/2015 A
R-082115- 157 LI BRARY COPI ER CO N 052029 399.53 BANKED 8/21/2015 A
R-091115-282 LI BRARY COPI ER CO N 052264 280.48 LI BRARY COPIER CO N A
R- 100915- 481 LI BRARY COPI ER CO N 052613 225.83 LIBRARY COPIER CO N A
R-112015- 724 LI BRARY COPI ER CO N 053032 461.00 11/20/2015 A
R 121115- 856 LI BRARY COPI ER CO N 053194 364.22 BANKED 12/11/2015 A
TOTAL: COPIES - TAXABLE 0. 00 0. 00 364. 22 3,487.98 3,487.98-9999 ---------- e
46119 M SC TAXABLE CHARGCES
000 M SC. TAXABLE CHARGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
TOTAL: M SC TAXABLE CHARGES 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0
46710 LI BRARY FI NES
000 LI BRARY FI NES 40, 000. 00 40, 000. 00 1,617.32 30, 334. 81 9,665.19 75 -------
X-010115- 452 UNDEPCSI TED RECEI PTS 842.48- | FLS 2014 FI NES A
X-010115- 452 UNDEPCSI TED RECEI PTS 428.70- FINES 12/1931 A
X-010115-510 12-19/30LI B FI NES 377.70- 12-19/12-30 FI NES A
R-010915- 436 | NDI ANHEAD FED LI BR SYST 048475 842.48 FI NES A
J-011315-491 1.13 FI NES 365.38 1.13 #48509 A
J-012115-584 M SC JAN ENTRI ES 1 0.10- 1/21 DEP CORR A
J-012115-584 M SC JAN ENTRI ES 4 427.02 1-9/1-14 FINES A
J-013115- 635 JANUARY ENTRI ES 4 438.64 1-16/1-22 FINES A
J-013115-749 CORRECT X ENTRY 428.70 FINES WK OF 12/19-31 A
J-021115-723 2.11 FINES 1 470.07 1-30/2-5 FINES A
J-021215-741 RECORD NSF 1 8.60- 2.10 NSF A
J-022815- 699 2.3 FINES 1 536.15 1-23/1-29 FINES A
J-022815- 817 FEBRUARY ENTRI ES 5 319.60 2-13/2-19 FINES A
J-022815- 817 FEBRUARY ENTRI ES 6 328.76 2-6/2-12 FINES A



GFS
1/08/ 2016 12:50:55

Revenue Cuideline wth Det ai
JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015

ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED
AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS

FOR THE PERI O S)

Adopt ed Budget

240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY

70 LI BRARY

PUBLI C CHARGES FOR SERVI CES
46710 LI BRARY FI NES
000 LI BRARY FI NES

R- 030415-998
J-031715-021
J-033115- 049
J-033115-092
J-033115-225
J-033115-941
J-040115-117
R-042215-274
J-043015- 256
J- 043015- 256
J-043015- 307
J-043015- 384
R-052115-493
J-053115-480
J-053115- 537
J-061815- 684
R-061915-723
J-063015- 625
J-063015- 789
J-071015- 888
R-072915-975
J-073115-985
R-082015- 156
J-083115- 085
J-083115- 085
J-083115-139
J-083115-172
J-083115-172
R- 092915- 364
J-093015- 228
J-093015-292
J-093015- 303
R-101915-522
R-102115-524
R-102115-524
J-103115-421
J-103115-452
J-103115-518
J-103115-535
R-112015-724
J-113015-623
J-113015- 661

I NDI ANHEAD FED LI BR SYST 049181
MARCH ENTRI ES

3.19 LI BRARY FI NES
VMARCH ENTRI ES

CORRECT 3/20/15 DEPCSI T
MARCH ENTRI ES

4.1 DEPGSIT

| NDI ANHEAD FED LI BR SYST 050054
APRI L ENTRI ES
APRI L ENTRI ES
APRI L ENTRI ES
APRI L ENTRI ES

| NDI ANHEAD FED LI BRARY S 050611
LI BRARY DEPOSI T 1

5.28 DEPCSIT 1

LI BRARY DEPOSI T 1

| NDI ANHEAD FEDR LI BRARY 051117
LI BRARY DEPOSI T 1
JUNE ENTRI ES 2
JULY ENTRI ES 1

| NDI ANHEAD FED LI BRARY S 051747
JULY ENTRI ES 6

| NDI ANHEAD FED LI BR SYST 052012
AUGUST ENTRI ES
AUGUST ENTRI ES
AUGUST ENTRI ES
AUGUST ENTRI ES
AUGUST ENTRI ES

| NDI ANHEAD FED LI BRARY S 052462
SEPTEMBER ENTRI ES 1
SEPTEMBER ENTRI ES 5

SEPT ENTRI ES 2
HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRAR 052690
| NDI ANHEAD FED LI BRARY S 052741
FRI ENDS OF THE HUDSON PU 052742
OCTOBER ENTRI ES 2
OCTOBER ENTRI ES 1

10. 19 MUNI Cl PAL COURT 1

10. 23 FINES

| NDI ANHEAD FED LI BRARY S 053031
NOVEMBER ENTRI ES

NOVEMBER ENTRI ES 4

PN WkWw

WNNN

WEFENWN

Revi sd Bdgt

972.
863.

0.
616.
357.
817.
702.
418.
682.
400.
332.
777.
761.
370.
746.
907.
836.
066.
967.
684.
893.
968.
334.
332.
881.

380.
673.
446.
323.
382.
376.
806.
000.
905.
377.
376.
345.
770.
408.
303.

CITY OF HUDSON

GL525R-VO7. 27 PAGE 2

REMAI NI NG
BALANCE PCT

ECOMMVERCE FI NES
3/10 NSF
2-17/3-12 FINES
3. 23 DEP CORR

| FLS- ECOVMERCE
2-20/2-26 FI NES
3-13/3-26 FINES
ECOMVERCE FI NES
4-10/4-16
3-27/4-9
4-17/4-23 FI NES
4- 24/ 4-30 FI NES
ECOMVERCE
5-1/5-14 FI NES
5-15/5-21 FI NES
6- 5/ 6-13 FI NES
ECOMVERCE
5-22/6-4 FI NES

6- 16/ 6- 25 FI NES
6-26/7-9
ECOMVERCE
7-10/7-23 FI NES
ECOMVERCE
7-31/8-6 FINES

7-24/ 7-30 FI NES
8-7/8-20

8. 26 DEP CORRECTI ON

8-21/8-27 FINES
ECOMVERCE

8-28/9-3

9-4/9-10 FI NES
9-11/9-17 FI NES
WEEK 10/9-10/15/15
ECOMVERCE

LI BRARY STRATEG ES
9-19/10-1 FI NES
BOOK RENTAL
10-9/10- 15 FI NES
10- 16/ 10-22 FI NES
ECOMVERCE
10-23/10-29 FI NES
10-29/11-5

>



CI TY OF HUDSON
Revenue Quideline with Detail GL525R- V07. 27 PAGE 3

FOR THE PERIOX(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015

GFS
1/08/ 2016 12:50:55

. ANNUAL ACT MID PCSTED ACT YTD POSTED REMAI NI NG
Adopt ed Budget Revi sd Bdgt AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT
SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE Proj ect AMOUNT DESCRI PTI ON Fl L
240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY
70 LI BRARY
PUBLI C CHARGES FOR SERVI CES
46710 LI BRARY FI NES
000 LI BRARY FI NES
J-113015- 703 11.18 DEPCSIT 1 209.29 11-6/11-12 FINES A
J-113015-781 NOVEMBER ENTRI ES 3 471.41 11-13/11-19 FINES A
R-121715- 860 | NDI ANHEAD FED LI BRARY S 053231 653. 46 ECOWWERCE A
J-123115-871 DECEMBER ENTRI ES 2 562.92 11-20/12-3 FINES A
J-123115-871 DECEMBER ENTRI ES 3 400.95 12-4/12-10 FINES A
J-123115-871 DECEMBER ENTRI ES 4 0.01- 12-14 DEP CORRECTI ON A
TOTAL: LI BRARY FI NES 40, 000. 00 40, 000. 00 1,617.32 30, 334.81 9,665.19 75 -------
46713 LI BRARY RENTALS
000 LI BRARY RENTALS 0. 00 0.00 131. 00 1, 870. 00 1,870.00-9999 ---------- e
X-010115-510 12-19/30LI B FI NES 1 35. 00- DVD RENTAL A
X-010115-510 12-19/30LI B FI NES 1 16. 00- BOOK RENTAL A
J-011315-491 1.13 FI NES 1 26.00 1.13 #48509 A
J-011315-491 1.13 FI NES 1 13.00 1.13 #48509 A
J-012115-584 M SC JAN ENTRI ES 4 24.00 1.20 #48598 A
J-012115-584 M SC JAN ENTRI ES 4 10.00 1.20 #48598 A
J-013115- 635 JANUARY ENTRI ES 4 7.00 DVD RENTAL A
J-013115- 635 JANUARY ENTRI ES 4 8. 00 BOOK RENTAL A
J-021115-723 2.11 FINES 1 30. 00 DVD RENTAL A
J-021115-723 2.11 FINES 1 14.00 BOOK RENTAL A
J-022815- 699 2.3 FINES 1 28.00 DVD RENTAL A
J-022815- 699 2.3 FINES 1 16. 00 BOOK RENTAL A
J-022815- 817 FEBRUARY ENTRI ES 5 30. 00 DVD RENTAL A
J-022815- 817 FEBRUARY ENTRI ES 5 6. 00 BOOK RENTAL A
J-022815- 817 FEBRUARY ENTRI ES 6 24.00 DVD RENTAL A
J-022815- 817 FEBRUARY ENTRI ES 6 2.00 BOOK RENTAL A
J-033115- 049 3.19 LI BRARY FI NES 1 62. 00 DVD RENTAL A
J-033115- 049 3.19 LI BRARY FI NES 1 23. 00 BOOK RENTAL A
J-033115-941 MARCH ENTRI ES 2 29. 00 DVD RENTAL A
J-033115-941 MARCH ENTRI ES 2 4.00 BOOK RENTAL A
J-040115- 117 4.1 DEPCSI T 1 59. 00 DVD RENTAL A
J-040115-117 4.1 DEPCSIT 1 16. 00 BOOK RENTAL A
J- 043015- 256 APRI L ENTRI ES 2 22.00 DVD RENTAL A
J- 043015- 256 APRI L ENTRI ES 2 4.00 BOOK RENTAL A
J- 043015- 256 APRI L ENTRI ES 2 61. 00 DVD RENTAL A
J- 043015- 256 APRI L ENTRI ES 2 14. 00 BOOK RENTAL A
J- 043015- 307 APRI L ENTRI ES 2 21.00 DVD RENTAL A
J- 043015- 307 APRI L ENTRI ES 2 14.00 BOOK RENTAL A
J- 043015- 384 APRI L ENTRI ES 3 23.00 DVD RENTAL A
J- 043015- 384 APRI L ENTRI ES 3 6. 00 BOOK RENTAL A
J-053115- 480 LI BRARY DEPCSI T 1 47.00 DVD RENTAL A



GFS CI TY OF HUDSON
1/08/ 2016 12:50:55 Revenue Quideline with Detail GL525R- V07. 27 PAGE 4
FOR THE PERIOD(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015

ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  REMAI NI NG

Adopt ed Budget Revi sd Bdgt AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT

SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE Proj ect AMOUNT DESCRI PTI ON Fl L
240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY
70 LI BRARY

PUBLI C CHARGES FOR SERVI CES
46713 LI BRARY RENTALS
000 LI BRARY RENTALS
J-053115- 480 LI BRARY DEPCSI T 1 19. 00 BOPOK RENTAL A
J-053115- 537 5.28 DEPCSI T 1 26. 00 DVD RENTAL A
J-053115- 537 5.28 DEPCSI T 1 6. 00 BOOK RENTAL A
J-061815- 684 LI BRARY DEPGCSI T 1 40.00 DVD RENTAL A
J-061815- 684 LI BRARY DEPCSI T 1 16. 00 BOOK RENTAL A
J-063015- 625 LI BRARY DEPGCSI T 1 72.00 DVD RENTAL A
J-063015- 625 LI BRARY DEPGCSI T 1 18. 00 BOOK RENTAL A
J-063015- 789 JUNE ENTRI ES 2 45.00 DVD RENTAL A
J-063015- 789 JUNE ENTRI ES 2 22. 00 BOOK RENTAL A
J-071015- 888 JULY ENTRI ES 1 69. 00 DVD RENTAL A
J-071015- 888 JULY ENTRI ES 1 18. 00 BOOK RENTAL A
J-073115-985 JULY ENTRI ES 6 64. 00 DVD RENTAL A
J-073115- 985 JULY ENTRI ES 6 22. 00 BOOK RENTAL A
J-083115- 085 AUGUST ENTRI ES 2 26. 00 DVD RENTAL A
J-083115- 085 AUGUST ENTRI ES 2 16. 00 BOOK RENTAL A
J-083115- 085 AUGUST ENTRI ES 3 37.00 DVD RENTAL A
J-083115- 085 AUGUST ENTRI ES 3 10. 00 BOOK RENTAL A
J-083115-139 AUGUST ENTRI ES 2 70. 00 DVD RENTAL A
J-083115-139 AUGUST ENTRI ES 2 16. 00 BOOK RENTAL A
J-083115-172 AUGUST ENTRI ES 3 47.00 DVD RENTAL A
J-083115-172 AUGUST ENTRI ES 3 10. 00 BOOK RENTAL A
J-093015- 228 SEPTEMBER ENTRI ES 1 29.00 DVD RENTAL A
J-093015- 228 SEPTEMBER ENTRI ES 1 16. 00 BOOK RENTAL A
J-093015- 292 SEPTEMBER ENTRI ES 5 33.00 DVD RENTAL A
J-093015- 292 SEPTEMBER ENTRI ES 5 14.00 BOOK RENTAL A
J-093015- 303 SEPT ENTRI ES 2 18.00 DVD RENTAL A
J-093015- 303 SEPT ENTRI ES 2 6. 00 BOOK RENTAL A
R-101915- 522 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRAR 052690 43.00 WK 10/9-10/15/15 A
J-103115-421 OCTOBER ENTRI ES 2 48.00 DVD RENTAL A
J-103115-421 OCTOBER ENTRI ES 2 16. 00 BOOK RENTAL A
J-103115- 452 OCTOBER ENTRI ES 1 21.00 DVD RENTAL A
J-103115- 452 OCTOBER ENTRI ES 1 14. 00 BOOK RENTAL A
J-103115-518 10.19 MUNI Cl PAL COURT 1 25.00 DVD RENTAL A
J-103115-518 10.19 MUNI Cl PAL COURT 1 18. 00 BOOK RENTAL A
J-103115-535 10. 23 FI NES 1 16. 00 DVD RENTAL A
J-103115-535 10. 23 FI NES 1 12. 00 BOOK RENTAL A
J-113015- 623 NOVEMBER ENTRI ES 2 26. 00 DVD RENTAL A
J-113015- 623 NOVEMBER ENTRI ES 2 8. 00 BOOK RENTAL A
J-113015- 661 NOVEMBER ENTRI ES 4 22.00 DVD RENTAL A
J-113015- 661 NOVEMBER ENTRI ES 4 14. 00 BOOK RENTAL A
J-113015- 703 11.18 DEPCSIT 1 34.00 DVD RENTAL A
J-113015- 703 11.18 DEPOSIT 1 4.00 BOOK RENTAL A



CGFS
1/08/ 2016 12:

50: 55

FOR THE PERI O S)

HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY

PUBLI C CHARGES FOR SERVI CES

240

70 LI BRARY
46713 LI BRARY
000 LI BRARY

J-113015-781
J-113015- 781
J-123115-871
J-123115-871
J-123115-871
J-123115-871
TOTAL: LI BRARY
TOTAL:

RENTALS

RENTALS
NOVEMBER ENTRI ES
NOVEMBER ENTRI ES
DECEMBER ENTRI ES
DECEMBER ENTRI ES
DECEMBER ENTRI ES
DECEMBER ENTRI ES

RENTALS

PUBLI C CHARGES FOR SERVI CES

| NTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES

47105

000
TOTAL:

47301
000
TOTAL:

FEDERAL

FEDERAL
FEDERAL

CaTY CF
aTy OF
aTY CF

47302 VI LLAGE
000 VI LLAGE
R-031715-071
R-100815-435
TOTAL: VI LLAGE

47303 TOM OF

000 TOMN OF
R-022415-812
R-082715- 161
TOTAL: TOM OF

47304 TOM OF
000 TOMN OF
R-052115-493
R-111915-723
TOTAL: TOMWN OF

47310 GENERAL

GRANT- HUD

GRANT- HUD
GRANT- HUD

HUDSON
HUDSON
HUDSON

OF NORTH HUDSON
OF NORTH HUDSON

VI LLAGE OF NO HUDSON

Revenue Cuideline wth Det ai

Adopt ed Budget

WWNNWW

0.00
40, 000. 00

0. 00
0. 00

0. 00
0. 00

84, 962. 00
04935

VI LLAGE OF NORTH HUDSON 052595

OF NORTH HUDSON
HUDSON

HUDSON
TOMN OF HUDSON
TOMN OF HUDSON
HUDSON

ST JOSEPH
ST. JOSEPH
TOMWN OF ST JOSEPH
TOMN OF ST JOSEPH
ST JOSEPH

GOVERNMENT REVENUE

84, 962. 00

191, 538. 00
049061
052102

191, 538. 00

86, 788. 00
050606
053017

86, 788. 00

JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015

ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED

Revi sd Bdgt

84, 962.

84, 962.

191, 538.

191, 538.

86, 788.

86, 788.

00

.00

.00

.00

.00
.00

00

00

00

00

00

00

131.
2,112,

00
54

.00
.00

.00
.00

. 00

.00

.00

.00

. 00

.00

82, 815.
41, 407.
41, 407.
82, 815.

197, 283.
98, 642.
98, 641.

197, 283.

86, 788.
43, 394.
43, 394.
86, 788.

AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS

CITY OF HUDSON

GL525R-VO7. 27 PAGE 5

REMAI NI NG
BALANCE

DVD RENTAL

BOOK RENTAL

DVD RENTAL

BOOK RENTAL

DVD RENTAL

BOOK RENTAL
1, 870. 00- 9999
4,307. 21 89

0. 00 0
0. 00 0
0. 00 0
0. 00 0

2,147. 00 97
LI BRARY CONTRACT
LI BRARY

2,147.00 97

5, 745. 00- 102
LI BRARY FUND
LI BRARY CONTRACT
5, 745. 00- 102

0.00 100
LI BRARY
2ND | NSTALLMENT
0.00 100

>r>rr>r>



GFS CI TY OF HUDSON
1/08/ 2016 12:50:55 Revenue Quideline with Detail GL525R- V07. 27 PAGE 6
FOR THE PERIOD(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015

ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  REMAI NI NG

Adopt ed Budget Revi sd Bdgt AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT
SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE Proj ect AMOUNT DESCRI PTI ON Fl L
240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY
70 LI BRARY

| NTERGOVERNVENTAL CHARGES
47310 GENERAL GOVERNMENT REVENUE
000 LOCAL GOVERNMENT- GENERAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
R- 030415- 998 COUNTY OF Pl ERCE 049183 3,350.00 ACT150 A
J-033115-181 CORR R030415-998 1 3, 350. 00- PI ERCE CNTY ACT 150 A
TOTAL: GENERAL GOVERNMENT REVENUE 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0
47311 COUNTY LI BRARY LEVY
000 COUNTY LI BRARY LEVY 86, 605. 00 86, 605. 00 0.00 86, 858. 60 253.60- 100 ----------
R-011415-570 COUNTY OF BARRON 048525 426.00 REI MBURSEMENT A
R-012215-576 DUNN COUNTY 048622 922.67 DUNN COUNTY ACT 150 A
R-012915- 669 POLK COUNTHY 048703 469.93 POLK COUNTY A
R-021615- 806 ST CRA X COUNTY 048957 81, 690.00 2015 LI BRARY FUNDI NG A
J-033115-181 CORR R030415-998 1 3,350.00 PIERCE CNTY ACT 150 A
TOTAL: COUNTY LI BRARY LEVY 86, 605. 00 86, 605. 00 0.00 86, 858. 60 253.60- 100 ----------
TOTAL: | NTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES 449, 893. 00 449, 893. 00 0. 00 453, 744. 60 3,851.60- 100 ----------
M SCELLANEQUS REVENUES

48100 | NTEREST
000 | NTEREST 0.00 0.00 0.00 2, 658. 52 2,658.52-9999 ---------- e
J-043015- 291 ALLOCATE 1ST Q | NTEREST 19.08 |INT ON POOLED | NVESTMENT A
J- 043015- 292 ALLOCATE 1ST Q | NTEREST 613.79 | NT ON CASH BALANCE A
J-073115- 890 2ND QTR | NTEREST ALLCCA 1 1,081.89 | NTERST CASH BALANCE A
J-073115- 890 2ND QTR | NTEREST ALLCCA 2 32.71 | NTEREST POOLED | NVEST A
J-103115- 489 3DR QTR | NTEREST ALLCC 1 880. 75 | NTEREST CASH BAL A
J-103115- 489 3DR QTR | NTEREST ALLCC 2 30.30 I NT POCOLED | NVEST A
TOTAL: | NTEREST 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 2, 658. 52 2,658.52-9999 ---------- e
48120 NET CHANGE | N MARKET VALUE
000 NET CHANGE | N MARKET VALUE 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 644. 43 644.43-9999 ---------- rrn
X-010115-516 12/ 31 I NV VALUE 644.43 ADJ TO MARKET VALUE A
TOTAL: NET CHANGE | N MARKET VALUE 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 644. 43 644.43-9999 ---------- e
48400 | NSURANCE REFUND
000 | NSURANCE REFUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
TOTAL: | NSURANCE REFUND 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0

48500 DONATI ONS- PRI VATE ORG | ND



GFS CI TY OF HUDSON
1/08/ 2016 12:50:55 Revenue Quideline with Detail GL525R- V07. 27 PAGE 7
FOR THE PERIOD(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015

ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  REMAI NI NG

Adopt ed Budget Revi sd Bdgt AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT
SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE Proj ect AMOUNT DESCRI PTI ON Fl L
240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY
70 LI BRARY

M SCELLANEOQUS REVENUES

48500 DONATI ONS- PRI VATE ORG | ND
000 DONATI ONS- PRI VATE ORG | ND 0. 00 1, 160. 00 0. 00 2, 898. 28 1,738.28- 249 ---------- rrn
J-013115- 635 JANUARY ENTRI ES 3 435.00 JAN PAY PAL TRANSACTION A
J-022815- 564 PER BOARD 2.17. 15 1 1, 160. 00- DONATI ONS LI TERACY STATI A
B- 022815- 615 PER BOARD 2/17/15 1, 160. 00 LI TERACY EQUI P DONATI ONS B
J-022815-616 CORRECT J02/ 28/ 2015-564 1,160. 00 LI TERACY DONATI ON BUDGET A
J-022815-939 LI B PAYPAL TRANS 1 250.00 2/28 ACH ATY A
R- 030615- 000 PEO CHAPTER OF DN W 049206 330. 00 FURNI TURE A
R-032015- 074 | NDI ANHEAD FED LI BRARY S 049407 616. 73 ECOMVERCE A
R- 032515- 107 ST CRO X VALLEY FOUNDATI 049488 330. 00 TRANSACTI ON FROM U/ R A
J-033115-115 PAYPAL TRANSACTI ONS 1 120.00 2/25-3/28 A
J-033115-225 CORRECT 3/20/15 DEPCSI T 616. 73- | FLS- ECOWWERCE A
J-033115- 617 LI TERACY EQUI P DONATI ONS 330. 00- PEO CHAPTER OF DN W A
J-033115-617 LI TERACY EQUI P DONATI ONS 330. 00- ST CRO X VALLEY FOUNDATI A
J- 043015- 342 LI BRARY PAY PAL 1 60.00 4/1-30 A
J-053115-584 PAYPAL TRANSACTI ONS 1 110. 00 NMAY DONATI ONS A
R-062915- 780 DOUGLAS F PETERSON 051279 100. 00 DONATI ON A
J-063015- 789 JUNE ENTRI ES 4 10. 00 PAYPAL TRNS- JUNE A
R-072915- 975 FRI END OF THE HUDSON PUB 051745 1,486.77 STRATEQ ES A
R-072915- 975 AMERI CAN LI BRARY ASSOC 051746 68. 00 REFUND OVERPAY A
J-073115-985 JULY ENTRI ES 4 10.00 JULY PAY PAL TRANS A
R- 082015- 156 FI RST CHO CE 052011 66. 31 VENDI NG A
J-083115- 220 LI B PAYPAL TRANS 1 10. 00 AUGUST DONATI ONS A
R- 092915- 364 JOYCE/ TI M HALL 052461 100. 00 DONATI ON A
J-093015- 388 LI BRARY PAY PAL TRANS 1 10. 00 SEPTEMBER DONATI ONS A
R- 103015-571 FI RST CHO CE FOOD AND BE 052840 62.20 VERSA VENDI NG A
TOTAL: DONATI ONS- PRI VATE ORG | ND 0. 00 1, 160. 00 0. 00 2,898. 28 1,738.28- 249 ---------- e
48560 DONATI ON- SUMVER READ PROGRAM
000 DONATI ON- SUMMVER READ PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
TOTAL: DONATI ON- SUMMER READ PROGRAM 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0
48561 DONATI ON- LI TERACY PROGRAM
000 DONATI ON- LI TERACY PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 0.00 1, 185. 00 1,185.00-9999 ---------- e
R- 030415- 998 BONNE FEDERATI ON 049179 25.00 MEMORI AL D BAUER A
J-033115- 617 LI TERACY EQUI P DONATI ONS 330.00 PEO CHAPTER OF DN W A
J-033115-617 LI TERACY EQUI P DONATI ONS 330.00 ST CRO X VALLEY FOUNDATI A
R- 060315- 596 FRI ENDS OF THE LI BRARY 050814 500. 00 EARLY CHI LDHOOD A
TOTAL: DONATI ON- LI TERACY PROGRAM 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 1, 185. 00 1,185.00-9999 ---------- e

48562 DONATI ONS- HI STORY ROOM



GFS CI TY OF HUDSON
1/08/ 2016 12:50:55 Revenue Quideline with Detail GL525R- V07. 27 PAGE 8
FOR THE PERIOD(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015

ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  REMAI NI NG

Adopt ed Budget Revi sd Bdgt AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT

SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE Proj ect AMOUNT DESCRI PTI ON Fl L
240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY
70 LI BRARY

M SCELLANEQUS REVENUES
48562 DONATI ONS- H STORY ROOM
000 DONATI ON- Hl STORY COLLECTI ON 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
TOTAL: DONATI ONS- H STORY ROOM 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0
48563 FRI ENDS OF LI BRARY PLEDGE
000 FRI ENDS OF LI BRARY PLEDGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 500. 00 500. 00-9999 ---------- e
R- 030415- 998 FRI ENDS OF THE PUB LI BRA 049185 500. 00 FURNI TURE A
TOTAL: FRI ENDS OF LI BRARY PLEDGE 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 500. 00 500. 00-9999 ---------- e
48564 DONATI ONS- BRI DGE THE GAP
000 DONATI ON- BRI DGE THE GAP 25, 000. 00 25, 000. 00 0.00 3, 640. 00 21,360.00 14 -
X-010115- 452 UNDEPCSI TED RECEI PTS 3, 765. 00- BRI DGE THE GAP DONATIONS A
X-010115- 452 UNDEPCSI TED RECEI PTS 2,875.00- BRIDGE THE GAP DONATIONS A
X-010115- 452 UNDEPCSI TED RECEI PTS 660. 00- BRI DGE THE GAP DONATIONS A
R-010215-431 LI BRARY 048401 3, 765. 00 FUNDRAI SER A
R-010515- 432 LI BRARY 048421 2,875.00 LI BRARY FUNDRAI SER A
R-010715- 434 LI BRARY 048445 660. 00 FUNDRAI SER A
R-011415-570 LI BRARY 048526 720.00 LI BRARY FUNDRAI SER A
R-012215-576 LI BRARY 048623 375.00 LI BR FUNDRAI SER A
R-012815- 613 LI BRARY 048681 75. 00 FUNDRAI SER A
R-012915- 669 LI BRARY 048704 150. 00 LI BR FUNDRAI SER A
R-013015- 670 LI BRARY 048729 175.00 LI BRARY FUNDRAI SER A
R-020315- 731 LI BRARY 048778 340. 00 FUNDRAI SER A
R-020615- 734 LI BRARY 048825 240. 00 FUNDRAI SER A
R-021315- 805 LI BRARY 048930 300. 00 LI BRARY FUNDRAI SER A
R-022015- 810 DONNA KOPI TZKE 049028 100. 00 FUNDRAI SER A
R- 030415- 998 LI BRARY 049180 325.00 LI BR FUNDRAI SER A
R-032015- 074 LI BRARY 049405 275.00 LI BRARY FUNDRAI SER A
R-033115-111 MARY G LLESPI E 049627 150. 00 LI BR FUNDRAI SER A
R-042215- 274 Ll BRARY 050055 390. 00 FUNDRAI SER A
R- 050415- 387 BRAD ERI CSON 050307 25. 00 ANNUAL FUNDRAI SI NG A
TOTAL: DONATI ONS- BRI DGE THE GAP 25, 000. 00 25, 000. 00 0. 00 3, 640. 00 21,360.00 14 -
48600 M SCELLANEQUS REVENUES
000 M SCELLANEQUS REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 374. 16 374.16-9999 ---------- e
X-010115- 452 UNDEPCSI TED RECEI PTS 23. 00- PETERSON LOST BOOK A
R-010715- 434 Rl CHARD DAVI D FI KE 048443 17.98 LOST CD A
R-010715- 434 JENNI FER ONSAGER PETERSO 048444 23.00 LOST BOXXK A
R-012915- 669 FRI ENDS OF THE SOVERSET 048702 30.00 LOST DVD A
R-013015- 670 SCHOOL DI ST OF ALTOONA 048728 4.50 LOST BOK A
R- 030415- 998 CITY OF RI CE LAKE 049182 32.00 LOST BOXX A



GFS CI TY OF HUDSON
1/08/ 2016 12:50:55 Revenue Quideline with Detail GL525R- V07. 27 PAGE 9
FOR THE PERIOD(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015

ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  REMAI NI NG

Adopt ed Budget Revi sd Bdgt AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT

SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE Proj ect AMOUNT DESCRI PTI ON Fl L
240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY
70 LI BRARY

M SCELLANEQUS REVENUES
48600 M SCELLANEOQUS REVENUES
000 M SCELLANEQUS REVENUES
R- 030415- 998 CITY CF RF 049184 56. 00 LOST BOOK A
R- 030515- 999 FI RST CHO CE 049196 49.14 COKE MACH NE A
R- 032015- 074 CI TY OF EAU CLAI RE 049408 5.00 LOST BOXK A
R- 032015- 074 CI TY OF EAU CLAI RE 049409 27.00 LOST I TEM A
R- 032515- 107 CI TY OF NEW RI CHMONG 049489 36. 00 LOST BOK A
R-033115-111 VILLAGE OF M LLTOMN 049626 24.00 LOST BOXXK A
R- 050415- 387 CI TY OF RI CE LAKE 050308 19.95 LOST BOXK A
R-051215- 440 FI RST CHO CE 050459 64. 64 COKE MACHI NE A
J- 063015- 789 JUNE ENTRI ES 5 7.95 6/26 ACH LOST BK-RF A
TOTAL: M SCELLANEQUS REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 374.16 374.16-9999 ---------- e
TOTAL: M SCELLANEOUS REVENUES 25, 000. 00 26, 160. 00 0. 00 11, 900. 39 14,259.61 45 ----

OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES
49210 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND
000 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 295, 000. 00 295, 000. 00 0.00 300, 900. 00 5,900.00- 102 ----------
J-013115-709 RECOGNI ZE 2015 REV 150, 450.00 CITY OF HUDSON A
J-083115- 137 2ND HALF CI TY SUPP 1 150, 450. 00 LI BRARY A
TOTAL: TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 295, 000. 00 295, 000. 00 0. 00 300, 900. 00 5,900.00- 102 ----------
49220 TRANSFER FROM SPEC REV FD
000 TRANSFER FROM SPEC REV FD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
TOTAL: TRANSFER FROM SPEC REV FD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
TOTAL: OTHER FI NANCI NG SOURCES 295, 000. 00 295, 000. 00 0.00 300, 900. 00 5,900.00- 102 ----------
TOTAL: LI BRARY 809, 893. 00 811, 053. 00 2,112.54 802, 237. 78 8,815.22 98 ---------

TOTAL: HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY 809, 893. 00 811, 053. 00 2,112.54 802, 237. 78 8, 815. 22 98 ---------



CITY OF HUDSON

GFS
1/08/ 2016 12:50:55 Revenue Quideline with Detail GL525R- V07. 27 PAGE 10

FOR THE PERIOX(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015
ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  REMAI NI NG

Adopt ed Budget Revi sd Bdgt AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT
SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE Proj ect AMOUNT DESCRI PTI ON Fl L
GRAND TOTAL 809, 893. 00 811, 053. 00 2,112.54 802, 237. 78 8,815.22 98 ---------

TOTAL NUMBER OF RECORDS PRI NTED 265



GFS CI TY OF HUDSON
01/08/2016 12:51:12 Expendi ture Cuideline %ggg%vor 27 COVERPAGE

Report Sel ection:

"Rund & Accounte.. 248 " bag e
Approval Plan....................... thru

Cal endar Start Date................. 01 01 2015

Cal endar End (As ) Date........... 12 31 2015

Lowest Level to Print............... 4.0

Level to Page Break................. 1.0

MID or QTD Detail (MQ............. M

Print |nactive Accounts Too?........ N

Excl ude Accounts with Zero Dollars.. N
Annual Budget or Year to Date Budget A
Run I nstructions:

Jobq Banner Copies FormPrinter Hold Space LPI Lines CPl CP SP
L 01 1 Y S 8 068 10



GFS . . . CI TY OF HUDSON
1/08/2016 12:51:12 Expendi ture Cuideline GL520R- VO7. 27 PAGE 1
LEVEL OF DETAIL 1.0 THRU 4.0 FOR THE PERIOD(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015
. ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  REMAI NI NG
Revi sd Bdgt ENCUVMBERED AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT

70 LI BRARY
55111 LI BRARY
PERSONAL SERVI CES

121 SALARY- WAGES FULL- Tl ME 153, 571. 00 0. 00 17, 158. 50 144,597. 71 8,973. 29 94 ---------
122 SALARY- WAGES OVERTI ME 200. 00 0. 00 0. 00 1, 464. 27 1,264.27- 732 ---------- r
125 SALARY- WAGES PART Tl ME 198, 078. 00 0. 00 20, 229. 62 168, 409. 83 29, 668. 17 85 --------
133 LONGEVI TY 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0
151 Fl CA 26, 916. 00 0. 00 2,826.49 24,673.09 2,242.91 91 ---------
152 RETI REMENT 23,926. 00 0. 00 2,057.31 18, 232. 97 5,693. 03 76 -------
154 HEALTH | NSURANCE 70, 130. 00 0. 00 2,979. 67 56, 039. 20 14, 090. 80 79 -------
155 LI FE | NSURANCE 250. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 250. 00 0
TOTAL: PERSONAL SERVI CES 473, 071. 00 0. 00 45, 251. 59 413, 417. 07 59, 653. 93 87 --------
CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
212 LEGAL SERVI CES 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0
213 PROFESSI ONAL  SERV- AUDI T/ ACCT 14, 027. 00 0. 00 1, 146. 00 13, 752. 00 275.00 98 ---------
216 | FLS - OPERATI NG MAI NT 33, 764. 00 0. 00 13, 126. 38 49, 285. 38 15,521.38- 145 ---------- P
217 | FLS - COURI ER/ SELF CHECK 2,500. 00 0. 00 0. 00 4, 606. 50 2,106.50- 184 ---------- M
218 | FLS - CATALOG NG 24,726. 00 0. 00 0. 00 13,171.53 11, 554. 47 53 -----
225 TELEPHONE 3, 600. 00 30. 00 83. 18 731.14 2,838. 86 21 --
249 CONTRACTED MAI NT & REPAI R 600. 00 0. 00 0. 00 50. 00 550. 00 8
294 PROGRAMM NG - ADULT 2, 000. 00 0. 00 840. 00 1, 530. 00 470. 00 76 -------
295 PROGRAMM NG - CHI LDREN 2,500. 00 0. 00 0. 00 1, 565. 00 935. 00 62 ------
298 VAl NTENANCE AGMI & LEASES 5, 500. 00 124. 00 339. 36 3, 067. 49 2,308.51 58 -----
299 OTHER CONTRACTI ONAL SERVI CES 5, 000. 00 0. 00 250. 00 5, 740. 49 740.49- 114 ---------- !
TOTAL: CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES 94, 217. 00 154. 00 15, 784. 92 93, 499. 53 563. 47 99 ---------
SUPPLI ES & EXPENSES
311 POSTAGE 5, 000. 00 0. 00 0. 00 1, 693. 25 3, 306. 75 33 ---
312 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 16, 160. 00 121. 44 1,792. 36 7,599. 13 8, 439. 43 47 ----
324 MEMBERSHI PS & SUBSCRI PTI ONS 500. 00 0. 00 0. 00 205. 00 295. 00 41 ----
326 ADVERTI SI NG 1, 000. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 1, 000. 00 0
338 TRAI' NI NG STAFF DEVEL OPNVENT 0. 00 0. 00 136. 00 136. 00 136.00- 9999 ---------- r
339 TRAVEL & CONFERENCES 1, 600. 00 0. 00 0. 00 202. 40 1, 397. 60 12 -
357 MAI NT & REPAI R SUPPLI ES 1, 000. 00 25.50 41.91 1,017.54 43.04- 104 ----------
392 BOCOK PROCESSI NG 65, 000. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 65, 000. 00 0
393 GRANTS- FOC ON ENGY/ ANN MARI E 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 00 0
394 PROGRAMM NG SUPPLI ES 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0
395 BOOKS 65, 000. 00 310. 79 10, 034. 94 60, 169. 85 4,519. 36 93 ---------
396 TECHNOLOGY 24,700. 00 0. 00 861. 09 17,414.58 7,285.42 70 -------
397 PERI ODI CALS 7, 000. 00 0. 00 5, 790. 89 6, 090. 89 909. 11 87 --------
398 AUDI O VI SUALS 18, 000. 00 0. 00 3,241. 13 16, 921. 81 1,078.19 94 ---------
399 ACTI VITY SUPPLI ES 1, 500. 00 198. 24 82.74 1,133. 36 168. 40 88 --------
TOTAL: SUPPLI ES & EXPENSES 206, 460. 00 655. 97 21,981. 06 112,583. 81 93, 220. 22 54 -----
FI XED CHARGES
510 WORKERS COMPENSATI ON | NS. 1, 100. 00 0. 00 0. 00 1,222.00 122.00- 111 ---------- !

511 PUBLI C LI ABI LI TY 1, 700. 00 0. 00 0. 00 1,491. 00 209. 00 87 --------



GFS . . . CI TY OF HUDSON
1/08/2016 12:51:12 Expendi ture Cuideline GL520R- VO7. 27 PAGE 2
LEVEL OF DETAIL 1.0 THRU 4.0 FOR THE PERIOD(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015
. ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  REMAI NI NG
Revi sd Bdgt ENCUVMBERED AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT

FI XED CHARGES

513 PUBLI C OFFI Cl ALS 2,100. 00 0. 00 0. 00 2,253. 00 153.00- 107 ----------
517 PROPERTY | NS 1, 700. 00 0. 00 0. 00 1, 632.00 68. 00 96 ---------
519 UNEMPLOYNMENT COWP 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0
532 RENT 135, 000. 00 0. 00 11, 035. 00 132, 420. 00 2,580. 00 98 ---------
541 DEPREC!I ATl ON 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0
543 AMORTI ZATI ON - COLLECTI ONS 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0
TOTAL: FI XED CHARGES 141, 600. 00 0. 00 11, 035. 00 139, 018. 00 2,582.00 98 ---------
CAPI TAL QUTLAY
812 FURNI TURE & FURNI SHI NGS 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0
819 OTHER CAPI TAL EXPENSE/ SERVI C 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0
822 BUI LDI NGS 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0
829 REPAI R & | MPROVEMVENT 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0
TOTAL: CAPI TAL OUTLAY 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0
COST REALLOCATI ONS
902 UNFUNDED PENSI ON LI ABI LI TY 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0
TOTAL: COST REALLCCATI ONS 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0
TOTAL: LI BRARY 915, 348. 00 809. 97 94, 052. 57 758, 518. 41 156, 019. 62 82 --------
TOTAL: LI BRARY 915, 348. 00 809. 97 94, 052. 57 758, 518. 41 156, 019. 62 82 --------

TOTAL: LI BRARY 915, 348. 00 809. 97 94, 052. 57 758, 518. 41 156, 019. 62 82 --------



GFS
1/08/2016 12:51:12
LEVEL OF DETAIL 1.0 THRU 4.0

TOTAL NUMBER OF RECORDS PRI NTED

Expendi ture Cuideline
FOR THE PERIOD(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015

. ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED
Revi sd Bdgt ENCUVBERED AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS
915, 348. 00 809. 97 94, 052. 57 758, 518. 41

47

CITY OF HUDSON
GL520R- VO7. 27 PAGE 3

REMAI NI NG
BALANCE PCT
156, 019. 62 82 --------



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
01/ 08/ 2016 12:51:36 Exp. CGuideline with Detail gtgggg—v07.27 COVERPAGE

Report Sel ection

"Rund & Accounte.. 248 " bag e
Approval Plan....................... thru

Cal endar Start Date................. 01 01 2015

Cal endar End (As ) Date........... 12 31 2015

Level to Page Break................. 1.0

MID or QTD or YTD Detail (MQY).... Y

Print |nactive Accounts Too?........ N

Excl ude Accounts with Zero Dollars.. N
Annual Budget or Year to Date Budget A
Run I nstructions:

Jobq Banner Copies FormPrinter Hold Space LPI Lines CPl CP SP
L 01 1 Y S 8 068 10



GFS
1/08/ 2016 12:51:36 Exp. @Quideline with Detail

FOR THE PERIOX(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015

ANNUAL ACT MID POGSTED ACT YTD POSTED

Revi sd Bdgt ENCUVBERED  AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS
SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOMVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE P.O F 9 AMOUNT
240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY
70 LI BRARY
55111 LI BRARY

PERSONAL SERVI CES

121 SALARY- WAGES FULL- TI ME 153, 571. 00 0. 00 17, 158. 50 144,597. 71
X-010115- 360 RECORD ACCRUED PAYROLL 6, 641. 07-
X-010115-469 ACCRUED PAYRCLL 1, 680. 58-
P-010215- 351 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 010215 6, 641. 07
P-011615-471 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 011615 8, 320. 07
P-013015- 616 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 013015 6, 195. 91
P-021315- 740 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 021315 6, 283. 58
P-022715- 822 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 022715 6, 344. 86
P- 031315- 005 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 031315 6, 344. 87
P-032715- 095 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 032715 6, 424. 26
P-041015- 207 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 041015 6, 307. 73
P-042415- 276 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 042415 6, 134.75
P- 050815-410 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 050815 6, 202. 66
P-052215- 482 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 052215 6, 134. 74
P- 060515- 592 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 060515 6,134.75
P-061915- 708 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 061915 6, 134.75
P-070215- 840 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 070215 6, 091. 99
P-071715- 905 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 071715 3, 910. 07
P-073115- 965 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 073115 4,821. 88
P-081415-079 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 081415 3, 859. 95
P- 082815- 155 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 082815 3,927. 88
P-091115-230 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 091115 3, 758. 80
P- 092515- 341 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 092515 4,107. 06
P- 100915- 443 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 100915 3, 754. 90
P-102315- 508 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 102315 6, 425. 35
P-110615- 635 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 110615 5, 788. 89
P-112015- 696 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 112015 5, 710. 09
P-120415- 833 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 120415 5,710.09
P-121815- 834 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 121815 5,778.01
P-123115- 869 PAYROLL BI VWEEKLY 123115 5, 670. 40
122 SALARY- WAGES OVERTI MVE 200. 00 0. 00 0. 00 1, 464. 27
P-022715-822 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 022715 17.21
P-041015- 207 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 041015 17.21
P-042415-276 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 042415 34. 41
P-050815-410 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 050815 327.91
P- 052215- 482 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 052215 223. 67
P- 060515- 592 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 060515 151. 61
P-070215- 840 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 070215 77.42
P-073115- 965 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 073115 147. 38
P-081415-079 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 081415 18.71
P-082815- 155 PAYROLL BI VWEEKLY 082815 224. 46

REMAI NI NG
BALANCE

DESCRI PTI ON

PCT

8,973. 29 94
PPE 122614, PAID 01
WAGES 12/27-31/2014
CCODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-

CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 3, FUND-
CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-
CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-
CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-
CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-
CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-
CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-

CODE- B, PER#- 3, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-
CCDE- B, PER#- 3, FUND-

1, 264.27- 732
CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 3, FUND-
CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CCDE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-

CITY OF HUDSON
GL525R-VO7. 27 PAGE

1

0215

240
240
240
240
240
240
240
240
240
240
240
240
240
240
240
240
240
240
240
240
240
240
240
240
240
240
240

>r>r>r>r>r>r>r>r>>r>>r>>>r>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

S5 S LSS



GFS CI TY OF HUDSON
1/08/ 2016 12:51:36 Exp. @Quideline with Detail GL525R- V07. 27 PAGE 2
FOR THE PERIOD(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015
ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  RENAI NI NG
Revi sd Bdgt ENCUMBERED AND | N PROCESS AND | N PRCCESS BALANCE PCT
SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK I N\vO CE P.O F 9 AMOUNT DESCRI PTI ON FI L

240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY

70 LI BRARY
55111 LI BRARY
PERSONAL SERVI CES
122 SALARY- WAGES OVERTI VE

P-091115-230 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 091115 18. 71 CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND- 240 A
P- 092515- 341 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 092515 37.41 CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND- 240 A
P-100915- 443 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 100915 18. 71 CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND- 240 A
P-110615- 635 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 110615 16. 13 CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND- 240 A
P-112015- 696 PAYROLL BI WEEKLY 112015 133. 32 CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND- 240 A
125 SALARY- WAGES PART TI ME 198, 078. 00 0. 00 20, 229. 62 168, 409. 83 29, 668. 17 85 --------
X-010115- 360 RECORD ACCRUED PAYROLL 5,743.77- PPE 122614, PAID 010215 A
X-010115-469 ACCRUED PAYRCLL 1, 654.92- WAGES 12/27-31/2014 A
P-010215- 351 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 010215 5,743. 77 CODE- B, PER#-1, FUND- 240 A
P-011615-471 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 011615 5,937.06 CODE-B, PER#-2, FUND- 240 A
P-013015- 616 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 013015 6, 054. 85 CODE- B, PER#- 3, FUND- 240 A
P-021315- 740 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 021315 6, 814. 33 CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND- 240 A
P-022715- 822 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 022715 6, 790. 44 CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND- 240 A
P- 031315- 005 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 031315 6, 768. 81 CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND- 240 A
P-032715- 095 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 032715 6, 654. 84 CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND- 240 A
P-041015- 207 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 041015 6, 788. 67 CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND- 240 A
P-042415- 276 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 042415 7,119. 35 CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND- 240 A
P- 050815-410 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 050815 7,027. 37 CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND- 240 A
P-052215- 482 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 052215 6, 843. 52 CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND- 240 A
P- 060515- 592 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 060515 7,083.50 CODE-B, PER#-1, FUND- 240 A
P-061915- 708 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 061915 6, 609. 16 CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND- 240 A
P-070215- 840 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 070215 6, 545. 37 CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND- 240 A
P-071715- 905 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 071715 6, 444. 42 CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND- 240 A
P-073115- 965 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 073115 6,522.17 CODE- B, PER#- 3, FUND- 240 A
P-081415-079 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 081415 6,677.24 CODE-B, PER#-1, FUND- 240 A
P- 082815- 155 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 082815 6, 729. 94 CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND- 240 A
P-091115-230 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 091115 6, 757.10 CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND- 240 A
P- 092515- 341 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 092515 6, 359. 28 CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND- 240 A
P- 100915- 443 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 100915 6,112. 77 CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND- 240 A
P-102315- 508 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 102315 5,607.75 CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND- 240 A
P-110615- 635 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 110615 6, 050. 41 CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND- 240 A
P-112015- 696 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 112015 5,536. 78 CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND- 240 A
P-120415- 833 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 120415 6, 134. 49 CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND- 240 A
P-121815- 834 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 121815 6,914. 88 CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND- 240 A
P-123115- 869 PAYROLL BI VWEEKLY 123115 7,180.25 CODE- B, PER#- 3, FUND- 240 A
133 LONGEVI TY 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0

151 FI CA 26, 916. 00 0. 00 2,826.49 24,673.09 2,242.91 91 ---------
P-010215- 351 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 010215 917.69 CODE-B, PER#- 1, FUND- 240 A
P-011615-471 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 011615 1, 060. 90 CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND- 240 A
P-013015- 616 PAYROLL BI VWEEKLY 013015 935.12 CODE- B, PER#- 3, FUND- 240 A



GFS
1/08/ 2016 12:51:36 Exp. @Quideline with Detail
FOR THE PERIOD(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015

ANNUAL ACT MID POGSTED ACT YTD POSTED

Revi sd Bdgt ENCUVBERED  AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS
SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOMVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE P.O F 9 AMOUNT
240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY
70 LI BRARY
55111 LI BRARY

PERSONAL SERVI CES

151 FI CA
P-021315- 740 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 021315 971. 93
P-022715- 822 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 022715 976. 13
P- 031315- 005 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 031315 973. 16
P-032715- 095 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 032715 970. 47
P-041015- 207 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 041015 973. 14
P-042415- 276 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 042415 986. 51
P- 050815-410 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 050815 1, 007. 10
P-052215- 482 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 052215 979. 87
P- 060515- 592 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 060515 992. 75
P-061915- 708 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 061915 944. 84
P-070215- 840 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 070215 933. 48
P-071715- 905 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 071715 775. 27
P-073115- 965 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 073115 879. 13
P-081415-079 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 081415 790. 69
P- 082815- 155 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 082815 815. 67
P-091115-230 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 091115 789. 06
P- 092515- 341 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 092515 786. 69
P-100915- 443 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 100915 739. 49
P-102315- 508 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 102315 903. 70
P-110615- 635 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 110615 890. 10
P-112015- 696 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 112015 853.71
P-120415- 833 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 120415 889. 27
P-121815- 834 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 121815 954. 15
P-123115- 869 PAYROLL BI VWEEKLY 123115 983. 07
152 RETI REMENT 23, 926. 00 0. 00 2,057.31 18, 232. 97
P-010215-351 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 010215 718. 85
P-011615-471 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 011615 848. 24
P-013015-616 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 013015 675. 21
P-021315- 740 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 021315 725. 80
P-022715-822 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 022715 733.10
P-031315- 005 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 031315 731.92
P-032715-095 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 032715 730. 59
P-041015- 207 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 041015 738. 86
P-042415-276 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 042415 731. 07
P-050815-410 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 050815 753. 60
P- 052215- 482 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 052215 738. 69
P- 060515- 592 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 060515 743. 37
P-061915- 708 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 061915 728. 04
P-070215- 840 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 070215 718. 00
P-071715-905 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 071715 555. 39
P-073115- 965 PAYROLL BI VWEEKLY 073115 623. 48

CITY OF HUDSON

GL525R-VO7. 27 PAGE 3

REMAI NI NG
BALANCE PCT
DESCRI PTI ON

CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-
CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-
CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-
CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-
CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-
CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-
CODE- B, PER#- 3, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-
CCDE- B, PER#- 3, FUND-
5, 693. 03 76
CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-
CODE- B, PER#- 3, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-
CCODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND-
CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND-
CCDE- B, PER#- 3, FUND-

FI L
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A
240 A



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
1/08/ 2016 12:51:36 Exp. Cuideline with Detail GL525R-VO7. 27 PAGE 4
FOR THE PERIOX(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015
ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  REMAI NI NG
Revi sd Bdgt ENCUVBERED  AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT
SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOMVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE P.O F 9 AMOUNT DESCRI PTI ON FI L

240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY

70 LI BRARY
55111 LI BRARY

PERSONAL SERVI CES
152 RETI REMENT

P-081415-079 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 081415 556. 44 CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND- 240 A
P-082815- 155 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 082815 582. 71 CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND- 240 A
P-091115-230 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 091115 568. 06 CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND- 240 A
P- 092515- 341 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 092515 547.37 CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND- 240 A
P-100915-443 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 100915 506. 46 CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND- 240 A
P-102315- 508 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 102315 650. 35 CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND- 240 A
P-110615-635 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 110615 644. 90 CODE-B, PER#- 1, FUND- 240 A
P-112015- 696 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 112015 625.16 CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND- 240 A
P-120415- 833 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 120415 651. 61 CODE-B, PER#- 1, FUND- 240 A
P-121815-834 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 121815 696. 06 CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND- 240 A
P-123115-869 PAYROLL BI WEEKLY 123115 709. 64 CODE- B, PER#- 3, FUND- 240 A
154 HEALTH | NSURANCE 70, 130. 00 0. 00 2,979. 67 56, 039. 20 14, 090. 80 79 -------

X-010115-971 2014 INV REC D 2-3/15 15. 00- M DAMERI CA #4969 A
P-010215- 351 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 010215 2,324.13 CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND- 240 A
V-010715-382 01216 AUL 078879 1515 HRA N 7,500. 00 2015 HRA CONTRI B A
P-011615-471 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 011615 2,324.13 CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND- 240 A
V-020215- 623 01216 AUL 079153 13015CONTRI B N 450. 00 1.30 HRA CONTRI B A
P-021315- 740 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 021315 2,322.71 CODE-B, PER#- 1, FUND- 240 A
P-022715- 822 PAYROLL BI VEEKLY 022715 2,322.71 CODE- B, PER#-2, FUND- 240 A
V- 030215-844 01216 AUL 079478 22615 N 250.00 2.26 HRA CONTRI BUTI ON A
V- 030515-923 12048 ™M DAMERI CA ADM NI STRATIV 079601 4969 N 15.00 4TH QIR 2014 HRA FEES A
H 030915-951 12048 ™ DAMERI CA ADM NI STRATIV 078253 V4737 P N 15. 00- CHK HAS NOT CLRD T/B REI A
V- 030915- 955 12048 ™M DAMERI CA ADM NI STRATIV 079488 4737 N 15.00 REI SSUE OF CHECK A
P- 031315- 005 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 031315 2,322.71 CODE-B, PER#- 1, FUND- 240 A
P-032715- 095 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 032715 2,322.71 CODE- B, PER#-2, FUND- 240 A
P-041015- 207 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 041015 2,322.71 CODE-B, PER#- 1, FUND- 240 A
P-042415- 276 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 042415 2,322.71 CODE- B, PER#-2, FUND- 240 A
P- 050815-410 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 050815 2,322.71 CODE-B, PER#- 1, FUND- 240 A
P-052215- 482 PAYROLL Bl VEEKLY 052215 2,322.71 CODE- B, PER#-2, FUND- 240 A
P- 060515- 592 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 060515 2,323. 60 CODE-B, PER#-1, FUND- 240 A
V-061115-640 12048 M DAMERI CA ADM NI STRATI V 080646 5206 N 15.00 1ST QIR HRA FEES A
P-061915- 708 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 061915 2,323. 60 CODE-B, PER#-2, FUND- 240 A
P-070215- 840 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 070215 3,284.41 CODE- B, PER#-1, FUND- 240 A
V-071315-881 04113 DONALDSON LI NDA 081018 8/ 2015 P N 116. 87 ANNUI TANT HLT- AUGUST A
V-071315-881 04113 DONALDSON LI NDA 081018 8/2015 P N 137.06 ANNUI TANT HLT- AUGUST A
V-071415-864 01216 AUL 080872 7715 N 200.00 7.7 HRA CONTRI B A
P-071715- 905 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 071715 1, 355. 37 CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND- 240 A
V-081315- 068 04113 DONALDSON LI NDA 081236 9/ 2015 P N 116. 87 ANNUI TANT HLT- SEPT A
V- 081315- 068 04113 DONALDSON LI NDA 081236 9/2015 P N 137.06 ANNUI TANT HLT- SEPT A
P-081415-079 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 081415 1, 355. 37 CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND- 240 A
P-082815- 155 PAYROLL BI VWEEKLY 082815 1, 355. 37 CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND- 240 A



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
1/08/ 2016 12:51:36 Exp. Cuideline with Detail GL525R-VO7. 27 PAGE 5
FOR THE PERIOX(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015
ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  REMAI NI NG
Revi sd Bdgt ENCUVBERED  AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT
SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOMVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE P.O F 9 AMOUNT DESCRI PTI ON FI L

240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY

70 LI BRARY
55111 LI BRARY

PERSONAL SERVI CES
154 HEALTH | NSURANCE

P-091115- 230 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 091115 1, 355.37 CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND- 240 A
V-091615-266 12048 M DAMERI CA ADM NI STRATI V 081623 5474 N 15.00 2ND QTR HRA FEES A
P-092515- 341 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 092515 1, 355. 37 CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND- 240 A
V-100215- 370 04113 DONALDSON LI NDA 081783 10/ 2015 P N 116. 87 ANNU TANT HLT- OCT A
V-100215-370 04113 DONALDSON LI NDA 081783 10/ 2015 P N 137.06 ANNUI TANT HLT- OCT A
P-100915- 443 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 100915 1, 355. 37 CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND- 240 A
V-101315- 465 04113 DONALDSON LI NDA 082044 11/2015 P N 116. 87 ANNUI TANT HLT- NOV A
V-101315-465 04113 DONALDSON LI NDA 082044 11/2015 P N 137.06 ANNUI TANT HLT- NOV A
P-102315- 508 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 102315 1, 355. 37 CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND- 240 A
P-110615- 635 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 110615 1, 355. 37 CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND- 240 A
V-111115-640 04113 DONALDSON LI NDA 082267 12/2015 P N 116. 87 ANNUI TANT HLT- DEC A
V-111115-640 04113 DONALDSON LI NDA 082267 12/ 2015 P N 137.06 ANNU TANT HLT- DEC A
P-112015- 696 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 112015 1, 355. 37 CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND- 240 A
P-120415- 833 PAYROLL Bl WEEKLY 120415 1, 355. 37 CODE- B, PER#- 1, FUND- 240 A
V-121415- 824 04113 DONALDSON LI NDA 082694 1/2016 P N 116. 87 ANNUI TANT HLT- JAN A
V- 121415- 824 04113 DONALDSON LI NDA 082694 1/2016 P N 137.06 ANNUI TANT HLT- JAN A
V-121515-824 12048 M DANVERI CA ADM NI STRATIV 082695 5907 N 15.00 3RD QIR HRA ADM FEES A
P-121815-834 PAYROLL BI VWEEKLY 121815 1, 355. 37 CODE- B, PER#- 2, FUND- 240 A
155 LI FE | NSURANCE 250. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 250. 00 0
TOTAL: PERSONAL SERVI CES 473,071. 00 0. 00 45, 251. 59 413, 417. 07 59, 653. 93 87 --------
CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
212 LEGAL SERVI CES 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0
V- 030615-943 22140 WALMART 079608 202000570433 N 18. 96- RETURN TUB A
J-033115-379 V030615- 943 #79608 1 18.96 WALMART TUB RETURN A
213 PROFESSI ONAL SERV- AUDI T/ ACCT 14, 027. 00 0. 00 1, 146. 00 13, 752. 00 275. 00 98 ---------
J-010115-446 JAN ADM CHARGE 1,146.00 MONTHLY ADM CHG A
J-020115- 645 ADM CHARGCE 1,146.00 MONTHLY ADM CHG A
J-030115- 896 ADM CHARGE 1,146.00 MONTHLY ADM CHG A
J-040115- 126 ADM CHARGCE 1,146.00 MONTHLY ADM CHG A
J-050115- 332 ADM CHARGE 1,146.00 MONTHLY ADM CHG A
J-060115- 551 ADM CHARCE 1,146.00 MONTHLY ADM CHG A
J-070115- 797 JULY ADM CHGE 1,146.00 MONTHLY ADM CHG A
J-080115- 000 ADM CHARGCE 1,146.00 MONTHLY ADM CHG A
J-090115- 207 ADM CHARGE 1,146.00 MONTHLY ADM CHG A
J-100115- 397 ADM CHARGCE 1,146.00 MONTHLY ADM CHG A
J-110115-601 ADM CHARGE 1,146.00 MONTHLY ADM CHG A
J-120115- 757 ADM CHARCE 1,146.00 MONTHLY ADM CHG A



CGFS
1/08/ 2016 12:51:36

FOR THE PERI OD( S

Exp.

Cui del ine with Detaill
JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015

ACT MID POGSTED ACT YTD POSTED

ANNUAL
Revi sd Bdgt ENCUVBERED
SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE P.O F9
240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY
70 LI BRARY
55111 LI BRARY
CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES
216 | FLS - OPERATI NG MAI NT 33, 764. 00 0. 00 13, 126. 38
B-010115- 563 27,226.00- DI STRI BUTE BUDGET

V-012815-690 09015 | NDI ANHEAD FEDERATED 079313 215026 030120 F N
V-012815- 690 09015 | NDI ANHEAD FEDERATED 079313 215057 030119 F N
J-013115-718 RECLASS JAN SELF CHECK 1
V-020615- 690 09015 | NDI ANHEAD FEDERATED 079313 215099 030274 F N
V- 080615-028 09015 | NDI ANHEAD FEDERATED 081374 215340 032005 F N
J-083115- 246 RCLS #81374 1

-121715- 09015 | NDI ANHEAD FEDERATED 215453 033247 F N
217 | FLS - COURI ER/ SELF CHECK 2, 500. 00 0. 00 0. 00
B-010115- 563 2, 500 00 DI STRI BUTE BUDGET
J-013115-718 RECLASS JAN SELF CHECK
V-111015- 627 . 04751 FRI ENDS OF THE SAI NT/ THE 082379 1219 N
218 | FLS - CATALOG NG 24,726. 00 0. 00 0. 00
B-010115- 563 24,726. 00 DI STRI BUTE BUDGET
J-083115- 246 RCLS #81374 1

225 TELEPHONE 3, 600. 00 30. 00 83. 18
V-012815-690 03028 CENTURYLI NK 079309 1325990930 030114 F N
V-020315- 653 18005 AT&T 079161 71570800430115 P N
V- 020315- 653 18005 AT&T 079161 7157Z0800430115 P N
V- 020615- 690 02030 BALDW N TELECOM | NC 079307 12115 030201 F N
V- 021915- 760 03028 CENTURYLI NK 079320 1327336805 P N
V-021915- 760 03028 CENTURYLI NK 079320 1329110488 030346 F N
V- 030315-909 18005 AT&T 079485 71570800430215 P N
V- 030315-909 18005 AT&T 079485 71570800430215 P N
V- 030615-943 03028 CENTURYLI NK 079607 1330453890 P N
V- 033015-087 18005 AT&T 079676 71520800430315 P N
V- 033015- 087 18005 AT&T 079676 7157Z0800430315 P N
V- 040215- 190 03028 LLC CENTURYLI NK COVM 079820 1333296963 N
V- 040215-190 03028 LLC CENTURYLI NK COVM 079820 1333621803 030756 F N
V- 041315-190 03028 LLC CENTURYLI NK COWM 079820 1335372534 030912 F N
V- 042915-308 18005 AT&T 080052 7157Z0800430415 P N
V- 042915- 308 18005 AT&T 080052 71570800430415 P N
V- 050115- 360 03028 CENTURYLI NK 080173 1336709804 031084 F N
V- 052815- 515 18005 AT&T 080449 71570800430515 P N
V- 052815-515 18005 AT&T 080449 71570800430515 P N
V- 060315-572 03028 CENTURYLI NK 080464 1338495956 031253 F N
V- 060315-572 03028 CENTURYLI NK 080464 1339833083 031347 F N
V-062615- 827 03028 CENTURYLI NK 080865 1341585758 031509 F N

AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS

49, 285. 38

| FLS SERVI CES
34, 444,

1, 900.

480.

295.

13, 171.

13, 171.

13, 126.

4, 606. 50

| FLS SERVI CES
480. 00
4,126. 50

13,171.53
| FLS SERVI CES
13,171.53

731.

CITY OF HUDSON
GL525R-VO7. 27 PAGE

REMAI NI NG
BALANCE PCT
DESCRI PTI ON

15, 521. 38- 145

ANNUAL RENEWAL

FEE@IER 2 DAYS 215057
215099 MOVl E LI CENSE
215340

| FLS- CATALOGA NG
CATALOG NG JULY- DEC 2015

2,106.50- 184

| FLS
CONSULTI NG FEES & EXPENS

11, 554. 47 53
| FLS- CATALOGA NG

2, 838. 86 21 --
1325990930
SVC 12-16/1-15 377-0809
SVC 12-16/1-15 386. 3101
12115
386. 8107 & 381. 0468
1329110488
SVC 2-16/3-15 377-0809
SVC 2-16/3-15 386. 3101
386. 8107 & 381. 0468
SVC 2-16/3-15 377-0809
SVC 3-16/4-15 386. 3101
LD SVC 2/1-28
1333621803
1335372534
SVC 4-16/5-15
SVC 4-16/5-15
1336709804
SVC 5- 16/ 6-15
SVC 5-16/6-15
1338495956
1339833083
1341585758

377-0809
386. 3101

377-0809
386. 3101

>w

>r>r>r>r>rrr>rr>rr>r>>rr>>>>>>>

6



CGFS
1/08/ 2016 12:51:36

240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY

70 LI BRARY

55111 LI BRARY
CONTRACTUAL

225 TELEPHONE

V- 062615- 827
V- 063015- 759
V- 063015- 759
V-073115- 959
V- 073115- 959
V- 080615- 026
V- 080615- 026
V- 082415- 116
V- 083115- 165
V- 083115- 165
V- 090315- 188
V-100115- 349
V-100115- 349
V-100215- 370
V-100715-438
V- 100915- 438
V-102915- 557
V- 102915- 557
V-111015-625
V-113015- 729
V-113015-729
V-120715-776
V-121715-872
V-123015- 872
-123015-
V-123115- 884
V-123115- 884

03028
18005
18005
18005
18005
03028
03028
03028
18005
18005
03028
18005
18005
03028
03028
03028
18005
18005
03028
18005
18005
03028
03028
03028
03028
18005
18005

SERVI CES

CENTURYLI NK
AT&T
AT&T
AT&T
AT&T
CENTURYLI NK
CENTURYLI NK
CENTURYLI NK
AT&T
AT&T
CENTURYLI NK
AT&T
AT&T
CENTURYLI NK
CENTURYLI NK
CENTURYLI NK
AT&T
AT&T
CENTURYLI NK
AT&T
AT&T
CENTURYLI NK
CENTURYLI NK
CENTURYLI NK
CENTURYLI NK
AT&T
AT&T

CONTRACTED MAI NT & REPAI R

249
V- 090315- 190 . 05301 STATE OF W SCONSI N

294 PROCRAMM NG - ADULT

V-012815- 690
V-021915- 760
V- 050115-419
V-050115-419
V- 080615- 028
V-120715-778
V-120715-778
V-120715-778

10077

. 04917

10077
10077
10077

. 05478
. 05478
. 05476

KRUEGER/ BARBARA

LI VE TRI BUTE PRODUCTI ONS 079321

KRUEGER/ BARBARA
KRUEGER/ BARBARA
KRUEGER/ BARBARA
AUGUSTI N/ DI ANE
AUGUSTI N/ DI ANE

THUNDER W LLI OW COVM ART 082608

Exp.
FOR THE PERI OD( S

Revi sd Bdgt

600. 00
081596 384601

ENCUVBERED

1342868768
71520800430615
71570800430615
71520800430715
71570800430715
1344592667
1345890499
1347601810
71570800430815
71520800430815
1348918681
71520800430915
71570800430915
1350807867
1352019223
1353716768
71570800431015
71520800431015
1355007740
71570800431115
71570800431115
1356688053
1357943037
1359621043
1360869953
71570800431215
71570800431215

0. 00

| T0O15- 002
22615
| T 015-017
| T 015-029
| TO15-034
112515
112515
111415

0. 00

Cui del ine with Detaill
JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015

ACT MID POGSTED ACT YTD POSTED
AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS

P.O F 9 AMOUNT

031666 F N 16. 20
P N 21.18

P N 21.17

P N 22.82

P N 22.82

031829 F N 2. 80
031931 F N 16. 23
032102 F N 4. 04
P N 22.27

P N 22.27

032221 F N 16. 23
P N 18. 45

P N 18. 45

032423 F N 3.55
032542 F N 16. 23
032611 F N 5.45
P N 21. 20

P N 21.20

032785 F N 16. 23
P N 21.18

P N 21.18

032928 F N 2.87
033162 F N 16. 23
033317 F N 5.16
033344 F N 16. 12
P N 21.40

P N 21.40

0. 00 50. 00

N 50. 00

840. 00 1, 530. 00

030160 F M 120. 00
N 150. 00

030981 F M 240. 00
031082 F M 120. 00
031927 F M 60. 00
N 160. 00

N 360. 00

N 320. 00

CITY OF HUDSON

GL525R-VO7. 27 PAGE 7

REMAI NI NG
BALANCE

DESCRI PTI ON

1342868768

SVC 6-16/7-15 377-0809
SVC 6-16/7-15 386. 3101
SVC 7-16/8-15 377-0809
SVC 7-16/8-15 386. 3101

1344592667
1345890499
1347601810

SVC 8-16/9-15 377-0809
SVC 8-16/9-15 386. 3101

1348918681

SVC 9-16/10-15 377-0809
SVC 9-16/10-15 386. 3101

1350807867
1352019223
1353706768
SVC 10-16/11-15
SVC 10-16/11-15
1355007740
SVC 11-16/12-15
SVC 11-16/12-15
1356688053
1357943037
1359621043
1360869953
SVC 12-16/1-15
SVC 12-16/1-15

550. 00

PERM T/ OPERATE ELEV

470. 00

TECH TI ME JANUARY
PERFORMER TRAVEL COST
TECHHELP I T 015017

| T015029

I T 015034

KNI TTI NG CLASS
BEADI NG CLASS

BOOKMAKI NG CLASS

>V >>>>>

>

>r>rr>r>>>



CITY OF HUDSON

GFS
1/08/ 2016 12:51:36 Exp. @Quideline with Detail GL525R- V07. 27 PAGE 8

FOR THE PERIOX(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015

ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  REMAI NI NG
Revi sd Bdgt ENCUVBERED  AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT
SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOMVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE P.O F 9 AMOUNT DESCRI PTI ON FI L
240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY
70 LI BRARY
55111 LI BRARY
CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES

295 PROGRAMM NG - CHI LDREN 2, 500. 00 0. 00 0. 00 1, 565. 00 935. 00 62 ------
V- 020615- 690 . 04905 BARNHART/ NORM 079308 2715 N 250.00 CHILDREN S PROGRAM A
V-070715- 823 . 05153 | NDERLEE/ JENNI FER 080861 62615 N 75.00 SUPERWHY CHI LDRENS PROG A
V-070715- 823 . 05154 JANI S/ DI ANE & STU 080862 6262015 N 450. 00 MERVAI D GALENE A
V-070715- 823 . 05155 KROOG RACHAEL 080863 6262015 N 375.00 KID PONER/ RACHAEL A
V-070715-823 . 05156 SPLATTER Sl STERS 080864 6272015 N 215.00 SPLATTER SI STER A
V- 080615-028 . 05210 SUSTAI N HUDSON 081377 7142015 N 200. 00 RI VERFEST PROG A
298 MAI NTENANCE AGMI & LEASES 5, 500. 00 124. 00 339. 36 3, 067. 49 2,308. 51 58 -----
V-011215-417 10026 EO JOHNSON OFFI CE TECHNO 078929 100198552 030003 F N 248.00 COCPIER A
V-012815-690 10025 EO JOHNSON OFFI CE TECHNO 079310 ARCMD38556 N 91.20- CREDIT A
V-012815-690 10025 EO JOHNSON OFFI CE TECHNO 079310 CNI N751483 030115 F N 11.09 CNI N751483 A
V-012815-690 10025 EO JOHNSON OFFI CE TECHNO 079310 CNI N753853 030116 F N 190. 00 CNI N753853 A
V-020615- 690 10026 EO JOHNSON OFFI CE TECHNO 079311 100204483 030202 F N 124. 00 100204483 A
V- 030615-945 10025 EO JOHANSON OFFI CE TECHNO 079652 CNI N760674 030445 F N 145. 00 CNI N760674 A
V- 030615- 945 10026 EO JOHNSON OFFI CE TECHNO 079653 100211417 030545 F N 124.00 100211417 A
V- 040215-217 10025 EO JOHNSON OFFI CE TECHNO 080017 CNI N767541 030755 F N 19.08 CNI N/67541 A
V- 040215-217 10026 EO JOHNSON OFFI CE TECHNO 080018 100217386 030808 F N 124.00 100217386 A
V- 050715-419 10026 EO JOHANSON OFFI CE TECHNO 080314 |00223326 031113 F N 124.00 100223326 A
V-051315-419 10025 EO JOHNSON OFFI CE TECHNO 080313 CNI N772605 030977 F N 190. 00 CNI N772605 A
V- 060315-630 10025 EO JOHANSON OFFI CE TECHNO 080660 CNI N779324 031305 F N 145. 00 CNI N779324 A
V- 060315- 630 10026 EO JOHNSON OFFI CE TECHNO 080662 100229451 031381 F N 124.00 100229451 A
V- 062615-830 10025 EO JOHANSON OFFI CE TECHNO 081038 CN N786001 031644 F N 46. 38 CNI N786001 A
V-070715-830 10026 EO JOHNSON OFFI CE TECHNO 081040 100235335 031714 F N 124.00 100235335 A
V- 080615-028 10025 EO JOHANSON OFFI CE TECHNO 081369 CNI N791733 031928 F N 209. 00 CNIN791733 A
V- 080615-028 10026 EO JOHNSON OFFI CE TECHNO 081371 100241162 031989 F N 124.00 100241162 A
V- 090315-190 10025 EO JOHNSON OFFI CE TECHNO 081587 CNI N798188 032245 F N 145. 00 CNI N798188 A
V- 090315- 190 10026 EO JOHNSON OFFI CE TECHNO 081588 | 00247008 032249 F N 124.00 100247008 A
V-100715-440 10025 EO JOHANSON OFFI CE TECHNO 082064 CN N803896 032472 F N 21.78 CNI N803896 A
V-100715- 440 10026 EO JOHNSON OFFI CE TECHNO 082065 100252976 032551 F N 124.00 100252976 A
V-111015-627 10025 EO JOHANSON OFFI CE TECHNO 082375 CNI N809126 032690 F N 209. 00 CNIN809126 A
V-111015-627 10026 EO JOHNSON OFFI CE TECHNO 082376 100259010 032812 F N 124.00 100259010 A
V-120715-778 10025 EO JOHANSON OFFI CE TECHNO 082602 CNI N815210 033014 F N 158. 00 CNI N815210 A

-121715- 10026 EO JOHNSON OFFI CE TECHNO 1 00264891 033164 F N 124.00 100264891 P

-123015- 10025 EO JOHNSON OFFI CE TECHNO CNI N821117 033315 F N 57.36 CNIN821117 P
299 OTHER CONTRACTI ONAL SERVI CES 5, 000. 00 0. 00 250. 00 5, 740. 49 740.49- 114 ---------- !
V-011215-417 .04791 DEPT OF PUBLIC I NSTRUCTI 078928 13136 N 200. 00 W SCAT LI C FEE JAN- DEC A
J-013115-635 JANUARY ENTRI ES 3 15.03 JAN PAY PAL TRANSACTI ON A
J-022815- 939 LI B PAYPAL TRANS 1 8.76 2/28 ACH CTY A
J-033115-115 PAYPAL TRANSACTI ONS 1 4.38 2/25-3/28 A
J-033115-180 CORR V030615-943 1 18. 96 WALMART- RETURN TUB A



GFS CI TY OF HUDSON

1/08/ 2016 12:51:36 Exp. @Quideline with Detail GL525R- V07. 27 PAGE 9

FOR THE PERIOD(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015
ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  RENAI NI NG
Revi sd Bdgt ENCUMBERED AND | N PROCESS AND | N PRCCESS BALANCE PCT
SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK I N\vO CE P.O F 9 AMOUNT DESCRI PTI ON FI L
240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY
70 LI BRARY
55111 LI BRARY
CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES

299 OTHER CONTRACTI ONAL SERVI CES
J-033115-379 V030615- 943 #79608 1 18. 96- WALMART TUB RETURN A
J- 043015- 342 LI BRARY PAY PAL 1 2.34 4/1-30 A
J- 053115-584 PAYPAL TRANSACTI ONS 1 4.40 NMAY DONATI ONS A
V- 062515-830 01110 ANMDAHL LOCKSM TH CHRI S 081035 11566 031534 F N 307.90 11566 A
J-063015- 789 JUNE ENTRI ES 4 0.59 PAYPAL TRNS- JUNE A
V- 070715- 830 18047 SCHI NDLER ELEVATOR CORPO 081047 8104033953 031716 F N 2,197.32 8104033953 A
J-073115-985 JULY ENTRI ES 0.59 JULY PAY PAL TRANS A
J-083115-220 LI B PAYPAL TRANS 1 0.59 AUGUST DONATI ONS A
J- 093015- 388 LI BRARY PAY PAL TRANS 1 0.59 SEPTEMBER DONATI ONS A
V-111015- 627 18286 3M 082388 OF66689 032830 F N 2,748.00 (OF66689 A

-121715- . 05484 HALBROOK/ LYNN M 121615 N 250.00 THE MAG C OF THE HOLI DAY P
TOTAL: CONTRACTUAL SERVI CES 94, 217. 00 154. 00 15, 784. 92 93, 499. 53 563. 47 99 ---------

SUPPLI ES & EXPENSES

311 POSTAGE 5, 000. 00 0. 00 0. 00 1,693. 25 3,306.75 33 ---
X-010115-513 Y/ E POSTAGE 1 8.16- POSTAGE Y/E 12.31.14 A
V-011215-417 08160 ASSOCI ATED BANK 078927 RECEI PTS 030001 F N 97. 47 POSTAGE A
V- 012215-550 08155 HUDSON POSTMASTER 078926 1212015 N 379.92 FUNDRAI SER MAI LI NGS A
V- 012215-558 08155 HUDSON POSTMASTER 078940 PERM T 483 N 220.00 STANDARD MAIL PERM T A
V- 012815- 690 08160 ASSOCI ATED BANK 079305 RECEI PTS 030106 F N 19.77 POSTAGE A
V- 030615- 945 08160 ASSOCI ATED BANK 079649 RECEI PTS 030347 F N 192.36 POSTAGE A
J-033115- 048 POSTAGE TRANSFER 1 23.04 3.18 POSTAGE TRNSFR A
V- 040215-217 08160 ASSOCI ATED BANK 080012 RECEI PTS 030761 F N 200. 20 POSTAGE A
V- 040215-217 08160 ASSOCI ATED BANK 080012 RECEI PTS 030655 F N 23.71 POSTAGE A
V- 050115-419 08160 ASSOCI ATED BANK 080308 RECEI PT 031089 F N 7.04 POSTAGE A
V- 050715-419 08160 ASSOCI ATED BANK 080308 RECEI PTS 031112 F N 13.57 POSTAGE A
J- 063015-582 POSTAGE TRANSFER 1 15.36 6.3 TRANSFER A
V- 082815-190 08160 ASSOCI ATED BANK 081584 RECEI PTS 032144 F N 236. 73 POSTAGE REI MBURSENMENT A
J-083115-110 AUGUST ENTRI ES 3 15.52 8.18 POSTAGE TRSNFR A
J- 093015- 250 9.11 CLOSE OLD POST MACH 1 7.76 CLOSE OLD POST MACH A
J- 093015- 387 POSTAGE 9-11/9-30 1 5.82 POSTAGE 9-11/9-30 A
J-103115-594 OCTOBER ENTRI ES 7 9.22 POSTAGE 10/1-31 A
V-111015-627 08160 CITY OF HUDSON 082371 RECEI PTS 032695 F N 147.00 STAWPS A
V-111015-627 08160 CITY OF HUDSON 082371 RECEI PTS 032695 F N 1.64 PACKAGE A
V-111015-627 08160 CITY OF HUDSON 082371 RECEI PTS 032695 F N 3.40 PACKAGE A
V-111015-627 08160 CITY OF HUDSON 082371 RECEI PTS 032695 F N 49. 00 STAWPS A
V-111015-627 08160 CITY OF HUDSON 082371 RECEI PTS 032695 F N 8.88 PACKAGE A
V-111015-627 08160 CITY OF HUDSON 082371 RECEI PTS 032695 F N 3.07 PACKAGE A
V-111015-627 08160 CITY OF HUDSON 082371 RECEI PTS 032695 F N 11. 23 PACKAGE A
J-113015-781 NOVEMBER ENTRI ES 5 9.70 POSTAGE 11/1-30 A



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
1/08/ 2016 12:51:36 Exp. Cuideline with Detail GL525R-V07. 27 PAGE 10
FOR THE PERIOX(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015
ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  REMAI NI NG
Revi sd Bdgt ENCUVBERED  AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT
SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOMVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE P.O F 9 AMOUNT DESCRI PTI ON FI L
240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY
70 LI BRARY
55111 LI BRARY
SUPPLI ES & EXPENSES
312 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 16, 160. 00 4 1,792. 36 7,599. 13 8,439.43 47 ----
V-012815-690 16085 QUILL CORPORATI ON 079319 9102809 030118 F N 49.49 910809 A
V- 020615-690 12113 ™M NUTEMAN PRESS 079317 33584 030271 F N 48.49 33584 A
J-022815- 564 PER BOARD 2.17. 15 1 1, 160. 00- DONATI ONS LI TERACY STATI A
B- 022815-615 1, 160. 00 PER BOARD 2/ 17/ 15 LI TERACY EQUI P DONATI ONS B
J-022815-616 CORRECT J02/ 28/ 2015- 564 1,160. 00 LI TERACY DONATI ON BUDCET A
V- 030615-943 22140 WALMART 079608 202000570433 030104 F N 18.84 WALLY01142015 A
V-030615-943 22140 WALMART 079608 202000570433 030105 F N 51.90 WALLY01142015 A
V- 030615-943 22140 WALMART 079608 202000570433 030273 F N 19.98 WALLY02042015 A
V-030615-943 22140 WALMART 079608 202000570433 N 19. 98- RETURN A
V- 032515-063 01197 CARDVMEMBER SERVI CES 079668 95000121059535 030567 F N 449.20 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES CHI LDREN A
V- 040215- 190 22140 WALMART 079821 202000570433 030543 F N 52.04 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES A
V- 040215-190 22140 WALMART 079821 202000570433 030656 F N 51.46 WALLY03132015 A
V- 040215-217 03024 CDW GOVERNMENT | NC 080015 T@&87359 030805 F N 429.69 (&B7359 A
V- 040215-217 16085 QUI LL CORPORATI ON 080024 2468639 030766 F N 640. 46 2468639 A
V- 040215-217 16085 QUILL CORPORATI ON 080024 2474989 030767 F N 38.05 2474989 A
V- 041315-217 09015 | NDI ANHEAD FEDERATED 080021 215240 030877 F N 61.90 215240 A
V-041315-217 .05007 STATE BARS OF W SCONSIN 080025 528140 N 8.91 RTRN ST BAR W SC BOOK A
V- 050115-360 22140 WALMART 080174 202000570433 030997 P N 10.80 OFFSUP 13. 48, 9.62, 10. 80 A
V- 050715-419 04037 DAVI S/ MARY 080311 RECEI PTS 031117 F N 29. 47 NMENARDS 04252015 A
V- 050715-419 04055 DEMCO 080312 5582869 031116 F N 131.50 5582869 A
V-050715-419 16085 QUILL CORPORATI ON 080319 3500832 031115 F N 95. 37 3500832 A
V- 060315-572 22140 WALMART 080465 202000570433 030997 F N 9.62 OFFSUP A
V-060315-572 22140 WALMART 080465 202000570433 030997 F N 13. 48 COFFSUP A
V- 060315-572 22140 WALMART 080465 202000570433 031085 F N 10.81 WALLY20150422 A
V-060315-572 22140 WALMART 080465 202000570433 031086 F N 6. 74 WALLY20150423 A
V- 060315-572 22140 WALMART 080465 202000570433 N 29.74- RETURN A
V-060315-572 22140 \WALMART 080465 202000570433 031110 F N 62.10 WALLY 04302015 A
V- 060315- 630 05043 EMBURY LTD 080661 125356 031386 F N 1,899.47 1 TBLE, 3 CHRS CHI LDRENS A
V- 060315-630 12113 M NUTEMAN PRESS 080666 35273 031301 F N 27.74 35273 A
V- 060315-630 12113 ™M NUTEMAN PRESS 080666 35561 031380 F N 293. 80 35561 A
V-062615- 830 09015 | NDI ANHEAD FEDERATED 081043 215303 031510 F N 495. 00 215303 A
V- 070715-830 16085 QUI LL CORPORATI ON 081045 5235823 031715 F N 196. 69 5235823 A
V-082415- 116 22140 \WALMART 081382 202000570433 031990 F N 27.35 WALMART OFFI CE SUPPLI ES A
V- 082515-120 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 081385 950001210595 031932 F N 170.99 57002 VENM LL A
V-100715- 440 03024 CDW GOVERNMENT | NC 082062 XW19530 032474 F N 207.11 XWL9530 A
V-100715-440 04055 DEMCO 082063 5683887 032459 F N 76.71 5683887 A
V-100715- 440 16085 QUILL CORPORATI ON 082073 7644787 032473 F N 102.93 7644787 A
V-111015-627 03024 CDW GOVERNMENT | NC 082373 ZL94444 032691 F N 35.86 ZL94444 A
V-111015-627 03024 CDW GOVERNMENT | NC 082373 ZN31347 032694 F N 32.54 ZN31347 A
V-120715-776 22140 WALMART 082427 2020005570433 032984 F N 54.24 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES A
V-120715-778 04055 DEMCO 082601 5735974 032929 F N 118.90 5735974 A



CGFS
1/08/ 2016 12:51:36

ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  REMAI NI NG
Revi sd Bdgt ENCUVBERED  AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT
SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOMVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE P.O F 9 AMOUNT DESCRI PTI ON
240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY
70 LI BRARY
55111 LI BRARY
SUPPLI ES & EXPENSES
312 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES
V-120715-778 16085 QUI LL CORPORATI ON 082607 9645688 033013 F N 267.60 9645688
-123015- 03024 CDW GOVERNMENT | NC BMVB868 033316 F N 1,351. 62 BMW868
324 MEMBERSHI PS & SUBSCRI PTI ONS 500. 00 0. 00 0. 00 205. 00 295.00 41 ----
V- 051315-419 01115 AMERI CAN LI BRARY ASSN 080307 1024058-2015 031208 F N 205. 00 ALA MEMBERSHI P
326 ADVERTI SI NG 1, 000. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 1, 000. 00 0
338 TRAI NI NG STAFF DEVEL OPMENT 0. 00 0. 00 136. 00 136. 00 136. 00-9999 -------
V- 040215- 217 04113 DONALDSON LI NDA 080016 3/2015 030762 F N 74.75 DI RECTOR COUNCI L
J-083115- 289 RECODE PER FINANCE 9.15 1 74.75- #80016 L. DONALDSON
B- 093015- 290 1, 600. 00- PER FI NANCE 9. 15 TRNSFR 338 TO 339 1
V-120715- 778 04037 DAVI S/ MARY 082600 7750 N 20.00 REI MB SUWER READ WRKSP
-123015- . 05488 BRANDT/ AMANDA REGQ STRATI ON N 116. 00 W.A CONFERENCE
339 TRAVEL & CONFERENCES 1, 600. 00 0. 00 0. 00 202. 40 1, 397. 60 12 -
V- 080615- 028 22233 W NKLER/ MATTHEW 081378 7/2015 N 127.65 | FLS MIJ LI B DI RECT
J-083115-289 RECODE PER FINANCE 9.15 1 74.75 #80016 L. DONALDSON
B- 093015- 290 1, 600. 00 PER FI NANCE 9. 15 TRNSFR 338 TO 339 1
357 MAI NT & REPAI R SUPPLI ES 1, 000. 00 25.50 41.91 1,017.54 43.04- 104 -------
V- 022315-788 01197 CARDVEMBER SERVI CES 079451 950001210595 030166 F N 38.66 BRASS SAFETY LOCKS
J-033115-180 CORR V030615- 943 1 18. 96- WALMART- RETURN TUB
V- 052715-503 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 080360 95000121059551 031087 F N 43. 85 BULBS
V- 052715-503 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 080360 95000121059551 031088 F N 25.50 BULBS
V- 062315-713 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 080689 95000121059565 N 19. 94- RETURN BULBS
V-062315-713 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 080689 95000121059565 031159 F N 16.94 BULBS
V-072815-939 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 081084 950001210595 031581 F N 36.88 LI GHT BULBS
V-092215-322 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 081768 950001210595 032142 F N 57.32 HOVE DEPOT - LIGHT BULBS
V-100715-440 02001 B & B ELECTRIC I NC 082060 69749 032454 F N 750. 97 69749
V-102815- 543 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 082089 95000121059510 032460 F N 25.50 LI GHT BULBS - JH LARSON
V-112415-710 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 082397 950001210595 032613 F N 18.91 HOVE DEPOT LI GHT BULBS
V-122915- 839 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 000000 950001210595 032982 F N 41.91 HOME DEPOT LI GHT BULBS
392 BOCK PROCESSI NG 65, 000. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 65, 000. 00 0
393 GRANTS- FOC ON ENGY/ ANN MARI E 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0
394 PROGRAMM NG SUPPLI ES 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0
V-082415-116 22140 WALNART 081382 202000570433 N 14. 25 SUMVER READ
J-083115- 289 RECODE PER FINANCE 9.15 1 14. 25- #81382 WALMART
395 BOCKS 65, 000. 00 310. 79 10, 034. 94 60, 169. 85 4,519. 36 93 -------
V-012815-690 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 079306 2030162214 030161 F N 79.92 2030162214
V-012815- 690 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 079306 2030183766 030108 F N 25.05 2030183766

Exp. @Quideline with Detail
FOR THE PERIOD(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015

CITY OF HUDSON

GL525R-VO7. 27 PAGE

11

>r>rr>rr>rr>r>>>>

>

>



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
1/08/ 2016 12:51:36 Exp. Cuideline with Detail GL525R-V07. 27 PAGE 12
FOR THE PERIOX(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015
ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  REMAI NI NG
Revi sd Bdgt ENCUVBERED  AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT
SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOMVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE P.O F 9 AMOUNT DESCRI PTI ON FI L

240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY

70 LI BRARY
55111 LI BRARY

SUPPLI ES & EXPENSES
395 BOCKS

V-012815-690 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 079306 2030186723 030109 194.57 2030186723
V-012815- 690 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 079306 2030193719 030110 99.15 2030193719
V-012815-690 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 079306 2030193861 030113 193.24 2030193861
V-012815- 690 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 079306 2030198703 030112 292.76 2030198703
V-012815-690 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 079306 2030198731 030111 223.19 2030198731
V-012815- 690 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 079306 2030205122 030107 29.64 2030205122
V-012815-690 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 079306 2030212408 030164 102. 94 2030212408
V-012815- 690 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 079306 2030212689 030162 61.58 2030212689
V-012815-690 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 079306 2030219445 030163 223.49 2030219445
V-012815-690 07005 GALE 079312 54006061 030123 128.95 54006061
V-012815-690 07005 GALE 079312 54006778 030124 76.47 54006778
V-012815-690 07005 GALE 079312 54007638 030121 23.99 54007638
V-012815-690 07005 GALE 079312 54027906 030122 73.47 54027906
V-012815- 690 . 04891 PETERSON JENNI FER 079318 101776 13.00 RETURNED LOST BOCK

V- 020615-690 02020 BAKER
V-020615- 690 02020 BAKER
V- 020615-690 02020 BAKER
V-020615- 690 02020 BAKER
V- 020615-690 02020 BAKER
V-020615- 690 02020 BAKER
V- 020615-690 02020 BAKER
V-020615- 690 02020 BAKER
V- 020615-690 02020 BAKER
V-020615- 690 02020 BAKER
V- 020615-690 02020 BAKER
V- 020615-690 07005 GALE

V- 030615-945 02020 BAKER
V- 030615- 945 02020 BAKER
V- 030615-945 02020 BAKER
V- 030615- 945 02020 BAKER
V- 030615-945 02020 BAKER
V- 030615- 945 02020 BAKER
V- 030615-945 02020 BAKER
V- 030615- 945 02020 BAKER
V- 030615-945 02020 BAKER
V- 030615- 945 02020 BAKER
V- 030615-945 02020 BAKER
V- 030615- 945 02020 BAKER
V- 030615-945 02020 BAKER
V- 030615- 945 02020 BAKER
V- 030615-945 02020 BAKER
V- 030615- 945 02020 BAKER

TAYLOR 079306 2030208742 030198
TAYLOR 079306 2030208895 030197
TAYLOR 079306 2030228484 030165
TAYLOR 079306 2030232616 030194
TAYLOR 079306 2030237519 030195
TAYLOR 079306 2030237596 030189
TAYLOR 079306 2030243790 030193
TAYLOR 079306 2030249216 030192
TAYLOR 079306 2030251572 030196
TAYLOR 079306 2030255750 030191
TAYLOR 079306 2030260213 030190

079312 54248520 030199
TAYLOR 079650 2030257999 030334
TAYLOR 079650 2030262532 030332
TAYLOR 079650 2030273329 030331
TAYLOR 079650 2030283349 030335
TAYLOR 079650 2030285210 030336
TAYLOR 079650 2030286703 030337
TAYLOR 079650 2030286717 030330
TAYLOR 079650 2030291831 030338
TAYLOR 079650 2030304531 030562
TAYLOR 079650 2030305820 030561
TAYLOR 079650 2030305821 030554
TAYLOR 079650 2030306004 030560
TAYLOR 079650 2030318308 030558
TAYLOR 079650 2030318336 030563
TAYLOR 079650 2030330688 030557
TAYLCR 079650 2030334441 030566

75.47 2030208742
26.28 20308895
108.91 2030228484
168. 75 2030232616
137.54 2030237519
10. 62 2030237596
278.77 2030243790
. 203024916
41.39 2030251572
11. 04 2030255750
12.99 203060213
24.74 54248520
167.57 2030257999
66.53 2030262532
247.85 2030273329
23.49 2030283349
47.51 2030285210
56.43 2030286703
24.77 2030286717
255.53 2030291831
381. 36 2030304531
8.46 203005820
276.80 2030305821
15. 63 203006004
63.79 2030318308
135.71 2030318336
25.73 2030330688
132. 47 2030334441

TTMTMTMTTMTMTMTTTTTTMTTTTTTTTTTTTTM TMMTMTMTMT MM T TMT T
Z2Z2Z2ZZ22ZZZ2ZZ2ZZZ2ZZ2ZZZ2ZZ2Z2ZZZ2Z2ZZZ22ZZZ22Z2ZZ2Z22Z2Z222Z22222

N

N

~

H

o
S>>

Ro Ro Ro Ro Ro Ro Ro Ro Ro Ro Ro Ro RoRoRoRo R0 Ro Ro Ro Ro Ro Ro Ro Ro Ro Ro



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
1/08/ 2016 12:51:36 Exp. Cuideline with Detail GL525R-V07. 27 PAGE 13
FOR THE PERIOX(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015
ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  REMAI NI NG
Revi sd Bdgt ENCUVBERED  AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT
SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOMVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE P.O F 9 AMOUNT DESCRI PTI ON FI L

240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY

70 LI BRARY
55111 LI BRARY

SUPPLI ES & EXPENSES
395 BOOKS

V- 030615-945 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 079650 2030338449 030559 F N 35.29 2030338449 A
V- 030615- 945 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 079650 2030344447 030565 F N 408.43 2030344447 A
V- 030615-945 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 079650 2030345801 030564 F N 182. 38 2030345801 A
V- 030615- 945 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 079650 2030355273 030556 F N 29.61 2030355273 A
V- 030615-945 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 079650 2030355331 030555 F N 93.93 2030355331 A
V- 030615- 945 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 079650 5013480878 030333 F N 15.63 5013480878 A
V- 030615-945 07005 GALE 079654 54474636 030345 F N 131.20 54474636 A
V- 030615- 945 07005 GALE 079654 54475469 030344 F N 98.21 54475469 A
V- 030615-945 07005 GALE 079654 54492676 030342 F N 47.98 54492676 A
V- 030615- 945 07005 GALE 079654 54631784 030547 F N 48. 73 54631784 A
V- 030615-945 07005 GALE 079654 54632561 030546 F N 93.70 54632561 A
V- 030615- 945 07005 GALE 079654 54773781 030343 F N 48. 73 54473781 A
V- 040215-217 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030358738 030662 F N 102. 81 2030358738 A
V- 040215-217 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030358749 030661 F N 21.24 2030358749 A
V- 040215-217 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030365564 030664 F N 20.65 2030365564 A
V- 040215-217 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030365565 030663 F N 259.39 2030365565 A
V- 040215-217 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030374467 030665 F N 221.42 2030374467 A
V- 040215-217 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030377516 030660 F N 557.62 2030377516 A
V- 040215-217 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030379185 030745 F N 32.31 2030379185 A
V- 040215-217 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030386992 030744 F N 94.53 2030386992 A
V- 040215-217 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030400173 030747 F N 57.94 2030400173 A
V- 040215-217 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030400174 030746 F N 18. 47 2030400174 A
V- 040215-217 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030400361 030748 F N 142. 64 2030400361 A
V- 040215-217 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030404864 030770 F N 27.81 2030404864 A
V- 040215-217 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030407020 030775 F N 60.18 2030407020 A
V- 040215-217 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030417106 030773 F N 92.27 2030417106 A
V- 040215-217 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030426241 030771 F N 74.38 2030426241 A
V- 040215-217 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030428168 030772 F N 243.26 2030428168 A
V- 040215-217 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030431970 030774 F N 56.71 203043197 A
V- 040215-217 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030433164 030776 F N 15.66 2030433164 A
V- 040215-217 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 5013520553 030659 F N 28.54 5013520553 A
V- 040215-217 07005 GALE 080020 54713859 030677 F N 75.72 54713859 A
V- 040215-217 07005 GALE 080020 54714519 030676 F N 156. 69 54714519 A
V- 040215-217 07005 GALE 080020 54715004 030675 F N 95.96 54715004 A
V- 040215-217 07005 GALE 080020 54715591 030674 F N 98.21 54715591 A
V- 040215-217 07005 GALE 080020 54802748 030806 F N 26.24 54802748 A
V- 040215-217 07005 GALE 080020 54804070 030741 F N 73.47 54804070 A
V- 040215-217 15145 PENTWORTHY CQO THE 080023 0008304-1 N 030768 F N 1,252.46 0008304-I1N A
V- 040215- 217 . 04965 WEAVER/ SUSAN 080026 99020 N 31.99 RTRND 2 LOST BOOKS A
V-041315-217 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 D01033413F 030872 F N 2,034.00 DOL033413F A
V- 041315-217 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030429787 030842 F N 86. 60 20304299787 A
V-041315-217 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030451235 030873 F N 28.57 2030451235 A



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
1/08/ 2016 12:51:36 Exp. Cuideline with Detail GL525R-V07. 27 PAGE 14
FOR THE PERIOX(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015
. ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  REMAI NI NG
Revi sd Bdgt ENCUVBERED  AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT
SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOMVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE P.O F 9 AMOUNT DESCRI PTI ON FI L

240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY

70 LI BRARY
55111 LI BRARY

SUPPLI ES & EXPENSES
395 BOOKS

V- 041315-217 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030454367 030890 F N 184.78 2030454367 A
V-041315-217 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030454376 030843 F N 74.83 2030454376 A
V- 041315-217 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030454695 030885 F N 45. 65 2030454695 A
V-041315-217 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030458220 030886 F N 76.61 2030458220 A
V- 041315-217 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030471874 030888 F N 55.42 2030471874 A
V-041315-217 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030471875 030889 F N 25.14 2030471875 A
V- 041315-217 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030476143 030887 F N 20.69 2030476143 A
V-041315-217 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080013 2030476167 030891 F N 301.40 2030476167 A
V- 041315-217 07005 GALE 080020 54858288 030892 F N 53.23 54858288 A
V-041315-217 07005 GALE 080020 54911059 030894 F N 75.72 54911059 A
V- 041315-217 07005 GALE 080020 54912718 030893 F N 23.99 54812718 A
V-050115-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030480175 030991 F N 249.78 2030480175 A
V- 050115-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030480367 030995 F N 18.45 2030481367 A
V-050115-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030490670 030990 F N 272.45 2030490670 A
V- 050115-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030493082 030993 F N 21.24 20304963082 A
V-050115-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030495767 030992 F N 256.60 2030495767 A
V- 050115-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030497447 030994 F N 185.02 2030497447 A
V-050115-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030505533 031076 F N 38.86 2030505533 A
V- 050115-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030505827 031071 F N 37.34 2030505827 A
V-050115-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030507774 031074 F N 25.88 2030507774 A
V- 050115-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030507775 031075 F N 33.25 2030507775 A
V-050115-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030507850 031077 F N 131.24 2030507850 A
V- 050115-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030516082 031078 F N 151. 37 2030516082 A
V-050115-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030526287 031079 F N 337.03 2030526287 A
V- 050115-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030526424 031073 F N 10. 06 2030526424 A
V-050115-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030526425 031072 F N 44.14 2030526425 A
V- 050115-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030528102 031080 F N 64.57 2030528102 A
V-050115-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030530859 031062 F N 354.06 2030530859 A
V- 050115-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030530872 031068 F N 189.50 2030530872 A
V-050115-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030531090 031065 F N 10. 06 2030531090 A
V- 050115-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030533004 031066 F N 64.31 2030533004 A
V-050115-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030552650 031070 F N 211.34 2030552650 A
V- 050115-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030556397 031067 F N 3.77 203556397 A
V-050115-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030558429 031069 F N 43.58 2030558429 A
V- 050115-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 5013564066 030996 F N 63.20 5013564066 A
V- 050115-419 . 05017 RI VER FALLS PUBLI C LI BRA 080321 176121 N 12.95 LOST & PAID | TEM A
V- 050115-419 22433 WORLD BOCK | NC 080322 0001508386 031081 F N 428.00 0001508386 A
V-051215-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030556175 031167 F N 31.23 2030556175 A
V- 051215-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030556176 031166 F N 27.70 2030556176 A
V-051215-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030556177 031164 F N 306.98 2030556177 A
V- 051215-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030556187 031162 E N 110. 62 2030556187 ﬁ

V-051215-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030566280 031160 666. 07 2030566280



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
1/08/ 2016 12:51:36 Exp. Cuideline with Detail GL525R-V07. 27 PAGE 15
FOR THE PERIOX(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015
. ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  REMAI NI NG
Revi sd Bdgt ENCUVBERED  AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT
SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOMVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE P.O F 9 AMOUNT DESCRI PTI ON FI L

240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY

70 LI BRARY
55111 LI BRARY
SUPPLI ES & EXPENSES

395 BOCKS

V- 051215-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030568492 031161 F N 153.76 2030568492 A
V-051215-419 07005 GALE 080315 54984896 031168 F N 23.99 54984896 A
V- 051215-419 07005 GALE 080315 55078804 031170 F N 236.16 55078804 A
V-051215-419 07005 GALE 080315 55080229 031169 F N 47.98 55080229 A
V- 051315-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030581717 031201 F N 514.73 2030581717 A
V-051315-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030581746 031200 F N 228.49 2030581746 A
V- 051315-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030582140 031205 F N 44,72 2030582140 A
V-051315-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030590430 031202 F N 10. 06 2030590430 A
V- 051315-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030590431 031203 F N 9.50 2030590431 A
V-051315-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030600493 031206 F N 11.68 2030600493 A
V- 051315-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030603994 031198 F N 58.92 2030603994 A
V-051315-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 2030604003 031199 F N 234.77 2030604003 A
V- 051315-419 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080309 5013610871 031204 F N 23.76 5013610871 A
V- 060315- 630 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030605933 031338 F N 425.78 2030605933 A
V- 060315- 630 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030607282 031328 F N 334.14 2030607282 A
V- 060315- 630 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030607628 031327 F N 109.02 2030607628 A
V- 060315- 630 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030611054 031341 F N 8.54 2030611054 A
V- 060315- 630 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030611055 031340 F N 10. 62 2030611055 A
V- 060315- 630 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030611056 031343 F N 5.03 2030611056 A
V- 060315- 630 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030611057 031342 F N 10.16 2030611057 A
V- 060315- 630 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030621857 031339 F N 350. 95 2030621857 A
V- 060315- 630 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030625655 031337 F N 22.30 2030625655 A
V- 060315- 630 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030630038 031326 F N 48. 67 2030630038 A
V- 060315- 630 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030633043 031335 F N 44.24 2030633043 A
V- 060315- 630 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030638601 031333 F N 151. 97 2030638601 A
V- 060315- 630 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030647023 031334 F N 245.81 2030647023 A
V- 060315- 630 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030650075 031329 F N 5.03 2030650075 A
V- 060315- 630 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030650190 031330 F N 14. 37 2030650190 A
V- 060315- 630 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030650191 031331 F N 17.09 2030650191 A
V- 060315- 630 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030650192 031332 F N 3.77 2030650192 A
V- 060315- 630 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 080658 2030654453 031336 F N 77.71 2030654453 A
V- 060315- 630 07005 GALE 080664 55162479 031379 F N 74.22 55162479 A
V- 060315-630 . 05056 RI CE LAKE PUBLI C LI BRARY 080667 275345 N 25.00 STATI ON ELEVEN A
V-062615- 830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030657294 031506 F N 552.23 2030657294 A
V- 062615-830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030657330 031505 F N 182. 36 2030657330 A
V-062615- 830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030657371 031492 F N 78.23 2030657371 A
V- 062615-830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030663387 031491 F N 139.72 2030663387 A
V-062615- 830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030670248 031507 F N 321.40 2030670248 A
V- 062615-830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030674879 031508 F N 50.37 2030674879 A
V-062615- 830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030681556 031518 F N 464.81 2030681556 A
V- 062615-830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030682732 031517 F N 336. 01 2030682732 A
V-062615- 830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030682810 031524 F N 15.66 2030682810 A



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
1/08/ 2016 12:51:36 Exp. Cuideline with Detail GL525R-V07. 27 PAGE 16
FOR THE PERIOX(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015
ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  REMAI NI NG
Revi sd Bdgt ENCUVBERED  AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT
SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOMVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE P.O F 9 AMOUNT DESCRI PTI ON FI L

240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY

70 LI BRARY
55111 LI BRARY

SUPPLI ES & EXPENSES
395 BOCKS

V-062615-830 .9877 RIVER FALLS PUBLIC LI BRA 081046 896923
V- 062615-830 . 9877 RIVER FALLS PUBLI C LI BRA 081046 896924

12.96 CAILLOU: JUST LI KE DADDY
13.96 DI EGO S BUZZI NG BEE

V- 062615-830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030682811 031525 F N 519. 63 2030682811 A
V-062615- 830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030683321 031528 F N 9.44 2030683321 A
V- 062615-830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030694922 031526 F N 136.40 2030694922 A
V-062615- 830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030696299 031512 F N 16.79 2030696299 A
V- 062615-830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030696477 031515 F N 96.21 2030696477 A
V-062615- 830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030700918 031519 F N 307.92 2030700918 A
V- 062615-830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030702803 031516 F N 479.65 2030702803 A
V-062615- 830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030702856 031530 F N 168. 87 2030702856 A
V- 062615-830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030704035 031521 F N 93.58 2030704035 A
V-062615- 830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030704036 031522 F N 228.83 2030704036 A
V- 062615-830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030704037 031523 F N 78.00 2030704037 A
V-062615- 830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030710605 031527 F N 10. 62 2030710605 A
V- 062615-830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030722696 031513 F N 21.24 2030722696 A
V-062615- 830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030722782 031529 F N 320.52 2030722782 A
V- 062615-830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030725182 031520 F N 79.88 2030725182 A
V-062615- 830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030732627 031661 F N 123.10 2030732627 A
V- 062615-830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030732724 031662 F N 65.84 2030732724 A
V-062615- 830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030738891 031655 F N 55.76 2030738891 A
V- 062615-830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030738892 031656 F N 53.03 2030738892 A
V-062615- 830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030738893 031657 F N 12.34 2030738893 A
V- 062615-830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030738984 031659 F N 70.97 2030738984 A
V-062615- 830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030748325 031660 F N 67.13 2030748325 A
V- 062615-830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030752703 031658 F N 53.39 2030752703 A
V-062615- 830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 5013653767 031514 F N 15. 63 5013653767 A
V-062615- 830 .2398 BEDNARCZYK- GOELZER/ THYRA 081037 6132015 N 17.00 WLL: THE LEGEND BEGQ NS A
V-062615-830 07005 GALE 081041 55258178 031533 F N 100. 46 55258178 A
V- 062615-830 07005 GALE 081041 55259311 031532 F N 23.99 55259311 A
V-062615-830 07005 GALE 081041 55349223 031664 F N 47.98 55349223 A
V- 062615-830 . 05143 HUDSON H GH SCHOCL 081042 612015 N 40. 00 2015 YEARBOCK ﬁ
N A
V-070715-830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030758036 031720 F N 133.68 2030758036 A
V- 070715-830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030758992 031719 F N 340. 44 2030758992 A
V-070715-830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030767001 031731 F N 48.87 2030767001 A
V- 070715-830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030768653 031729 F N 110. 73 2030768653 A
V-070715-830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030773300 031730 F N 21.19 2030773300 A
V-070715-830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030777631 031728 F N 6.29 2030777631 A
V-070715-830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030777632 031727 F N 10.91 2030777632 A
V- 070715-830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030777633 031726 F N 20.12 2030777633 A
V-070715-830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030777634 031725 F N 14.82 2030777634 A
V- 070715-830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030777635 031724 F N 42.35 2030777635 A
V-070715-830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030777636 031723 F N 16.69 2030777636 A



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
1/08/ 2016 12:51:36 Exp. Cuideline with Detail GL525R-V07. 27 PAGE 17
FOR THE PERIOX(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015
. ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  REMAI NI NG
Revi sd Bdgt ENCUVBERED  AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT
SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOMVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE P.O F 9 AMOUNT DESCRI PTI ON FI L

240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY

70 LI BRARY
55111 LI BRARY
SUPPLI ES & EXPENSES

395 BOCKS

V- 070715-830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030778116 031718 F N 376.90 2030778116 A
V-070715-830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030779738 031722 F N 19.10 2030779738 A
V- 070715-830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030779739 031721 F N 122.42 2030779739 A
V-070715-830 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081036 2030780829 031717 F N 296.45 2030780829 A
V-072815-939 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 081084 950001210595 031581 F N 122. 57 AVAZON. COM BOOKS A
V-072815-939 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 081084 950001210595 031932 P N 5.35 ANVAZON D0149223147334662 A
V- 080615- 028 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081366 2030780876 031832 F N 93.80 2030780876 A
V- 080615- 028 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081366 2030789703 031834 F N 14.54 2030789703 A
V- 080615- 028 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081366 2030793477 031833 F N 368.22 2030793477 A
V- 080615- 028 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081366 2030798206 031836 F N 8.39 2030798206 A
V- 080615- 028 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081366 2030800823 031835 F N 174.73 2030800823 A
V- 080615- 028 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081366 2030803881 031831 F N 337.55 2030803881 A
V- 080615- 028 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081366 2030804013 031917 F N 252. 62 2030804013 A
V- 080615- 028 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081366 2030805421 031924 F N 59. 80 2030805421 A
V- 080615- 028 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081366 2030810737 031909 F N 8.94 2030810737 A
V- 080615- 028 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081366 2030810738 031908 F N 23.75 2030810738 A
V- 080615- 028 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081366 2030810739 031911 F N 46. 67 2030810739 A
V- 080615- 028 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081366 2030810740 031910 F N 18.38 2030810740 A
V- 080615- 028 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081366 2030817181 031914 F N 324. 47 2030817181 A
V- 080615- 028 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081366 2030818560 031915 F N 105. 12 2030818560 A
V- 080615- 028 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081366 2030819124 031912 F N 142. 67 2030819124 A
V- 080615- 028 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081366 2030821496 031923 F N 70.08 2030821496 A
V- 080615- 028 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081366 2030828456 031999 F N 10. 62 2030828456 A
V- 080615- 028 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081366 2030832772 032001 F N 78.51 2030832772 A
V- 080615- 028 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081366 2030834803 032002 F N 46. 38 2030834803 A
V- 080615- 028 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081366 2030836578 032000 F N 459.40 2030836578 A
V- 080615- 028 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081366 2030841302 031995 F N 307.30 2030841302 A
V- 080615- 028 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081366 2030843824 031997 F N 29.64 2030843824 A
V- 080615- 028 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081366 2030843825 031996 F N 10. 62 2030843825 A
V- 080615- 028 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081366 2030851519 031998 F N 8.19 2030851519 A
V- 080615- 028 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081366 2030851924 032003 F N 12.99 2030851924 A
V- 080615- 028 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081366 2030856274 031994 F N 62.45 2030856274 A
V- 080615- 028 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081366 2030870829 031991 F N 133.57 2030870829 A
V- 080615- 028 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081366 2030870920 031993 F N 24.61 2030870920 A
V- 080615- 028 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081366 2030877311 031992 F N 10.91 2030877311 A
V- 080615- 028 . 05212 EMVERI CH MARI A 081370 5463 N 39.95 KETOGENI C COOKBOOK A
V- 080615-028 07005 GALE 081373 55460852 031926 F N 244.41 55460852 A
V- 080615-028 07005 GALE 081373 55462516 031925 F N 50. 23 55462516 A
V- 080615-028 07005 GALE 081373 55531805 032004 F N 52.48 55531805 A
V- 080615- 028 22433 WORLD BOOK | NC 081379 000151220 N 169. 00 EN GVAS OF HI STORY SET 2 A
R-082815- 180 CITY OF RIVER FALLS 052123 N 36. 00- LOST BOOK ﬁ

V- 082815- 190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030874099 032141 452.37 2030874099

T



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
1/08/ 2016 12:51:36 Exp. Cuideline with Detail GL525R-V07. 27 PAGE 18
FOR THE PERIOX(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015
ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  REMAI NI NG
Revi sd Bdgt ENCUVBERED  AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT
SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOMVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE P.O F 9 AMOUNT DESCRI PTI ON FI L

240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY

70 LI BRARY
55111 LI BRARY

SUPPLI ES & EXPENSES
395 BOOKS

V- 082815-190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030874252 032138 F N 231.73 2030874252 A
V- 082815- 190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030874496 032133 F N 14.68 2030874496 A
V- 082815-190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030876595 032135 F N 10. 62 2030876595 A
V- 082815- 190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030876596 032136 F N 12.99 2030876596 A
V- 082815-190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030883678 032140 F N 278.99 2030883678 A
V- 082815- 190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030893932 032137 F N 72.14 2030893932 A
V- 082815-190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030895942 032139 F N 303. 00 2030895942 A
V- 082815- 190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030904382 032112 F N 35.17 2030904382 A
V- 082815-190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 203090447 032111 F N 142. 05 2030904447 A
V- 082815- 190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 5013736208 032110 F N 40.77 5013736208 A
V- 082815-190 07005 GALE 081589 55640817 032120 F N 158.19 55640817 A
V- 082815-190 07005 GALE 081589 55642632 032119 F N 50. 23 55642632 A
V- 083115-190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030898865 032106 F N 118.24 2030898865 A
V-083115-190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030910591 032105 F N 211.91 2030910591 A
V- 083115-190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030913150 032104 F N 400. 69 2030913150 A
V-083115-190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030919556 032107 F N 32.98 2030919556 A
V- 083115-190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030921451 032103 F N 328.90 2030921451 A
V-083115-190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030923105 032108 F N 25.98 2030923105 A
V- 083115-190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030923106 032109 F N 4.38 2030923106 A
V-083115- 190 . 05284 CARLETCN A FRI DAY 081586 389349 N 28.00 BOCK DASH DI ET ACTI ON PL A
V- 090315-190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030918083 032237 F N 108.18 2030918083 A
V- 090315- 190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030929326 032233 F N 60. 95 2030929326 A
V- 090315-190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030933159 032236 F N 323. 32 2030933159 A
V- 090315- 190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030935737 032234 F N 38.24 2030935737 A
V- 090315-190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030938315 032235 F N 209.72 2030938315 A
V- 090315- 190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030940106 032232 F N 78.35 2030940106 A
V- 090315-190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030946575 032229 F N 532. 30 2030946575 A
V- 090315- 190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030953120 032231 F N 68.91 2030953120 A
V- 090315-190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030953314 032230 F N 28.39 2030953314 A
V- 090315- 190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030955697 032226 F N 7.27 2030955697 A
V- 090315-190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030955698 032227 F N 3.77 2030955698 A
V- 090315- 190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030955699 032228 F N 15.09 2030955699 A
V- 090315-190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030969656 032242 F N 278.03 2030969656 A
V- 090315- 190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030972976 032243 F N 279.74 2030972976 A
V- 090315-190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030973541 032241 F N 21.24 2030973541 A
V- 090315- 190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030975510 032240 F N 49.18 2030975510 A
V- 090315-190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030979260 032239 F N 24.05 2030979260 A
V- 090315- 190 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 081585 2030991960 032244 F N 311.99 2030991960 A
V-090315- 190 . 05300 GUNNLAUGSSONV NI CKY 081590 369421 N 13.00 RTRN LOST BOOK A
V- 090315- 190 . 05298 SAGE PUBLI CATI ONS | NC 081595 148016KI N 215.87 WSBHI NGTON | NFO DI R A
V-100715-440 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082061 2031000738 032371 F N 128. 37 2031000738 A
V-100715- 440 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082061 2031003642 032370 F N 85.01 2031003642 A



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
1/08/ 2016 12:51:36 Exp. Cuideline with Detail GL525R-V07. 27 PAGE 19
FOR THE PERIOX(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015
ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  REMAI NI NG
Revi sd Bdgt ENCUVBERED  AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT
SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOMVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE P.O F 9 AMOUNT DESCRI PTI ON FI L

240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY

70 LI BRARY
55111 LI BRARY

SUPPLI ES & EXPENSES
395 BOCKS

V-100715-440 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082061 2031003948 032374 F N 7.81 2031003948 A
V-100715- 440 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082061 2031003949 032373 F N 9.44 2031003949 A
V-100715-440 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082061 2031004367 032372 F N 43. 67 2031004367 A
V-100715- 440 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082061 2031013016 032369 F N 139.79 2031013016 A
V-100715-440 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082061 2031024440 032470 F N 409. 21 2031024440 A
V-100715- 440 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082061 2031031069 032467 F N 74.42 2031031069 A
V-100715-440 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082061 2031036066 032469 F N 10. 70 2031036066 A
V-100715- 440 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082061 2031046365 032471 F N 387.87 2031046365 A
V-100715-440 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082061 2031057614 032488 F N 58.84 2031057614 A
V-100715- 440 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082061 2031057821 032489 F N 106. 81 2031057821 A
V-100715-440 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082061 2031058205 032490 F N 6.29 2031058205 A
V-100715- 440 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082061 2031062533 032491 F N 75.50 2031062533 A
V-100715-440 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082061 2031072969 032548 F N 436. 17 2031072969 A
V-100715- 440 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082061 2031080467 032547 F N 354.57 2031080467 A
V-100715-440 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082061 2031084221 032550 F N 40. 89 2031084221 A
V-100715- 440 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082061 2031089627 032546 F N 149.50 2031089627 A
V-100715-440 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082061 2031100667 032549 F N 163. 85 2031100667 A
V-100715- 440 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082061 5013777395 032468 F N 107.34 5013777395 A
V-100715-440 07005 GALE 082066 55772129 032376 F N 24.74 55772129 A
V-100715- 440 07005 GALE 082066 55875157 032375 F N 135.70 55875157 A
V-100715-440 07005 GALE 082066 56037072 032368 F N 50.23 56037072 A
V-100715- 440 07005 GALE 082066 56244592 032497 F N 76.47 56244592 A
V-100715-440 . 05387 PRESCOIT PUBLI C LI BRARY 082072 38262000279422 N 10. 95 PATRON PYMI- PRESCOIT BK A
V- 100715- 440 . 05388 TOWPKI NS/ TERRI LYNN 082074 434769 N 5.00 CHGED BILL FEE I N ERROR A
V-100915-440 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082061 2031108762 032603 F N 539. 65 2031108762 A
V-100915- 440 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082061 2031113073 032604 F N 44.07 2031113073 A
V-100915-440 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082061 2031113578 032605 F N 116.54 2031113578 A
V- 100915- 440 . 05391 LABLANC/ LAURI E 082069 466670 N 13.15 RETURNED LOST BOCOK A
V-100915-440 . 05390 PEPIN PUBLI C LI BRARY 082071 439506 N 8. 00 PATRON PYMI/ BOOK A
V-111015-627 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031130312 032678 F N 881.52 2031130312 A
V-111015-627 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031138119 032677 F N 304. 60 2031138119 A
V-111015-627 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031145529 032672 F N 39.27 2031145529 A
V-111015-627 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031145735 032674 F N 178.98 2031145735 A
V-111015-627 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031145985 032679 F N 31.86 2031145985 A
V-111015-627 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031156206 032676 F N 503.94 2031156206 A
V-111015-627 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031161236 032675 F N 324.67 2031161236 A
V-111015-627 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031177727 032776 F N 70.93 2031177727 A
V-111015-627 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031177861 032777 F N 14.79 2031177861 A
V-111015-627 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031177862 032778 F N 111.17 2031177862 A
V-111015-627 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031178243 032673 F N 109.90 2031178243 A
V-111015-627 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031178282 032783 F N 49. 96 2031178282 A
V-111015-627 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031178318 032780 F N 231.58 2031178318 A



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
1/08/ 2016 12:51:36 Exp. Cuideline with Detail GL525R-V07. 27 PAGE 20
FOR THE PERIOX(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015
ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  REMAI NI NG
Revi sd Bdgt ENCUVBERED  AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT
SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOMVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE P.O F 9 AMOUNT DESCRI PTI ON FI L

240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY

70 LI BRARY
55111 LI BRARY

SUPPLI ES & EXPENSES
395 BOCKS

V-111015-627 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031194569 032782 F N 343. 36 2031194569 A
V-111015-627 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031194598 032781 F N 58.79 2031194598 A
V-111015-627 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031194842 032779 F N 219. 67 2031194842 A
V-111015-627 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031197446 032775 F N 128.52 2031197446 A
V-111015-627 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031200366 032791 F N 343.12 2031200366 A
V-111015-627 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031200540 032793 F N 142.08 2031200540 A
V-111015-627 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031211543 032795 F N 11.72 2031211543 A
V-111015-627 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031212067 032792 F N 178.37 2031212067 A
V-111015-627 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031218311 032796 F N 16.92 2031218311 A
V-111015-627 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031228101 032794 F N 165.78 2031228101 A
V-111015-627 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031243816 032850 F N 15.67 2031243816 A
V-111015-627 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031244122 032851 F N 143. 14 2031244122 A
V-111015-627 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031244427 032853 F N 21.24 2031244427 A
V-111015-627 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031250026 032857 F N 60.40 2031250026 A
V-111015-627 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031250027 032854 F N 37.88 2031250027 A
V-111015-627 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031250028 032855 F N 25.01 2031250028 A
V-111015-627 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031250137 032856 F N 367.96 2031250137 A
V-111015-627 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 2031272930 032852 F N 80.07 2031272930 A
V-111015-627 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082372 5013819291 032671 F N 109.41 5013819291 A
V-111015-627 07005 GALE 082380 56433668 032669 F N 217.42 56433668 A
V-111015-627 07005 GALE 082380 56434836 032670 F N 101. 96 56434836 A
V-111015-627 07005 GALE 082380 56547004 032774 F N 26.24 56547004 A
V-111015-627 .05428 L.E. PH LLI PS MEMORI AL 082381 534608 N 22.99 LOST & PAI D BOOK A
V-111015-627 .04114 MARI S ASSOCI ATES 082382 0943 N 289.21 HI STORY BOOKS OF W SC A
V-111015- 627 15145 PENTWORTHY CO THE 082384 0017116-IN 032874 F N 2,337.63 0017116-IN A
V-111015-627 .05056 RI CE LAKE PUBLI C LI BRARY 082385 529659 N 34.95 LOST AND PAI D BOOK A
V-111015- 627 .05429 ROULEAU MARGARET PETERS 082386 508647 N 16.99 RETURNED LOST BOOK A
V-111015-627 .9462 SOVERSET PUBLI C LI BRARY 082387 511193 N 16. 00 PYMI/LOST BOXK A
V-111015-627 .9462 SOMERSET PUBLIC LI BRARY 082387 527543 N 17.00 PYMI/LOST BOOK A
V-120715-778 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031272995 032975 F N 682.39 2031272995 A
V-120715-778 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031292542 032970 F N 10. 06 2031292542 A
V-120715-778 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031292543 032971 F N 25.60 2031292543 A
V-120715-778 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031292544 032968 F N 49. 72 2031292544 A
V-120715-778 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031292545 032969 F N 220.41 2031292545 A
V-120715-778 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031293794 032967 F N 91.15 2031293794 A
V-120715-778 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031300351 032976 F N 285.79 2031300351 A
V-120715-778 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031300360 032979 F N 68. 76 2031300360 A
V-120715-778 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031320518 032977 F N 114.07 2031320518 A
V-120715-778 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031320530 032980 F N 28.88 2031320530 A
V-120715-778 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031323894 032972 F N 3.77 2031323894 A
V-120715-778 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031323895 032973 F N 10.06 2031323895 A
V-120715-778 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031323896 032974 F N 224.76 2031323896 A



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
1/08/ 2016 12:51:36 Exp. Cuideline with Detail GL525R-V07. 27 PAGE 21
FOR THE PERIOX(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015
ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  REMAI NI NG
Revi sd Bdgt ENCUVBERED  AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT
SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOMVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE P.O F 9 AMOUNT DESCRI PTI ON FI L

240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY

70 LI BRARY
55111 LI BRARY

SUPPLI ES & EXPENSES
395 BOCKS

V-120715-778 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031329605 032981 F N 152.92 2031329605 A
V-120715-778 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031335017 032978 F N 380.52 2031335017 A
V-120715-778 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031340311 033028 F N 161.11 2031340311 A
V-120715-778 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031347075 033029 F N 6.29 2031347075 A
V-120715-778 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031352525 033025 F N 123.27 2031352525 A
V-120715-778 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031363355 033027 F N 31.86 2031363355 A
V-120715-778 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 2031372191 033026 F N 29.55 2031372191 A
V-120715-778 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 082599 5013860764 032966 F N 153.39 5013860764 A
V-120715-778 07005 GALE 082604 56635297 032932 F N 245.16 56635297 A
V-120715-778 . 05477 MENOVONI E PUBLI LIBRARY 082605 111215 N 9.88 RPLCIWNT DVD A
-121715- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031053700 033181 F N 233. 88 2031053700 P
-121715- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031371949 033145 F N 7.25 2031371949 P
-121715- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031371950 033144 F N 7.27 2031371950 P
-121715- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031377549 033134 F N 5.03 2031377549 P
-121715- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031385082 033136 F N 21.95 2031385082 P
-121715- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031386332 033138 F N 162.32 2031386332 P
-121715- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031395938 033137 F N 48. 68 2031395938 P
-121715- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031399386 033143 F N 15.66 2031399386 P
-121715- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031399387 033142 F N 414.91 2031399387 P
-121715- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031400073 033141 F N 347.05 2031400073 P
-121715- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031400325 033187 F N 156. 31 2031400325 P
-121715- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031410637 033189 F N 10. 62 2031410637 P
-121715- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031412965 033182 F N 604.52 2031412965 P
-121715- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031413546 033186 F N 5.57 2031413546 P
-121715- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031413547 033185 F N 23.52 2031413547 P
-121715- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031413548 033183 F N 810.31 2031413548 P
-121715- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031419099 033184 F N 150.94 2031419099 P
-121715- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031419100 033188 F N 65.49 2031419100 P
-121715- 02116 BCUND TO STAY BOUND BOCK 917972 033246 F N 1,085.41 917972 P
-121715- 07005 GALE 56726456 033146 F N 51.73 56726456 P
-121715- . 05481 PRESCOIT PUBLI C LI BRARY 535296 N 18. 00 LOST BOCK P
-121715- . 05485 YP 6000395104 N 138.65 ST PAUL PHE DI RECT P
-123015- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031425789 033291 F N 707.12 2031425789 P
-123015- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031428652 033293 F N 48.10 2031428652 P
-123015- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031451242 033292 F N 56.97 2031451242 P
-123015- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031451486 033295 F N 5.03 2031451486 P
-123015- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031460121 033297 F N 12.99 2031460121 P
-123015- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031460122 033298 F N 55.36 2031460122 P
-123015- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031460123 033296 F N 65.58 2031460123 P
-123015- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031460563 033299 F N 40.11 2031460563 P
-123015- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031468622 033302 F N 101. 06 2031468622 P
-123015- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031471722 033301 F N 40.16 2031471722 P



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
1/08/ 2016 12:51:36 Exp. Cuideline with Detail GL525R-V07. 27 PAGE 22
FOR THE PERIOX(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015
ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  REMAI NI NG
Revi sd Bdgt ENCUVBERED  AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT
SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOMVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE P.O F 9 AMOUNT DESCRI PTI ON FI L

240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY

70 LI BRARY
55111 LI BRARY
SUPPLI ES & EXPENSES

395 BOCKS
-123015- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031482373 033303 F N 30.95 2031482373 P
-123015- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031491068 033300 F N 54.15 2031491068 P
-123015- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031513006 033345 F N 29.99 20315130066 P
-123015- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031513306 033350 F N 16.10 2031513306 P
-123015- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031513347 033351 F N 15.11 2031513347 P
-123015- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031517236 033347 F N 441.95 2031517236 P
-123015- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031518443 033349 F N 286. 63 2031518443 P
-123015- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031518508 033346 F N 155.80 2031518508 P
-123015- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 2031518510 033348 F N 72.22 2031518510 P
-123015- 02020 BAKER & TAYLOR 5013897898 033294 F N 116.19 5013897898 P
-123015- 07005 GALE 56796998 033305 F N 86.22 56796998 P
-123015- 07005 GALE 56798424 033304 F N 50. 23 56798424 P
-123015- 07005 GALE 56893654 033306 F N 52.48 56893654 P
396 TECHNCOLOGY 24, 700. 00 0. 00 861. 09 17,414. 58 7,285.42 70 -------
V- 030615- 945 03024 CDW GOVERNMENT | NC 079651 SR65791 030550 F N 12,037.16 SR65791 A
V- 030615-945 03024 CDW GOVERNMENT | NC 079651 SS66020 030552 F N 64. 78 SS66020 A
V- 030615- 945 03024 CDW GOVERNMENT | NC 079651 ST30163 030551 F N 1,053.21 ST30163 A
V- 030615-945 03024 CDW GOVERNMENT | NC 079651 ST62958 030553 F N 32.39 ST62958 A
V- 041315-217 09015 | NDI ANHEAD FEDERATED 080021 215193 030849 F N 1,090.00 VIRUS PROTECTI ON A
V- 050115-419 03024 CDW GOVERNMENT | NC 080310 TV97016 030976 F N 109.45 TV97016 A
V- 052715-503 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 080360 95000121059551 031293 F N 384.00 SOFTWARE A
V- 060315- 630 04065 DEPT OF ADM NI STRATION 080659 068198 031300 F N 600. 00 068198 A
V- 080615- 028 03024 CDW GOVERNMENT | NC 081368 WQR3412 031930 F N 676.28 WQR3412 A
V- 080615-028 03024 CDW GOVERNMENT | NC 081368 WXB4352 031929 F N 126.22 WXB4352 A
V- 100915- 440 09015 | NDI ANHEAD FEDERATED 082068 215411 032612 F N 380.00 215411 - BARCCODE SCANNER A
-121715- 03024 CDW GOVERNMENT | NC BHP6047 033244 F N 261. 09 BHP6047 P
-121715- 04065 DEPT OF ADM NI STRATI ON 5050000001943 033163 F N 600. 00 5050000001943 P
397 PERI ODI CALS 7, 000. 00 0. 00 5, 790. 89 6, 090. 89 909. 11 87 --------
V- 041315-217 02107 BOOK PAGE 080014 S19318 030848 F N 300. 00 S19318 A
V-120715-778 05010 EBSCO SUBSCRI PTI ON SERVI 082603 1506349 033015 F N 5,790. 89 1506349 A
398 AUDI O VI SUALS 18, 000. 00 0. 00 3,241. 13 16, 921. 81 1,078.19 94 ---------
V-012815-690 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 079316 92484396 030117 F N 34.98 92484396 A
V-020615-690 12065 M DWEST TAPE 079316 92511168 030200 F N 69.97 92511168 A
V- 030615-943 22140 WALMART 079608 202000570433 030101 F N 307.24 WALLY01142015 A
V- 030615-943 22140 WALMART 079608 202000570433 030103 F N 72.84 WALLY01202015 A
V- 030615-943 22140 WALMART 079608 202000570433 030272 F N 50.88 WALLY02042015 A
V-030615-943 22140 WALMART 079608 202000570433 030329 F N 126. 72 WALLY02102015 A
V- 030615-945 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 079655 92528273 030341 F N 79.98 92528273 A
V-030615- 945 12065 M DWEST TAPE 079655 92543786 030340 F N 184.96 92543786 A



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
1/08/ 2016 12:51:36 Exp. Cuideline with Detail GL525R-V07. 27 PAGE 23
FOR THE PERIOX(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015
ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  REMAI NI NG
Revi sd Bdgt ENCUVBERED  AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT
SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOMVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE P.O F 9 AMOUNT DESCRI PTI ON FI L

240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY

70 LI BRARY
55111 LI BRARY

SUPPLI ES & EXPENSES
398 AUDI O VI SUALS

V- 060315- 630 . 05057 FREDERI C PUBLI C LI BRARY 080663 298788
V- 060315- 630 12065 M DWEST TAPE 080665 92805048 031295

25.00 THE BLACK ECHO
79.75 92805048

V- 030615-945 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 079655 92562083 030339 F N 176. 05 92562083 A
V- 030615- 945 12065 M DWEST TAPE 079655 92581386 030549 F N 112.51 92581386 A
V- 030615-945 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 079655 92581643 030548 F N 208. 31 92581643 A
V- 040215- 190 22140 WALMART 079821 202000570433 030444 F N 202.50 WALLY02182015 A
V- 040215-190 22140 WALMART 079821 202000570433 030544 F N 168. 68 AUDI OvI SUAL DVD A
V- 040215-217 .04966 FALL CREEK PUBLI C LI BRAR 080019 205118 N 25.00 DAMAGED DVD A
V- 040215-217 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 080022 92596613 030672 F N 20.99 92596613 A
V- 040215-217 12065 M DWEST TAPE 080022 92596615 030671 F N 137.94 92596615 A
V- 040215-217 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 080022 92596616 030669 F N 15.19 92596616 A
V- 040215-217 12065 M DWEST TAPE 080022 92617968 030673 F N 229.93 92617968 A
V- 040215-217 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 080022 92623673 030668 F N 25.99 92623673 A
V- 040215-217 12065 M DWEST TAPE 080022 92638552 030666 F N 161.96 92638552 A
V- 040215-217 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 080022 92638554 030667 F N 109. 97 92638554 A
V- 040215-217 12065 M DWEST TAPE 080022 92658538 030743 F N 10.39 92658538 A
V- 040215-217 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 080022 92658652 030742 F N 118.95 92658652 A
V- 040215-217 12065 M DWEST TAPE 080022 92669876 030807 F N 91.96 92669876 A
V- 041315-217 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 080022 92685913 030847 F N 344.85 92685913 A
V-041315-217 12065 M DWEST TAPE 080022 92685915 030844 F N 47.98 92685915 A
V- 041315-217 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 080022 92697697 030846 F N 84.98 92697697 A
V-041315-217 12065 M DWEST TAPE 080022 92697699 030845 F N 20.78 92697699 A
V- 050115-419 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 080318 92718099 030986 F N 63.98 92718099 A
V-050115-419 12065 M DWEST TAPE 080318 92718131 030987 F N 31.89 92718131 A
V- 050115-419 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 080318 92718132 030988 F N 8.79 92718132 A
V-050115-419 12065 M DWEST TAPE 080318 92718133 030989 F N 313.06 92718133 A
V- 050115-419 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 080318 92737260 030985 F N 29.99 92737260 A
V-050115-419 12065 M DWEST TAPE 080318 92737261 030984 F N 91.96 92737261 A
V- 050115-419 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 080318 92737263 030983 F N 79.98 92737263 A
V-050115-419 17052 RECORDED BOCKS 080320 75113054 031083 F N 6.95 75113054 A
V- 050715-419 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 080318 92762183 031108 F N 111.26 92762183 A
V-050715-419 12065 M DWEST TAPE 080318 92762185 031107 F N 39.99 92762185 A
V- 050715-419 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 080318 92777909 031104 F N 106.17 92777909 A
V-050715-419 12065 M DWEST TAPE 080318 92778330 031105 F N 62.95 92778330 A
V- 050715-419 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 080318 92778331 031106 F N 288.44 92778331 A
V-050715-419 12065 M DWEST TAPE 080318 92778333 031102 F N 34.99 92778333 A
V- 050715-419 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 080318 92778334 031103 F N 39.99 92778334 A
V- 051315-419 . 05029 LADYSM TH COUNTY 080317 30532004545139 N 30.00 LOST CD A
V- 052715-503 01197 CARDVMEMBER SERVI CES 080360 95000121059551 031294 F N 976. 00 2092 A
V-060315-572 22140 WALMART 080465 202000570433 031109 F N 29.74 WALMART 20150422 A
V- 060315-572 22140 WALNMART 080465 202000570433 031114 F N 35.74 WALLY 04292015 A
V- 060315-572 22140 \WALMART 080465 202000570433 031158 F N 63.48 WALLY 05062015 ﬁ

F N A



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
1/08/ 2016 12:51:36 Exp. Cuideline with Detail GL525R-V07. 27 PAGE 24
FOR THE PERIOX(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015
ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  REMAI NI NG
Revi sd Bdgt ENCUVBERED  AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT
SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOMVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE P.O F 9 AMOUNT DESCRI PTI ON FI L

240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY

70 LI BRARY
55111 LI BRARY

SUPPLI ES & EXPENSES
398 AUDI O VI SUALS

V- 060315-630 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 080665 92805050 031296 F N 108. 73 92805050 A
V- 060315-630 12065 M DWEST TAPE 080665 92816249 031344 F N 64.98 92816249 A
V- 060315-630 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 080665 92820526 031297 F N 14.69 92820526 A
V- 060315-630 12065 M DWEST TAPE 080665 92820528 031298 F N 23.99 92820528 A
V- 060315-630 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 080665 92820529 031299 F N 15.74 92820529 A
V- 060315-630 12065 M DWEST TAPE 080665 92834865 031346 F N 34.99 92834865 A
V- 060315-630 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 080665 92839872 031345 F N 191.10 92839872 A
V- 060315-630 12065 M DWEST TAPE 080665 92850393 031378 F N 29.99 92850393 A
V- 060315-630 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 080665 92861815 031376 F N 93.13 92861815 A
V- 060315-630 12065 M DWEST TAPE 080665 92865179 031377 F N 40.99 92865179 A
V- 062615-827 22140 WALNART 080866 202000570433 031583 F N 520. 72 WALLY060615 A
V-062615-830 .9378 ELLSWORTH PUBLI C LI BRARY 081039 251243 N 14. 00 KIDzZ BOP PARTY CD A
V- 062615-830 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 081044 92879780 031490 F N 80.98 92879780 A
V-062615-830 12065 M DWEST TAPE 081044 92887037 031647 F N 12.99 92887037 A
V- 062615-830 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 081044 92895078 031531 F N 29.99 92895078 A
V-062615-830 12065 M DWEST TAPE 081044 92907390 031646 F N 39.99 92907390 A
V- 062615-830 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 081044 92930388 031645 F N 443.38 92930388 A
V-062615-830 12065 M DWEST TAPE 081044 92932246 031651 F N 31.99 92932246 A
V- 062615-830 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 081044 92932275 031653 F N 39.99 92932275 A
V-062615-830 12065 M DWEST TAPE 081044 92944582 031650 F N 69.98 92944582 A
V- 062615-830 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 081044 92955382 031649 F N 43. 97 92955382 A
V-062615-830 12065 M DWEST TAPE 081044 92955384 031652 F N 203.09 92955384 A
V-070715-830 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 081044 92968450 031733 F N 199. 95 92968450 A
V-070715-830 12065 M DWEST TAPE 081044 92985719 031732 F N 279.94 92985719 A
V-072815-939 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 081084 950001210595 031932 P N 1.99 D0130511898864966 A
V-072815-939 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 081084 950001210595 031932 P N 1.99 AVAZON D0139971272077747 A
V-072815-939 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 081084 950001210595 031932 P N 12.99 AMAZON D0141653929853727 A
V- 080615- 028 . 05209 BALDW N PUBLI C LI BRARY 081367 72515 N 15.00 LI TTLE WOVEN- DAVAGED BK A
V- 080615-028 .05211 FALL CREEK PUBLI C LI BRAR 081372 72415 N 6. 00 DAMAGED BOCK A
V- 080615-028 12065 M DWEST TAPE 081376 92957598 031830 F N 134.97 92957598 A
V- 080615-028 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 081376 92974187 031900 F N 69.35 92974187 A
V- 080615-028 12065 M DWEST TAPE 081376 92976750 031902 F N 34.99 92976750 A
V- 080615-028 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 081376 92995709 031905 F N 13.99 92995709 A
V- 080615-028 12065 M DWEST TAPE 081376 92995741 031904 F N 44.97 92995741 A
V- 080615-028 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 081376 93008868 031903 F N 99.98 93008868 A
V- 080615-028 12065 M DWEST TAPE 081376 93024906 031906 F N 34.99 93024906 A
V- 082515-120 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 081385 950001210595 032191 F N 44.88 ANVAZON A
V- 082515- 120 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 081385 950001210595 032191 F N 47.91 AVAZON A
V- 082515-120 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 081385 950001210595 032191 F N 431.18 ANMAZON A
V- 082515- 120 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 081385 950001210595 032191 F N 52.88 ANMAZON A
V- 082515-120 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 081385 950001210595 032191 F N 9.99 AMAZON A
V- 082515- 120 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 081385 950001210595 032191 F N 44.58 AVAZON A



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
1/08/ 2016 12:51:36 Exp. Cuideline with Detail GL525R-V07. 27 PAGE 25
FOR THE PERIOX(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015
ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  REMAI NI NG
Revi sd Bdgt ENCUVBERED  AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT
SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOMVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE P.O F 9 AMOUNT DESCRI PTI ON FI L

240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY

70 LI BRARY
55111 LI BRARY

SUPPLI ES & EXPENSES
398 AUDI O VI SUALS

V-100715-440 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 082070 93218203 032494
V-100715-440 12065 M DWEST TAPE 082070 93225273 032545
V-100715-440 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 082070 93233548 032544
V-100715-440 12065 M DWEST TAPE 082070 93233580 032543
V-100915-440 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 082070 93243528 032609
V-100915- 440 12065 M DWEST TAPE 082070 93250543 032610
V-100915-440 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 082070 93252643 032606
V-100915- 440 12065 M DWEST TAPE 082070 93252644 032607
V-100915-440 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 082070 93252645 032608
V-102815- 543 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 082089 95000121059510 032476

89.98 93218203
34.99 93225273
27.99 93233548
14.99 93233580
29.99 93243528
59.56 93250543
27.99 93252643
34.99 93252644
94.98 93252645
47.59 DVDS FROM AVAZON

V- 082815-190 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 081593 93051336 032124 F N 39.99 93051336 A
V- 082815-190 12065 M DWEST TAPE 081593 93051337 032125 F N 64.98 93067680 A
V- 082815-190 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 081593 93060346 032128 F N 5.59 93060346 A
V- 082815-190 12065 M DWEST TAPE 081593 93067680 032126 F N 24.99 93067680 A
V- 082815-190 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 081593 93067681 032127 F N 39.98 93067681 A
V- 082815-190 12065 M DWEST TAPE 081593 93067682 032132 F N 243.94 93067682 A
V- 082815-190 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 081593 93075177 032129 F N 34.98 93075177 A
V- 082815-190 12065 M DWEST TAPE 081593 93075179 032130 F N 14.99 93075179 A
V- 082815-190 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 081593 93075190 032131 F N 159. 96 93075190 A
V- 082815-190 12065 M DWEST TAPE 081593 93084048 032123 F N 58.35 93084048 A
V- 082815-190 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 081593 93084049 032122 F N 298. 13 93084049 A
V-082815-190 12065 M DWEST TAPE 081593 93086256 032113 F N 169. 96 93086256 A
V- 082815-190 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 081593 93086258 032114 F N 41.98 93086258 A
V-082815-190 12065 M DWEST TAPE 081593 93086259 032115 F N 124.96 93086259 A
V- 082815-190 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 081593 93095237 032116 F N 143. 96 93095237 A
V- 083115-190 . 05285 MERCHAK/ KENNETH 081592 385824 N 80.00 RETURNED LOST DVD A
V- 090315-190 . 05299 LADYSM TH CNTY COWM LI BR 081591 381574 N 22.00 LOST & PD BK/ HUDSON A
V- 090315- 190 12065 M DWEST TAPE 081593 93104120 032248 N 105. 53 93104120 A
V- 090315-190 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 081593 93110465 032225 N 14.99 93110465 A
V- 090315-190 12065 M DWEST TAPE 081593 93110466 032224 N 44.99 93110466 A
V- 090315-190 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 081593 93110468 032223 N 179.95 93110468 A
V- 090315- 190 12065 M DWEST TAPE 081593 93119317 032222 N 28.77 93119317 A
V- 090315-190 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 081593 93135773 032238 N 44,99 93135773 A
V-090315- 190 12065 M DWEST TAPE 081593 93136207 032247 N 11.99 93136207 A
V-100715-440 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 082070 93153218 032377 N 84.98 93153218 A
V-100715- 440 12065 M DWEST TAPE 082070 93162095 032457 N 44.99 93162095 A
V-100715-440 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 082070 93162119 032458 N 15.99 93162119 A
V-100715- 440 12065 M DWEST TAPE 082070 93187426 032455 N 34.99 93187426 A
V-100715-440 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 082070 93187428 032456 N 34.99 93187428 A
V-100715-440 12065 M DWEST TAPE 082070 93192506 032495 N 39.99 93192506 A
V-100715-440 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 082070 93207352 032492 N 39.99 93207352 A
V-100715-440 12065 M DWEST TAPE 082070 93209126 032493 N 57.97 93209126 ﬁ

N A

N A

N A

N A

N A

N A

N A

N A

N A

TMTTTTTMTMTTT T MM T T T MTTTTTT



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
1/08/ 2016 12:51:36 Exp. Cuideline with Detail GL525R-V07. 27 PAGE 26
FOR THE PERIOX(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015
ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  REMAI NI NG
Revi sd Bdgt ENCUVBERED  AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT
SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOMVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE P.O F 9 AMOUNT DESCRI PTI ON FI L

240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY

70 LI BRARY
55111 LI BRARY

SUPPLI ES & EXPENSES
398 AUDI O VI SUALS

V-102815-543 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 082089 95000121059510 032476 F N 138.44 DVDS FROM AMAZON A
V-102815- 543 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 082089 95000121059510 032476 F N 19.13 DvVD FROM AMAZON A
V-102815-543 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 082089 95000121059510 032476 F N 44.91 DVDS FROM AMAZON A
V-102815- 543 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 082089 95000121059510 032476 F N 29.92 DVDS FROM AVAZON A
V-102815-543 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 082089 95000121059510 032476 F N 29.76 DVDS FROM AMAZON A
V-102815- 543 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 082089 95000121059510 032476 F N 19.13 DvD FROM AMAZON A
V-102815-543 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 082089 95000121059510 032476 F N 0. 20- AVMAZON CREDI T A
V-111015-627 .05426 FALL CREEK PUBLI C LI BRAR 082377 721232 N 15.00 PYMI/LOST BOK A
V-111015-627 .05427 FREDERI C PUBLI C LI BRARY 082378 512590 N 10. 00 PYMI/LOST BOOK A
V-111015-627 .05428 L.E. PH LLI PS MEMORI AL 082381 733018 N 7.99 LOST & PAID MJSI C CD A
V-111015-627 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 082383 93278864 032689 F N 22.99 93278864 A
V-111015-627 12065 M DWEST TAPE 082383 93278866 032688 F N 37.57 93278866 A
V-111015-627 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 082383 93278867 032686 F N 15.99 93278867 A
V-111015-627 12065 M DWEST TAPE 082383 93322660 032790 F N 84.98 93322660 A
V-111015-627 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 082383 93333090 032789 F N 79.98 93333090 A
V-111015-627 12065 M DWEST TAPE 082383 93344320 032847 F N 94.98 93344320 A
V-111015-627 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 082383 93344462 032849 F N 21.59 93344462 A
V-111015-627 12065 M DWEST TAPE 082383 93344463 032848 F N 90. 26 93344463 A
V-111015-627 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 082383 93357618 032871 F N 214.95 93357618 A
V-111015-627 12065 M DWEST TAPE 082383 93364241 032872 F N 28.33 93364241 A
V-111015-627 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 082383 93367932 032873 F N 69.98 93367932 A
V-112415-710 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 082397 950001210595 032788 F N 60.34 AMAZON - CHI LDRENS DVDS A
V-112415-710 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 082397 950001210595 032788 F N 173.88 ANMAZON - ADULT DVDS A
V-112415-710 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 082397 950001210595 N 29.39 DVD A
V-120715-778 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 082606 93381242 032930 F N 72.98 93381242 A
V-120715-778 12065 M DWEST TAPE 082606 93381244 032931 F N 94.48 93381244 A
V-120715-778 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 082606 93389745 033019 F N 122. 35 93389745 A
V-120715-778 12065 M DWEST TAPE 082606 93393823 033018 F N 31.99 93393823 A
V-120715-778 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 082606 93393825 033017 F N 29.99 93393825 A
V-120715-778 12065 M DWEST TAPE 082606 93404022 033020 F N 41.99 93404022 A
V-120715-778 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 082606 93418929 033023 F N 76.98 93418929 A
V-120715-778 12065 M DWEST TAPE 082606 93419331 033024 F N 41.99 93419331 A
V-120715-778 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 082606 93419900 033021 F N 61.48 93419900 A
V-120715-778 12065 M DWEST TAPE 082606 93419902 033022 F N 16.79 93419902 A

-121715- . 05486 EDDY/ SALLY 568699 N 48. 00 RTRND LOST AUDI OBK P

-121715- 12065 M DWEST TAPE 93427873 033148 F N 36.74 93427873 P

-121715- 12065 M DWEST TAPE 93431309 033151 F N 36.74 93431309 P

-121715- 12065 M DWEST TAPE 93432356 033147 F N 237.88 93432356 P

-121715- 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 93437026 033149 F N 11.75 93437026 P

-121715- 12065 M DWEST TAPE 93437027 033150 F N 54.58 93437027 P

-121715- 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 93437791 033152 E N 69.98 93437791 E

-121715- 12065 M DWEST TAPE 93450911 033155 34.99 93450911



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
1/08/ 2016 12:51:36 Exp. Cuideline with Detail GL525R-V07. 27 PAGE 27
FOR THE PERIOX(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015
ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  REMAI NI NG
Revi sd Bdgt ENCUVBERED  AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT
SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOMVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE P.O F 9 AMOUNT DESCRI PTI ON FI L

240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY

70 LI BRARY
55111 LI BRARY

SUPPLI ES & EXPENSES
398 AUDI O VI SUALS

-121715- 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 93450912 033154 F N 41.98 93450912 P
-121715- 12065 M DWEST TAPE 93450913 033153 F N 49.99 93450913 P
-121715- 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 93461171 033240 F N 29.99 93461171 P
-121715- 12065 M DWEST TAPE 93461815 033159 F N 105. 75 93461815 P
-121715- 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 93461817 033158 F N 142. 93 93461817 P
-121715- 12065 M DWEST TAPE 93461818 033157 F N 173.69 93461818 P
-121715- 12065 ™M DWEST TAPE 93461819 033165 F N 15.95 93461819 P
-121715- 12065 M DWEST TAPE 93461820 033156 F N 25.98 93461820 P
-121715- 12065 M DWEST TAPE 93468383 033239 F N 99.98 93468383 P
-121715- 12065 M DWEST TAPE 93474259 033238 F N 20.99 93474259 P
-121715- 12065 M DWEST TAPE 93476830 033192 F N 149. 96 93476830 P
-121715- 12065 M DWEST TAPE 93478187 033191 F N 63.99 93478187 P
-121715- 12065 M DWEST TAPE 93478188 033190 F N 38.17 93478188 P
V-122915-839 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 000000 950001210595 033287 F N 252.78 DVDS FROM AVAZON A
V-122915-839 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 000000 950001210595 033287 F N 62.78 DVDS FROM AMAZON A
V-122915-839 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 000000 950001210595 N 3. 36- AVAZON CREDI T A
-123015- 12065 M DWEST TAPE 93491370 033354 F N 239.95 93491370 P
-123015- 12065 M DWEST TAPE 93491371 033352 F N 39.99 93491371 P
-123015- 12065 M DWEST TAPE 93491372 033353 F N 179. 95 93491372 P
-123015- 12065 M DWEST TAPE 93504950 033308 F N 26.24 93504950 P
-123015- 12065 M DWEST TAPE 93504952 033313 F N 37.99 93504952 P
-123015- 12065 M DWEST TAPE 93505299 033309 F N 53.53 93505299 P
-123015- 12065 M DWEST TAPE 93505320 033307 F N 123.71 93505320 P
-123015- 12065 M DWEST TAPE 93505322 033310 F N 12.99 93505322 P
-123015- 12065 M DWEST TAPE 93505323 033311 F N 27.98 93505323 P
-123015- 12065 M DWEST TAPE 93505324 033312 F N 5.59 93505324 P
-123015- 12065 M DWEST TAPE 93514510 033314 F N 99.98 93514510 P
399 ACTI VITY SUPPLI ES 1, 500. 00 198. 24 82.74 1,133. 36 168. 40 88 --------
V- 040215- 190 22140 WALMART 079821 202000570433 030658 F N 23.22 WALLY03112015 A
V- 042715-302 01197 CARDVMEMBER SERVI CES 080046 95000121059545 030740 F N 115. 93 LAKESHCRE A
V-062615- 827 22140 WALMART 080866 202000570433 031584 F N 103.91 WALLY060615 A
V-072815-939 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 081084 950001210595 031581 F N 20.00 SUBHOUSE d FT CARDS A
V-072815-939 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 081084 950001210595 031581 F N 20. 00 KNOKES d FT CARDS 6/9 A
V-072815-939 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 081084 950001210595 031581 F N 20.00 KNOKES d FT CARDS 6/ 16 A
V-072815-939 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 081084 950001210595 031581 F N 20. 00 POSTMARK G FT CARD 6/ 16 A
V-072815-939 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 081084 950001210595 031581 F N 20.00 BARKER S G FT CARD 6/ 16 A
V-072815-939 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 081084 950001210595 031581 F N 20.00 SMLIN MOOSE G FT CARD A
V-072815-939 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 081084 950001210595 031581 F N 83.82 SUWMER READY SUPPLI ES A
V-072815-939 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 081084 950001210595 031713 F N 23.49 POSTERS A
V- 080615-026 22140 WALNART 081202 202000570433 031747 F N 23.07 SUMMER READI NG SUPPLI ES A
V- 082515- 120 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 081385 950001210595 031932 F N 24.90 |CE CREAM FOR 5TH ANNI V. A



CGFS
1/08/ 2016 12:51:36

Exp.

Cui del i ne wi th Det ai

FOR THE PERIOX(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015

ANNUAL
Revi sd Bdgt ENCUVBERED
SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE
240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY
70 LI BRARY
55111 LI BRARY
SUPPLI ES & EXPENSES
399 ACTI VI TY SUPPLI ES
J-083115-289 RECODE PER FI NANCE 9.15 1
V-083115- 190 . 05286 PETERSON BARBARA 081594 004366
V-092215- 322 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 081768 950001210595
V-102715- 553 22140 WALMART 082187 202000570433
V- 102815- 543 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 082089 95000121059510
V-111015- 627 04037 DAVI S/ MARY 082374 0179
V-112415-710 01197 CARDMEMBER SERVI CES 082397 950001210595
V-120715-776 22140 WALMART 082427 2020005570433
-121715- . 05482 JOCHI MSEN JENNY RECEI PTS
TOTAL: SUPPLI ES & EXPENSES 206, 460. 00 655. 97
FI XED CHARGES
510 WORKERS COMPENSATI ON | NS, 1, 100. 00 0.00
V-012115-552 05044 EMC | NSURANCE COVPANI ES 079007 55120568
511 PUBLI C LI ABILITY 1, 700. 00 0.00
J-010115-582 12. 31. 14 PREPAI DS 1
513 PUBLI C OFFI Cl ALS 2,100. 00 0.00
J-010115-582 12. 31. 14 PREPAI DS 1
517 PROPERTY | NS 1, 700. 00 0.00
V-012815- 690 11036 LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROPERT 079315 28487
519 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP 0.00 0.00
532 RENT 135, 000. 00 0.00
J-010115- 449 JAN RENT 1
J-020115- 648 FEB RENT 1
J-030115- 899 MARCH RENT 1
J-040115-129 APRI L RENT 1
J-050115- 335 MAY RENT 1
J-060115- 554 JUNE RENT 1
J-070115- 800 JULY RENT 1
J-080115- 007 AUGUST RENT 1
J-090115- 210 SEPT RENT 1
J-100115- 400 OCT RENT 1
J-110115- 604 NOVEMBER RENT 1
J-120115- 760 DEC RENT 1
541 DEPRECI ATI ON 0.00 0.00

P.O F 9
N
032246 F N
032614 F N
032613 P N
032788 F N
032984 F N
21,981. 06
0. 00
030067 F N
0. 00
0. 00
0. 00
N
0. 00
11, 035. 00
0. 00

1, 222.
1, 222.

1, 491.
1. 491.

2, 253.
2, 253.

1, 632.
1, 632.

132, 420.
11, 035.
11, 035.
11, 035.
11, 035.
11, 035.
11, 035.
11, 035.
11, 035.
11, 035.
11, 035.
11, 035.
11, 035.

ACT MID POGSTED ACT YTD POSTED
AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS

CITY OF HUDSON
GL525R-VO7. 27 PAGE

REMAI NI NG
BALANCE PCT
DESCRI PTI ON

#81382 WALNVART

SPLY/ 5TH ANNI VERSAY CELE
TARGET G FT CARDS

TEEN ACTI VI TY SUPPLI ES
ALDI - FOOD FOR ACTI VI TI
PLAY KI TCHEN SET REI VB
AMAZON - TEEN ACTVTY SUP
TEEN ACTI VI TY SUPPLI ES
TEEN ACTI VI TY SUPPLI ES

93, 220. 22 54 -----
122.00- 111 -------
2015 RENEWAL
209. 00 87 -------
EMC LI ABI LI TY
153.00- 107 -------

EMC PUBLI C OFFI CALS

0.00 0

0. 00 0

U>>>>>>>>

>rrrrrrr>r>>>>

28



GFS CITY OF HUDSON
1/08/ 2016 12:51:36 Exp. Cuideline with Detail GL525R-V07. 27 PAGE 29
FOR THE PERIOX(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015
ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  REMAI NI NG
Revi sd Bdgt ENCUVBERED  AND | N PROCESS AND | N PROCESS BALANCE PCT
SOURCE- JE- | D VENDOR/ CUSTOMVER/ EXPLANATI ON  REF/ REC/ CHK | NVO CE P.O F 9 AMOUNT DESCRI PTI ON FI L

240 HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY

70 LI BRARY
55111 LI BRARY
FI XED CHARGES

543 AMORTI ZATI ON - COLLECTI ONS 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0

TOTAL: FI XED CHARGES 141, 600. 00 0. 00 11, 035. 00 139, 018. 00 2,582.00 98 ---------
CAPI TAL QUTLAY

812 FURNI TURE & FURNI SHI NGS 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0

819 OTHER CAPI TAL EXPENSE/ SERVI C 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0

822 BU LDI NGS 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0

829 REPAI R & | MPROVEMENT 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0

TOTAL: CAPI TAL OUTLAY 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0
COST REALLOCATI ONS

902 UNFUNDED PENSI ON LI ABI LI TY 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0

TOTAL: COST REALLCCATI ONS 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0

TOTAL: LI BRARY 915, 348. 00 809. 97 94, 052. 57 758, 518. 41 156, 019. 62 82 --------

TOTAL: LI BRARY 915, 348. 00 809. 97 94, 052. 57 758, 518. 41 156, 019. 62 82 --------

TOTAL: HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY 915, 348. 00 809. 97 94, 052. 57 758, 518. 41 156, 019. 62 82 --------



CITY OF HUDSON
GL525R-V07. 27 PAGE 30

GFS
1/08/ 2016 12:51:36 Exp. @Quideline with Detail
FOR THE PERIOD(S) JAN 01, 2015 THROUGH DEC 31, 2015
. ANNUAL ACT MID POSTED ACT YTD POSTED  RENAI NI NG
Revi sd Bdgt ENCUMBERED AND | N PROCESS AND | N PRCCESS BALANCE PCT
P.O F 9 AMOUNT DESCRI PTI ON FI L

915, 348. 00 809. 97

94, 052. 57 758, 518. 41 156, 019. 62 82 --------

TOTAL NUMBER OF RECORDS PRI NTED 1136



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
01/11/2016 10:20: 44 Schedul e of Bills by Fund

Report Sel ection

RUN GROUP. .. 11916L COMMENT. .. 1/19 PAYMENTS
DATA-JE- 1D DATA COVMENT

W 01192016-933 1/ 19 PAYMENTS

Run Instructions: .
Jobq Banner Copies FormPrinter Hold Space LP
L 01 1 Y S 8

CITY OF HUDSON
G.050S- VO7. 27 COVERPAGE
GL540R

Lines CPI CP SP
068 10



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CI TY OF HUDSON
01/11/2016 10:20:44 Schedul e of Bills R}/ Fund GL540R- VO7. 27 PAGE 1
BY FUND FOR (A P)

VENDOR NAME
DESCRI PTI ON AMOUNT  ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM | NvA CE PO# F/ P 1D LINE

HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY ** %% %% % % % % % %% % %
AVE ACQUI SI TI ON | NC

SUPPORT STANDY ALLI NONE C 119. 00  TECHNOLOGY 240.70. 55111. 396 207426 HUD15002-2 P 933 00001
BAKER & TAYLOR
2031410637 10. 62 BOOKS 240. 70. 55111. 395 206964 2031410637 033189 F 933 00013
2031419100 65. 49 BOOKS 240.70. 55111. 395 206965 2031419100 033188 F 933 00019
2031400325 156. 31 BOOKS 240. 70. 55111. 395 206966 2031400325 033187 F 933 00012
2031413546 5.57 BOOKS 240.70. 55111. 395 206967 2031413546 033186 F 933 00015
2031413547 23.52 BOOKS 240. 70. 55111. 395 206968 2031413547 033185 F 933 00016
2031419099 150. 94 BOOKS 240.70. 55111. 395 206969 2031419099 033184 F 933 00018
2031413548 810. 31 BOOKS 240. 70. 55111. 395 206970 2031413548 033183 F 933 00017
2031412965 604. 52 BOOKS 240.70. 55111. 395 206971 2031412965 033182 F 933 00014
2031053700 233. 88 BOOKS 240. 70. 55111. 395 206972 2031053700 033181 F 933 00002
2031377549 5.03 BOOKS 240.70. 55111. 395 206973 2031377549 033134 F 933 00005
2031385082 21.95 BOOKS 240. 70. 55111. 395 206974 2031385082 033136 F 933 00006
2031395938 48. 68 BOOKS 240.70. 55111. 395 206975 2031395938 033137 F 933 00008
2031386332 162. 32 BOOKS 240. 70. 55111. 395 206976 2031386332 033138 F 933 00007
2031400073 347. 05 BOOKS 240.70. 55111. 395 206977 2031400073 033141 F 933 00011
2031399387 414. 91 BOOKS 240. 70. 55111. 395 206978 2031399387 033142 F 933 00010
2031399386 15. 66 BOOKS 240.70. 55111. 395 206979 2031399386 033143 F 933 00009
2031371950 7.27 BOOKS 240. 70. 55111. 395 206980 2031371950 033144 F 933 00004
2031371949 7.25 BOOKS 240.70. 55111. 395 206981 2031371949 033145 F 933 00003
2031425789 707.12 BOOKS 240. 70. 55111. 395 207016 2031425789 033291 F 933 00020
2031451242 56. 97 BOOKS 240.70. 55111. 395 207017 2031451242 033292 F 933 00022
2031428652 48.10 BOOKS 240. 70. 55111. 395 207018 2031428652 033293 F 933 00021
5013897898 116. 19 BOOKS 240.70. 55111. 395 207019 5013897898 033294 F 933 00039
2031451486 5. 03 BOOKS 240. 70. 55111. 395 207020 2031451486 033295 F 933 00023
2031460123 65. 58 BOOKS 240.70. 55111. 395 207021 2031460123 033296 F 933 00026
2031460121 12.99 BOOKS 240. 70. 55111. 395 207022 2031460121 033297 F 933 00024
2031460122 55. 36 BOOKS 240.70. 55111. 395 207023 2031460122 033298 F 933 00025
2031460563 40. 11 BOOKS 240. 70. 55111. 395 207024 2031460563 033299 F 933 00027
2031491068 54.15 BOOKS 240.70. 55111. 395 207025 2031491068 033300 F 933 00031
2031471722 40. 16 BOOKS 240. 70. 55111. 395 207026 2031471722 033301 F 933 00029
2031468622 101. 06 BOOKS 240.70. 55111. 395 207027 2031468622 033302 F 933 00028
2031482373 30. 95 BOOKS 240. 70. 55111. 395 207028 2031482373 033303 F 933 00030
20315130066 29.99 BOOKS 240.70. 55111. 395 207045 2031513006 033345 F 933 00032
2031518508 155. 80 BOOKS 240. 70. 55111. 395 207046 2031518508 033346 F 933 00037
2031517236 441. 95 BOOKS 240.70. 55111. 395 207047 2031517236 033347 F 933 00035
2031518510 72.22 BOOKS 240. 70. 55111. 395 207048 2031518510 033348 F 933 00038
2031518443 286. 63 BOOKS 240.70. 55111. 395 207049 2031518443 033349 F 933 00036
2031513306 16. 10 BOOKS 240. 70. 55111. 395 207050 2031513306 033350 F 933 00033
2031513347 15.11 BOOKS 240.70. 55111. 395 207051 2031513347 033351 F 933 00034

5,442.85 *VENDOR TOTAL

BALDW N TELECOM | NC
12389 30. 00 TELEPHONE 240.70. 55111. 225 207424 12389 033366 F 933 00040

BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOCK
917972 1, 085. 41 BOCKS 240. 70. 55111. 395 206955 917972 033246 F 933 00041



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CI TY OF HUDSON
01/11/2016 10:20:44 Schedul e of Bills 2}/ Fund GL540R- VO7. 27 PAGE 2
BY FUND FOR (A P)

VENDOR NAME
DESCRI PTI ON AMOUNT  ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM | NvA CE PO# F/ P 1D LINE

HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY ** %% %% % % % % % %% % %
BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOK

920484 77.33 BOOKS 240.70. 55111. 395 207425 920484 033460 F 933 00042
1,162. 74 *VENDOR TOTAL

BOUR/ JI M

SANTA VISITS 12/8,9, 10 500. 00 OTHER CONTRACTI ONAL SERV 240. 70. 55111. 299 207002 121615 P 933 00045
BRANDT/ AMANDA

W.A CONFERENCE 116.00  TRAI NI NG STAFF DEVELOPME 240. 70. 55111. 338 207043 REG STRATI ON P 933 00046
CDW GOVERNMENT | NC

BHP6047 261. 09 TECHNOLOGY 240.70. 55111. 396 206956 BHP6047 033244 F 933 00047

BMVD868 1, 351. 62 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 240.70. 55111. 312 207041 BMvD868 033316 F 933 00048

1,612.71 *VENDOR TOTAL

CENTURYLI NK

1360869953 16. 12 TELEPHONE 240. 70. 55111. 225 207044 1360869953 033344 F 933 00049
DEMCO

5765408 105. 44 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 240.70. 55111. 312 207423 5765408 033365 F 933 00050
DEPT OF ADM NI STRATI ON

5050000001943 600.00  TECHNOLOGY 240. 70. 55111. 396 206996 5050000001943 033163 F 933 00051
EDDY/ SALLY

RTRND LOST AUDI OBK 48. 00  AUDI O VI SUALS 240.70. 55111. 398 207005 568699 P 933 00052
EO JOHNSON OFFI CE TECHNO

CNI N821117 57. 36 MAI NTENANCE AGMI & LEASE 240. 70. 55111. 298 207040 CNI N821117 033315 F 933 00053
EO JOANSON OFFI CE TECHNO

1 00264891 124. 00 MAI NTENANCE AGMI & LEASE 240. 70. 55111. 298 206998 100264891 033164 F 933 00054
GALE

56726456 51.73 BOOKS 240. 70. 55111. 395 206982 56726456 033146 F 933 00055

56798424 50. 23 BOOKS 240.70. 55111. 395 207029 56798424 033304 F 933 00057

56796998 86. 22 BOOKS 240. 70. 55111. 395 207030 56796998 033305 F 933 00056

56893654 52.48 BOOKS 240.70. 55111. 395 207031 56893654 033306 F 933 00058

240.66 *VENDCR TOTAL

HALBROOK/ LYNN M

THE MAG C OF THE HOLI DAY 250. 00 OTHER CONTRACTI ONAL SERV 240. 70. 55111. 299 207003 121615 P 933 00059
| NDI ANHEAD FEDERATED

CATALOG NG JULY- DEC 2015 13, 126. 38 | FLS - OPERATI NG MAINT ~ 240. 70. 55111. 216 206954 215453 033247 F 933 00060

JOCHI MSEN/ JENNY
TEEN ACTI VI TY SUPPLI ES 34.95 ACTIVITY SUPPLI ES 240.70. 55111. 399 207001 RECEI PTS P 933 00061



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
01/11/2016 10:20: 44

VENDOR NAME
DESCRI PTI ON

AMOUNT

HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY ** %% %% % % % % % %% % %

M DWEST TAPE
93474259
93468383
93461171
93476830
93478187
93478188
93432356
93427873
93437026
93437027
93431309
93437791
93450913
93450912
93450911
93461820
93461818
93461817
93461815
93461819
93505320
93504950
93505299
93505322
93505323
93505324
93504952
93514510
93491371
93491372
93491370

PRESCOTT PUBLI C LI BRARY
LOST BOXK

YP
ST PAUL PHE DI RECT
HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY

20. 99
99. 98
29.99
149. 96
63. 99
38. 17
237. 88
36. 74
11.75
54. 58
36. 74
69. 98
49. 99
41. 98
34.99
25. 98
173. 69
142. 93
105. 75
15. 95
123. 71
26. 24
53.53
12.99
27.98
5.59
37.99
99. 98
39. 99
179. 95
239. 95
2,289.91

18. 00

138. 65
26, 032. 77

Schedul e of Bills
BY FUND FOR (

ACCOUNT NAME

AUDI O VI SUALS
AUDI O VI SUALS
AUDI O VI SUALS
AUDI O VI SUALS
AUDI O VI SUALS
AUDI O VI SUALS
AUDI O VI SUALS
AUDI O VI SUALS
AUDI O VI SUALS
AUDI O VI SUALS
AUDI O VI SUALS
AUDI O VI SUALS
AUDI O VI SUALS
AUDI O VI SUALS
AUDI O VI SUALS
AUDI O VI SUALS
AUDI O VI SUALS
AUDI O VI SUALS
AUDI O VI SUALS
AUDI O VI SUALS
AUDI O VI SUALS
AUDI O VI SUALS
AUDI O VI SUALS
AUDI O VI SUALS
AUDI O VI SUALS
AUDI O VI SUALS
AUDI O VI SUALS
AUDI O VI SUALS
AUDI O VI SUALS
AUDI O VI SUALS
AUDI O VI SUALS
*VENDOR TOTAL

BOOKS

BOOKS

khkkkkhkhkkkkhkkkkkkxk*k

Rypfund

FUND & ACCOUNT

240.
240.
240.
240.
240.
240.
240.
240.
240.
240.
240.
240.
240.
240.
240.
240.
240.
240.
240.
240.
240.
240.
240.
240.
240.
240.
240.
240.
240.
240.
240.

240.

240.

70.

. 55111.
. 55111.
. 55111.
. 55111.
. 55111.
. 55111.
. 55111.
. 55111.
. 55111.
. 55111.
. 55111.
. 55111.
. 55111.
. 55111.
. 55111.
. 55111.
. 55111.
. 55111.
. 55111.
. 55111.
. 55111.
. 55111.
. 55111.
. 55111.
. 55111.
. 55111.
. 55111.
. 55111.
. 55111.
. 55111.
. 55111.

. 55111.

55111.

398
398
398
398
398
398
398
398
398
398
398
398
398
398
398
398
398
398
398
398
398
398
398
398
398
398
398
398
398
398
398

395

395

CLAIM

206957
206958
206959
206961
206962
206963
206983
206984
206985
206986
206987
206988
206989
206990
206991
206992
206993
206994
206995
206999
207032
207033
207034
207035
207036
207037
207038
207039
207052
207053
207054

207000

207004

I NvO CE

93474259
93468383
93461171
93476830
93478187
93478188
93432356
93427873
93437026
93437027
93431309
93437791
93450913
93450912
93450911
93461820
93461818
93461817
93461815
93461819
93505320
93504950
93505299
93505322
93505323
93505324
93504952
93514510
93491371
93491372
93491370

535296

6000395104

CITY OF
GL540R- VO7. 27 PAGE

PO#

033238
033239
033240
033192
033191
033190
033147
033148
033149
033150
033151
033152
033153
033154
033155
033156
033157
033158
033159
033165
033307
033308
033309
033310
033311
033312
033313
033314
033352
033353
033354

F/IP 1D

TTMTTTTTMTMTTTTTMTMT T T T M T T MMM TTTTT

933
933
933
933
933
933
933
933
933
933
933
933
933
933
933
933
933
933
933
933
933
933
933
933
933
933
933
933
933
933
933

933

933

HUDSON
3
LI NE

00078
00077
00071
00079
00080
00081
00064
00062
00065
00066
00063
00067
00070
00069
00068
00076
00074
00073
00072
00075
00088
00085
00087
00089
00090
00091
00086
00092
00083
00084
00082

00093

00094



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE .
01/11/2016 10:20:44 Schedul e of Bills ’t&}/PFund

BY FUND FOR (A P)

VENDOR NAME
DESCRI PTI ON AMOUNT  ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT
PO_ICE mLB FmFEITURE kkkkkkhkkhkkhkkhkkkkkk*k
BOUR/ JI M
SANTA VI SITS 12/8-9-10 500. 00 OTHER CONTRACTI ONAL SERV 270. 35. 52102. 299

WRONG A/ C NUMBER 500. 00OCR OTHER CONTRACTI ONAL SERV 270. 35. 52102. 299

0.00 *VENDCOR TOTAL

O OO khkkkhkkhkhkkhkhkkhkhk*k

POLI CE DRUG FORFEI TURE

CITY OF HUDSON

GL540R- VO7. 27 PAGE 4
CLAIM | NvA CE PO# F/ P 1D LINE
207002 121615 P 933 00043
207002 121615 P 933 00044



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CI TY OF HUDSON
01/11/2016 10:20:44 Schedul e of Bills 2}/ Fund GL540R- VO7. 27 PAGE 5
BY FUND FOR (A P)

VENDOR NAME
DESCRI PTI ON AMOUNT  ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM | NvA CE PO# F/ P 1D LINE
REPORT TOTALS: 26,032. 77

RECORDS PRI NTED - 000094



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CITY OF HUDSON

01/11/2016 10:20: 44 Schedul e of Bills by Fund GL060S- VO7. 27 RECAPPAGE
GL540R

FUND RECAP:

FUND DESCRI PTI ON DI SBURSEMENTS

240  HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY 26, 032. 77

270  POLI CE DRUG FORFEI TURE

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 26, 032. 77

BANK RECAP:

BANK  NAME DI SBURSEMENTS

INAT FI RST NATI ONAL - GENERAL AC 26, 032. 77

TOTAL ALL BANKS 26, 032. 77

THE PRECEDI NG LI ST OF BI LLS PAYABLE WAS REVI EWED AND APPROVED FOR PAYMENT.
DATE ............ APPROVED BY .. .. .



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CITY OF HUDSON

01/11/2016 11:45:12 Schedul e of Bills by Fund gtgigg—VO?.Z? COVERPAGE

Report Sel ection

RUN GROUP. .. 1119L2 COMMVENT. .. 1/19 PAYMENTS #2
DATA-JE- 1D DATA COVMENT

W 01192016-937 1/ 19 PAYMENTS #2

Run Instructions: . .
Jobq Banner Copies FormPrinter Hold Space LPI Lines CPl CP SP
L 01 1 Y S 8 068 10



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CI TY OF HUDSON
01/11/2016 11:45:12 Schedul e of Bills 2}/ Fund GL540R- VO7. 27 PAGE 1
BY FUND FOR (A P)

VENDOR NAME
DESCRI PTI ON AMOUNT  ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM | NvA CE PO# F/ P 1D LINE

HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY ** %% %% % % % % % %% % %
EO JOHANSON OFFI CE TECHNO

1 00270697 124. 00 MAI NTENANCE AGMI & LEASE 240. 70. 55111. 298 207442 100270697 033367 F 937 00001
ERI CKSON BRENDA

RETURNED LOST BOOK 13. 00 BOCKS 240. 70. 55111. 395 207445 597780 P 937 00002
HUDSON POSTMASTER

PRESORT MAIL PERM T 225.00 POSTAGE 240.70. 55111. 311 207444 PI 483 2016 P 937 00003
M DWEST TAPE

93522364 40. 76 AUDI O VI SUALS 240. 70. 55111. 398 207440 93522364 033429 F 937 00005

93522363 27.99 AUDI O VI SUALS 240.70. 55111. 398 207441 93522363 033431 F 937 00004

68. 75 *VENDOR TOTAL
HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY 430. 75  FrEEFxEEIF I AAKI KA



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CI TY OF HUDSON
01/11/2016 11:45:12 Schedul e of Bills 2}/ Fund GL540R- VO7. 27 PAGE 2
BY FUND FOR (A P)

VENDOR NAME
DESCRI PTI ON AMOUNT  ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM | NvA CE PO# F/ P 1D LINE
REPORT TOTALS: 430. 75

RECORDS PRI NTED - 000005



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CITY OF HUDSON

01/11/2016 11:45:12 Schedul e of Bills by Fund GL060S- VO7. 27 RECAPPAGE
GL540R

FUND RECAP:

FUND DESCRI PTI ON DI SBURSEMENTS

240  HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY 430. 75

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 430. 75

BANK RECAP:

BANK  NAME DI SBURSEMENTS

INAT FIRST NATI ONAL - GENERAL AC 430. 75

TOTAL ALL BANKS 430. 75

THE PRECEDI NG LI ST OF BI LLS PAYABLE WAS REVI EWED AND APPROVED FOR PAYNMENT.
DATE ............ APPROVED BY ... . .



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE . CI TY OF HUDSON
12/ 17/ 2015 11:16: 07 Schedul e of Bills by Fund gtgigg—VO?.Z? COVERPAGE

Report Sel ection

RUN GROUP. .. 1221LI COMMVENT. .. 12/21 HRA QTRLY, ANNU T
DATA-JE- 1D DATA COVMENT

W 12212015-825 12/21 HRA QTRLY, ANNU T

Run Instructions: . .
Jobq Banner Copies FormPrinter Hold Space LPI Lines CPl CP SP
L 01 1 Y S 8 068 10



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
12/ 17/ 2015 11:16:07

VENDOR NAME
DESCRI PTI ON ANOUNT
HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY ** %% %% % % % % % %% % %
DONALDSON/ LI NDA

ANNUI TANT HLT- JAN 116. 87
ANNUI TANT HLT- JAN %gg.gg

M DAMERI CA ADM NI STRATI V
3RD QIR HRA ADM FEES 15. 00

HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY 268. 93

Schedul e of Bills 2}/ Fund
BY FUND FOR (A P)

ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT
HEALTH | NSURANCE 240.70. 55111. 154
HEALTH | NSURANCE 240.70. 55111. 154

*VENDCOR TOTAL

HEALTH | NSURANCE 240.70. 55111. 154

kkhkkkkhkhkkkhkhkkkkkxk*k

CLAIM | NvA CE

206811 1/2016
206811 1/2016

206867 5907

CITY OF HUDSON
GL540R- VO7. 27 PAGE 1

PO# F/ P 1D LINE

P 825 00001
P 825 00002

P 825 00003



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CI TY OF HUDSON
12/17/ 2015 11:16:07 Schedul e of Bills 2}/ Fund GL540R- VO7. 27 PAGE 2
BY FUND FOR (A P)

VENDOR NAME
DESCRI PTI ON AMOUNT  ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM | NvA CE PO# F/ P 1D LINE
REPORT TOTALS: 268. 93

RECORDS PRI NTED - 000003



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CITY OF HUDSON

12/ 17/ 2015 11:16: 07 Schedul e of Bills by Fund GL060S- VO7. 27 RECAPPAGE
GL540R

FUND RECAP:

FUND DESCRI PTI ON DI SBURSEMENTS

240  HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY 268. 93

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 268. 93

BANK RECAP:

BANK  NAME DI SBURSEMENTS

INAT FIRST NATI ONAL - GENERAL AC 268. 93

TOTAL ALL BANKS 268. 93

THE PRECEDI NG LI ST OF BI LLS PAYABLE WAS REVI EWED AND APPROVED FOR PAYNMENT.
DATE ............ APPROVED BY ... . .



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CITY OF HUDSON

01/05/2016 10:50: 40 Schedul e of Bills by Fund gtgigg—VO?.Z? COVERPAGE

Report Sel ection

RUN GROUP... 105LIB  COWMENT... 1/5 AT&T PAYMENT
DATA-JE- 1D DATA COVMENT

W 01052016-885 1/5 AT&T PAYMENT

Run Instructions: . .
Jobq Banner Copies FormPrinter Hold Space LPI Lines CPl CP SP
L 01 1 Y S 8 068 10



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
01/ 05/ 2016 10:50: 40

VENDOR NAME
DESCRI PTI ON
HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRAR
AT&T

SVC 12-16/1-15
SVC 12-16/1-15

HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY

AMOUNT

khkkkkhkhkkkhkhkkkkkx*k

21.40
21.40
42. 80

42. 80

Schedul e of Bills 2}/ Fund
BY FUND FOR (A P)

ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT

TELEPHONE
TELEPHONE
*VENDCOR TOTAL

khkkkhkkhkhkkhkhkkhkhk*k

240.70. 55111. 225
240. 70. 55111. 225

CITY OF HUDSON
GL540R- VO7. 27 PAGE 1

CLAIM | NvA CE PO# F/ P 1D LINE

207161 7157Z0800431215
207161 71570800431215

P 885 00001
P 885 00002



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CI TY OF HUDSON
01/ 05/ 2016 10:50:40 Schedul e of Bills 2}/ Fund GL540R- VO7. 27 PAGE 2
BY FUND FOR (A P)

VENDOR NAME
DESCRI PTI ON AMOUNT  ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM | NvA CE PO# F/ P 1D LINE
REPORT TOTALS: 42. 80

RECORDS PRI NTED - 000002



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CITY OF HUDSON

01/05/2016 10:50: 40 Schedul e of Bills by Fund GL060S- VO7. 27 RECAPPAGE
GL540R

FUND RECAP:

FUND DESCRI PTI ON DI SBURSEMENTS

240  HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY 42. 80

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 42. 80

BANK RECAP:

BANK  NAME DI SBURSEMENTS

INAT FIRST NATI ONAL - GENERAL AC 42. 80

TOTAL ALL BANKS 42. 80

THE PRECEDI NG LI ST OF BI LLS PAYABLE WAS REVI EWED AND APPROVED FOR PAYNMENT.
DATE ............ APPROVED BY ... . .



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CI TY OF HUDSON
12/ 30/ 2015 14:12: 44 Schedul e of Bills by Fund gtgigg—VO?.Z? COVERPAGE

Report Sel ection

RUN GRCUP. .. 1230LI COMMENT. .. 12/30 CENTURYLI NK
DATA-JE- 1D DATA COVMENT

W 12302015-873 12/ 30 CENTURYLI NK

Run Instructions: . .
Jobq Banner Copies FormPrinter Hold Space LPI Lines CPl CP SP
L 01 1 Y S 8 068 10



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
12/ 30/ 2015 14:12: 44

VENDOR NAME
DESCRI PTI ON ANOUNT
HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY ** %% %% % % % % % %% % %

CENTURYLI NK
1357943037 16. 23
1359621043 e 16
21. 39

HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY 21. 39

Schedul e of Bills 2}/ Fund
BY FUND FOR (A P)

ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT

TELEPHONE
TELEPHONE
*VENDCOR TOTAL

khkkkhkkhkhkkhkhkkhkhk*k

240.70. 55111. 225
240. 70. 55111. 225

CITY OF HUDSON
GL540R- VO7. 27 PAGE 1

CLAIM | NvA CE PO# F/ P 1D LINE

206997 1357943037
207015 1359621043

033162 F 873 00001
033317 F 873 00002



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CI TY OF HUDSON
12/ 30/ 2015 14:12:44 Schedul e of Bills 2}/ Fund GL540R- VO7. 27 PAGE 2
BY FUND FOR (A P)

VENDOR NAME
DESCRI PTI ON AMOUNT  ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM | NvA CE PO# F/ P 1D LINE
REPORT TOTALS: 21. 39

RECORDS PRI NTED - 000002



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CITY OF HUDSON

12/ 30/ 2015 14:12: 44 Schedul e of Bills by Fund GL060S- VO7. 27 RECAPPAGE
GL540R

FUND RECAP:

FUND DESCRI PTI ON DI SBURSEMENTS

240  HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY 21. 39

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 21. 39

BANK RECAP:

BANK  NAME DI SBURSEMENTS

INAT FIRST NATI ONAL - GENERAL AC 21. 39

TOTAL ALL BANKS 21. 39

THE PRECEDI NG LI ST OF BI LLS PAYABLE WAS REVI EWED AND APPROVED FOR PAYNMENT.
DATE ............ APPROVED BY ... . .



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CI TY OF HUDSON
12/ 29/ 2015 13:14:36 Schedul e of Bills by Fund gtgigg—VO?.Z? COVERPAGE

Report Sel ection

RUN GRCOUP. .. 1229LI COMMENT. .. 12/29 CREDIT CRD SLS TAX
DATA-JE- 1D DATA COVMENT

W 12292015-840 12/29 CREDIT CRD SLS TAX

Run Instructions: . .
Jobq Banner Copies FormPrinter Hold Space LPI Lines CPl CP SP
L 01 1 Y S 8 068 10



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CI TY OF HUDSON
12/ 29/ 2015 13:14:36 Schedul e of Bills 2}/ Fund GL540R- VO7. 27 PAGE 1
BY FUND FOR (A P)

VENDOR NAME
DESCRI PTI ON AMOUNT  ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM | NvA CE PO# F/ P 1D LINE

HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY ** %% %% % % % % % %% % %
CARDMEMBER SERVI CES

HOVE DEPOT LI GAT BULBS 41.91 MAI NT & REPAI R SUPPLIES 240. 70.55111. 357 207012 950001210595 032982 F 840 00001
DVDS FROM AVAZON 252.78  AUDI O VI SUALS 240. 70. 55111. 398 207012 950001210595 033287 F 840 00002
DVDS FROM AMAZON 62.78 AUDI O VI SUALS 240.70. 55111. 398 207012 950001210595 033287 F 840 00003
AVAZON CREDI T 3. 36CR AUDI O VI SUALS 240.70. 55111. 398 207012 950001210595 P 840 00004

354.11 *VENDOR TOTAL

W DEPT OF REVENUE
NOVEMBER SALES TAX 25.35 SALES TAX PAYABLE 240. 24210 207013 11/2015 P 840 00005

HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY 379.46  FEFEEEFIxAI KA AKX



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CI TY OF HUDSON
12/ 29/ 2015 13:14:36 Schedul e of Bills 2}/ Fund GL540R- VO7. 27 PAGE 2
BY FUND FOR (A P)

VENDOR NAME
DESCRI PTI ON AMOUNT  ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM | NvA CE PO# F/ P 1D LINE
REPORT TOTALS: 379. 46

RECORDS PRI NTED - 000005



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CITY OF HUDSON

12/ 29/ 2015 13:14:36 Schedul e of Bills by Fund GL060S- VO7. 27 RECAPPAGE
GL540R

FUND RECAP:

FUND DESCRI PTI ON DI SBURSEMENTS

240  HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY 379. 46

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 379. 46

BANK RECAP:

BANK  NAME DI SBURSEMENTS

INAT FIRST NATI ONAL - GENERAL AC 379. 46

TOTAL ALL BANKS 379. 46

THE PRECEDI NG LI ST OF BI LLS PAYABLE WAS REVI EWED AND APPROVED FOR PAYNMENT.
DATE ............ APPROVED BY ... . .



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CI TY OF HUDSON
01/11/2016 11:19:20 Schedul e of Bills by Fund gtgigg—VO?.Z? COVERPAGE

Report Sel ection

RUN GROUP. .. 111L COMMENT. .. 1/15 EMC COVPAN ES
DATA-JE- 1D DATA COVMENT

W01112016-935 1/15 EMC COVPAN ES

Run Instructions: . .
Jobq Banner Copies FormPrinter Hold Space LPI Lines CPl CP SP
L 01 1 Y S 8 068 10



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
01/11/2016 11:19:20

VENDOR NAME
DESCRI PTI ON

AMOUNT

HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY ** %% %% % % % % % %% % %

EMC | NSURANCE COVPANI ES
GEN LI ABI LI TY-2016
BUSI NESS AUTO- 2016
LI NEBACKER- C 2016

HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY

1, 520. 00

250. 00
2,052.00
3, 822. 00

3,822.00

Schedul e of Bills
BY FUND FOR (

ACCOUNT NAME

PROPERTY | NS

PUBLI C LI ABI LI TY

PUBLI C OFFI CI ALS
*VENDOR TOTAL

khkkkkhkhkkkkhkkkkkkxk*k

Rypfund

FUND & ACCOUNT

240.70. 55111. 517
240.70. 55111. 511
240.70. 55111. 513

CITY OF HUDSON
GL540R- VO7. 27 PAGE 1

CLAIM | NvA CE PO# F/ P 1D LINE

207443 4D67513-17 P 935 00001
207443 4D67513- 17 P 935 00002
207443 4D67513-17 P 935 00003



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CI TY OF HUDSON
01/11/2016 11:19:20 Schedul e of Bills 2}/ Fund GL540R- VO7. 27 PAGE 2
BY FUND FOR (A P)

VENDOR NAME
DESCRI PTI ON AMOUNT  ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM | NvA CE PO# F/ P 1D LINE
REPORT TOTALS: 3, 822. 00

RECORDS PRI NTED - 000003



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CITY OF HUDSON

01/11/2016 11:19:20 Schedul e of Bills by Fund GL060S- VO7. 27 RECAPPAGE
GL540R

FUND RECAP:

FUND DESCRI PTI ON DI SBURSEMENTS

240  HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY 3,822.00

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 3,822.00

BANK RECAP:

BANK  NAME DI SBURSEMENTS

INAT FIRST NATI ONAL - GENERAL AC 3,822.00

TOTAL ALL BANKS 3,822.00

THE PRECEDI NG LI ST OF BI LLS PAYABLE WAS REVI EWED AND APPROVED FOR PAYNMENT.
DATE ............ APPROVED BY ... . .



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CITY OF HUDSON

01/08/ 2016 11:00:04 Schedul e of Bills by Fund gtgigg—VO?.Z? COVERPAGE

Report Sel ection

RUN GROUP. .. 11116L COMMENT. .. 1/11 2016 HRA CONTRI B
DATA-JE- 1D DATA COVMENT

W01112016-924 1/11 2016 HRA CONTRI B

Run Instructions: . .
Jobq Banner Copies FormPrinter Hold Space LPI Lines CPl CP SP
L 01 1 Y S 8 068 10



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CITY OF HUDSON

01/ 08/ 2016 11:00:04 Schedul e of Bills 2}/ Fund GL540R- VO7. 27 PAGE 1
BY FUND FOR (A P)
VENDOR NAME
DESCRI PTI ON AMOUNT  ACCOUNT NANE FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM | NvA CE PO# F/P I D LINE
HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY ***** % %% &% %% % *
AUL
2016 HRA CONTRI B 6, 562. 50 HEALTH | NSURANCE 240. 70. 55111. 154 207405 2016 HRA CONTR P 924 00001

HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY B, 562. 50  *rFEEHAKK KX XA K



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CI TY OF HUDSON
01/ 08/ 2016 11:00:04 Schedul e of Bills 2}/ Fund GL540R- VO7. 27 PAGE 2
BY FUND FOR (A P)

VENDOR NAME
DESCRI PTI ON AMOUNT  ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM | NvA CE PO# F/ P 1D LINE
REPORT TOTALS: 6, 562. 50

RECORDS PRI NTED - 000001



APS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CITY OF HUDSON

01/08/ 2016 11:00:04 Schedul e of Bills by Fund GL060S- VO7. 27 RECAPPAGE
GL540R

FUND RECAP:

FUND DESCRI PTI ON DI SBURSEMENTS

240  HUDSON AREA JO NT LI BRARY 6, 562. 50

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 6, 562. 50

BANK RECAP:

BANK  NAME DI SBURSEMENTS

INAT FIRST NATI ONAL - GENERAL AC 6, 562. 50

TOTAL ALL BANKS 6, 562. 50

THE PRECEDI NG LI ST OF BI LLS PAYABLE WAS REVI EWED AND APPROVED FOR PAYNMENT.
DATE ............ APPROVED BY ... . .



Batch Purpose
1/1/2016 City of Hudson
1/1/2016 City of Hudson
1/5/2016 AT&T
1/8/2016 HRA Contribution

1/11/2016 EMC Companies
12/17/2015 Linda Donaldson
12/17/2015 MidAmerica
12/30/2015 CenturyLink
12/29/2015 Cardmember Services
12/29/2015 WI Department of Revenue

1219LI see detail provided
1219LI see detail provided

NON-PAYROLL TOTALS

Biweekly payroll 12/04/2015

Biweekly payroll 12/18/2015

Biweekly payroll 12/31/2015
PAYROLL TOTALS

TOTAL FOR APPROVAL

HUDSON AREA JOINT LIBRARY
CLAIMS FOR PAYMENT

1/19/2016

Admin charge
Occupancy costs

2016 Contribution

Property/ Public Official/ Liability
Insurance

annuitant health ins

3Q HRA Admin Charges

see details

Sales tax (Nov)
Claims paid since previous approval

Claims to be paid

Amount Subtotal
$ 1,146.00
$ 11,035.00
$ 42.80
$ 6,562.50
$ 3,822.00
$ 253.93
$ 15.00
$ 21.39
$ 354.11
$ 25.35
$ 23,278.08
$ 26,032.77
$ 430.75
$  26,463.52
$ 49,741.60
S 14,740.83
$ 15,698.47
S 14,543.36
$ 44,982.66
$ 94,724.26

The preceeding bills payable and recurring disbusements were reviewed and approved for payment by the Hudson Area Joint Library.

Date

Approved by




	Hudson Area Joint Library Finance Committee Meeting Notice and Agenda
	November 17 2015 UNAPPROVED Finance Committee Minutes
	Hudson Area Joint Library
	1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER BY HOMEIER AT 6:05 PM
	3. APPROVE AGENDA: Approved as AMENDED
	4. DISPOSITION OF THE PRIOR COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES (October 20, 2015)
	5. SET DATE FOR NEXT MEETING
	6. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE RECOMMENDATION FINANCIAL REPORTS
	7. NEW  BUSINESS
	8. COMMITTEE COMMENTS AND ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS
	9. ADJOURN


	2015 Financial Report
	Year to Date Comparisons
	November Balance Sheet
	Revenue Guideline November
	November Revenue Guideline with detail
	November Expenditure Guideline with detail
	Claims Paid 11-25-2015
	Claims paid 11-30-2015
	Claims Paid 12-08-2015
	Claims to be paid 12-15-2015 for approval
	Library Claims Approval Form December 15
	Sheet1




